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Evafae_enl_a@seyfar h.com

60 Mission Street, 31st Floor
San Francisco, California 94105
Telephone: (415) 397-2823
Facsimile: (415) 397-8549

Attorneys for Defendants

KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC.,
KAISER FOUNDATION HOSPITALS, AND
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PERMANENTE
MEDICAL GROUP

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

TIFFANY GRETLER, an individual on Case No.
behalf of herself and all others similarly
situated; LAURA CARMONA, an DEFENDANTS KAISER
individual on behalf of herself and all others | FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN,
similarly situated; SHELIA TAYLOR an INC., KAISER FOUNDATION
individual on behalf of herself and all others | HOSPITALS, AND SOUTHERN
similarly situated; SHALYSE KEMP an CALIFORNIA PERMANENTE
individual on behalf of herself and all others | MEDICAL GROUP’S NOTICE OF
similarly situated, REMOVAL OF CIVIL ACTION
Plaintiffs, &Rlvermde Count_}/ Superior Court Case
0. RIC 1805047)
V.

KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN,
INC., a corporation; KAISER
FOUNDATION HOSPITALS, a
corporation; SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
PERMANENTE MEDICAL GROUP, a
partnership; and DOES 1 through 10
Inclusive,

Defendants.
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TO THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE CENTRAL
DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA AND TO PLAINTIFFS AND THEIR ATTORNEYS OF
RECORD:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Defendants KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH
PLAN, INC., KAISER FOUNDATION HOSPITALS, AND SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA PERMANENTE MEDICAL GROUP (“Defendants™) hereby remove the
above-referenced action from the Superior Court of the State of California for the County
of Riverside to the United States District Court for the Central District of California,
pursuant to 28 U.S.C. sections 1331, 1441.

PLEADINGS, PROCESSES, AND ORDERS

1. On March 13, 2018, Plaintiffs TIFFANY GRETLER, LAURA
CARMONA, SHELIA TAYLOR, and SHALYSE KEMP (“Plaintiffs”) filed a purported
Class Action Complaint for Damages, Restitution, and Injunctive Relief (the
“Complaint”) against KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC. (“KFHP™), in the
Superior Court of the State of California for the County of Riverside, entitled Tiffany
Gretler, et al. v. Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc., et al., Case No. RIC 1805047.

Plaintiffs asserted claims for (1) failure to pay overtime compensation (Cal. Lab. Code 88
510, 1194, 1198, 1199, and Wage Order 4-2001); (2) failure to provide compliant meal
breaks (Cal. Lab. 88 226.7 and 512 and Wage Order 4-2001); (3) failure to provide
compliant rest periods (Cal. Lab. § 226.7 and Wage Order 4-2001); (4) failure to provide
accurate itemized wage statements (Cal. Lab. § 226(a)); and (5) Unfair Competition (Bus.
& Prof. Code § 17200).

2. On March 20, 2018, Plaintiff mailed copies of the Complaint, Summons,
Certificate of Counsel, Case Information Sheet, and Declaration for Court Assignment to
Defendant KFHP pursuant to section 415.30 of the California Code of Civil Procedure.
True and correct copies of these documents are attached hereto as Exhibit A. On April
19, 2018, Defendant KFHP filed its Answer to Plaintiffs’ Complaint in the Superior
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Court of California for the County of Riverside. A true and correct copy of the Answer is
attached hereto as Exhibit B.

3. On October 3, 2018, Plaintiffs filed a First Amended Complaint for
Damages, Restitution, and Injunctive Relief (the “Amended Complaint) against
Defendants KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC., KAISER FOUNDATION
HOSPITALS, AND SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PERMANENTE MEDICAL GROUP
(“Defendants”) in the same action. The Amended Complaint purports to assert causes of
action for: (1) failure to pay overtime compensation (Cal. Lab. Code 8§88 510, 1194, 1198,
1199, and Wage Order 4-2001); (2) failure to provide compliant meal breaks (Cal. Lab.
8§ 226.7 and 512 and Wage Order 4-2001); (3) failure to provide compliant rest periods
(Cal. Lab. § 226.7 and Wage Order 4-2001); (4) failure to provide accurate itemized
wage statements (Cal. Lab. § 226(a)); (5) failure to pay all wages owed upon termination
(Cal. Lab. 88 201-203); (6) violations of the Private Attorneys General Act; (7) Unfair
Competition (Bus. & Prof. Code § 17200); and (8) violations of the Fair Labor Standards
Act (“FLSA”) (29 U.S.C. 88 201 et seq.). A true and correct copy of the Amended
Complaint is attached hereto as Exhibit C.

4, On October 9, 2018, Defendants filed their Answer to Plaintiffs’ Amended
Complaint in the Superior Court of California for the County of Riverside. A true and
correct copy of the Answer to the Amended Complaint is attached hereto as Exhibit D.

5. Exhibits E through N constitute all remaining pleadings, process, and orders
filed in the state court action. Exhibits A through N constitute all pleadings, process, and
orders filed in the state court action within the meaning of 28 U.S.C. § 1446(a).

TIMELINESS OF REMOVAL
6. This Notice of Removal is filed within thirty days of receipt by Defendants

of a copy of a pleading, motion, order or other papers from which it could first be
ascertained that the case is one which is removable. On October 3, 2018, Plaintiffs filed
the Amended Complaint, which alleged a cause of action for violation of the FLSA.

Thus, this Notice of Removal is therefore filed within thirty days of service of a copy of
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the initial pleading setting forth the claim for relief upon which this action is based, and is
timely pursuant to 28 U.S.C. section 1446(b).

FEDERAL QUESTION JURISDICTION
7. This case is one over which the Court has original jurisdiction under 28

U.S.C. Section 1441, since Plaintiffs’ purported eighth cause of action asserts claims
under the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. section 201, et seq., a federal statute.

8. Plaintiffs allege that Defendants misclassified Time System Coordinators as
exempt employees, and that they therefore failed to pay them overtime wages, in
violation of the FLSA. Because Plaintiffs’ cause of action arises under, and requires
interpretation of the FLSA, this claim can be removed pursuant to 28 U.S.C. sections
1331, 1441.

SUPPLEMENTAL JURISDICTION
9. Plaintiffs also assert claims alleging failure to pay overtime, meal period

violations, rest period violations, failure to timely pay wages, inaccurate wage statements,
unfair competition, and violations of the Private Attorneys General Act. These claims all
fall within this Court’s supplemental jurisdiction, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. section 1367, as
they relate to and emanate from the same facts and transactions underlying Plaintiffs’
federal law claim, thus forming part of the same “case or controversy.” Accordingly,
pursuant to 28 U.S.C. section 1441, Defendants are entitled to removal all of Plaintiffs’
claims to this Court.
VENUE

10.  Venue lies in Eastern Division of the United States District Court for the
Central District of California pursuant to 28 U.S.C. sections 1441(a), 1446(a), and
84(c)(1). This action was originally brought in the Superior Court of the State of
California, County of Riverside, which is located within the Eastern Division of the
Central District of California. Therefore, venue is proper because it is the “district and

division embracing the place where such action is pending.” 28 U.S.C. § 1441(a).
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NOTICE TO STATE COURT
11.  This Notice of Removal promptly will be served on Plaintiffs and filed with

the Clerk of the Superior Court of the State of California for the County of Riverside, as
required by law.

WHEREFORE, Defendants pray that the above action now pending before the
Superior Court of the State of California for the County of Riverside be removed to this

Court.

DATED: October 12, 2018 Respectfully submitted,
SEYFARTH SHAW LLP

By: /s/ Parnian Vafaeenia

Christian J. Rowley

Kerry Friedrichs

Parnian Vafaeenia

Attorneys for Defendants

KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN,
INC., KAISER FOUNDATION HOSPITALS,
AND SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
PERMANENTE MEDICAL GROUP
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AZADIAN LAW GROUP, PC 1L E D
GEORGE S. AZADIAN (SBN 253342) SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
ANI AZADIAN (SBN 284007) GOUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
EDRIK MEHRABI (SBN 299120) MAR 13 2018
%90 Ié, Colgreidfp Blvdg.,1 %h Floor '

asadena, California 1 i
Ph.: gszs) 449-4944 J. Marcial
Fax: (626 628-1722 |

Email: George@azadianlawgroup.com
Attorneys for Plaintiffs,
TIFFANY GRETLER, LAURA CARMONA, SHELIA TAYLOR, SHALYSE KEMP,
and the Class '
SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FOR THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

TIFFANY GRETLER, an individual on | CASENO. RIC 1805047

behalf of herself and all others similarly

PLAN, INC., a corporation; and DOES 1
through 10 inclusive,

Defendants.

situated; LAURA CARMONA, an CLASS ACTION

individual on behalf of herself and all

others similarly situated; SHELIA PLAINTIFFS’ CLASS ACTION
TAYLOR an individual on behalf of COMPLAINT FOR:

herself and all others similarly situated; 1. FAILURE TO PAY OVERTIME
SHALYSE KEMP an individual on WAGES IN VIOLATION OF
behalf of herself and all others similarly CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE é§
situated 510, 1194, 1198, 1199 AND WAGE

ORDER 4-2001

Plaintiffs, . VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA
LABOR CODE §§ 226.7 AND 512
v. AND WAGE ORDER 4-2001 (MEAL
PERIODS) -
KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH . VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA

LABOR CODE § 226.7 AND WAGE
ORDER 4-2001 (REST PERIODS)

. VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA

LABOR CODE § 226(a) (NON-
COMPLIANT WAGE
STATEMENTS)

. VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS
CODE § 17200

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED BY

PLAINTIFFS

PLAINTIFFS’ CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
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Plaintiffs Tiffany Gretler, Laura Carmona, Shelia Taylor, and Shalyse Kemp
(together, “Plaintiffs”) allege as follows on knowledge as to their own acts/interactions,
and on information and belief as to all other matters:

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendant because it conducts
business in the State of California.

2. Under California Code of Civil Procedure section 395(a), venue is proper in
this County because Defendant does business in this County and the harm to Plaintifis
occurred in this County. |

PARTIES

3., Plaintiff Tiffany Gretler (“Plaintiff Gretler”) at all times relevant hereto,
was and is a resident of the State of California.

4. Plaintiff Laura Carmona (“Plaintiff Carmona”) at all times relevant hereto,
was and is a resident of the State of California.

5. Plaintiff Shelia Taylor (“Plaintiff Taylor”) at all times relevant hereto, was
and is a resident of the State of California.

6. Plaintiff Shalyse Kemp (“Plaintiff Kemp™) at all times relevant hereto, was
and is a resident of the State of California.

7. Plaintiffs are informed and believe that Defendant Kaiser Foundation
Health Plan, Inc. (“Defendant™) is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of
California, with its principal place of business located at 1 Kaiser Plaza, Oakland,
California.

8. The true narﬁes and capacities of the defendants named herein as Does 1
through 10, inclusive, whether individual, corporate, associate or otherwise, are unknown
to Plaintiffs who therefore sues such defendants by fictitious names pursuant to
California Code of Civil Procedure section 474. Plaintiffs are informed and believe that
al] of the Doe defendants are California residents. Plaintiffs will amend this Complaint to

show such true names and capacities when they have been determined.
-1-
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9. Plaintiffs are informed and believe that at all times relevant herein, each
defendant designated, including Does 1 through 10, was the agent, managing agent,
principal, owner, partuer, joint venture, representative, manager, servant, employee
and/or co-conspirator of each of the other defendants, and was at all times mentioned
herein acting within the course and scope of said agency and employment, and that all
acts or omissions alleged herein were duly committed with the ratification, knowledge,
permission, encouragement, authorization and consent of each defendant designated

herein.

PLAINTIFFS’ FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

10.  Plaintiffs are current employees of Defendant and have the job title of
“National Timekeeping Coordinator” also sometimes referred to as “Time System
Coordinator.”

11.  Since approximately 2015, all Timekeeping Coordinators worked from a
centralized location at a call center in Corona, California.

12.  Plaintiff Gretler started as a Timekeeping Coordinator in approximately
December of 2015.

13.  Plaintiff Carmona started as a Timekeeping Coordinator in approximately
August of 2017.

14.  Plaintiff Taylor started as a Timekeeping Coordinator in approximately
April of 2016.

15.  Plaintiff Kemp started as a Timekeeping Coordinator in approximately July
of 2015.

16. Defendant misclassified Plaintiffs and all other Timekeeping Coordinators
as exempt employees not entitled to overtime pay. .

17.  Timekeeping Coordinators are not required to have any college degree
(neither Plaintiff Gretler nor Plaintiff Carmona have a college degree), professional

certificates or licenses, and they do not manage or supervise other employees.

2-
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18.  Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators were micromanaged
employees who do not spend the majority of their working time exercising discretion or
independent judgment in performing their duties.

19.  Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators engage in routine and
repetitive tasks that do not involve any significant time being spent on a comparison and
evaluation of possible courses of conduct and acting or making a decision after the
various possibilities have been considered.

20.  As detailed below, the job duties of Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping
Coordinators consist mainly of: (1) answering a high volume of calls and providing set
responses during their scheduled hours at work; (2) repetitive data entry related to
processing standardized payroll forms; and (3) repetitive processing of pay period
adjustments.

21.  Intotal, Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators work approximately
15-30 hours a week of overtime (hours in excess of eight (8) hours a day or forty (40)
hours a week) and are not compensated for overtime due to their misclassification as
exempt employees.

22.  Inorder to work from home, Defendant provides Plaintiffs and other
Timekeeping Coordinators with a laptop that is taken home with the employee, and
brought back to work for their scheduled call center hours (the same computer is used at
work through a docking station at the call center).

23.  With regard to answering a high volume of calls and generally providing
set responses, Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators generally spend over 80-
90% of the hours they are scheduled to work at the Corona call center answering calls.

24.  Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators, answer calls from
Defendant’s managers and the managers from Defendant’s affiliated/controlled
companies or organizations who are considered “timekeepers” or “approvers” of

employees’ timecards. These managers include timekeepers or approvers from

-3-

PLAINTIFFS’ CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT




O 0 N Y W B W N =

BN NN NN NN
F IR ARSIV RS T SLRS 0 S

Case 5:18-cv-02175 Document 1-1 Filed 10/12/18 Page 7 of 26 Page ID #:12

Defendant, Kaiser Foundation Hospitals, Southern California Permanente Medical
Group, The Permanente Medical Group, Inc., and other affiliated Kaiser entities.

25.  Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators generally answer
approximately 400 or more calls a month (ranging from 20-40 calls a day). In addition,
Timekeeping Coordinators can also email their questions and Plaintiffs and the other
Timekeeping Coordinators largely respond with template email responses (5-10 emails a
day with similar questions that can be asked over the phone).

26.  There is a thirty (30) second rest period between calls to finalize any notes
or send out a template email to the manager who called. Thereafter, Plaintiffs and the
other Timekeeping Coordinators are marked as “available” to receive another call.

27.  If Plaintiffs or the other Timekeeping Coordinators are not ready for a call
they must electronically designate themselves as not ready for a call. In the event
Plaintiffs or the other Timekeeping Coordinators electronically designate themselves as
not ready for a call for any period other than their designated lunch time, a supervisor
will see why they are not ready.

28.  Even the times when Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators are
permitted to have a meal is micromanaged by management in order to ensure they are
answering repetitive and routine calls.

29.  Defendant tracks how many seconds it takes Plaintiffs and the other
Timekeeping Coordinators to answer the phone (speed to answer) and track the number
of calls received and numbef of calls answered. If a Timekeeping Coordinator is below
the average or quota set for the number of calls, they are reprimanded and face
termination. V

30.  Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators are required to be at
their desk at all times during their scheduled shifts. If Plaintiffs are not on calls during
their scheduled hours for more than ten to fifteen (10-15) minutes, a manager will “ping”

the employee (through Skype) to determine why they are not on the phone.

4-
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31.  Calls will generally last for five (5) minutes and if a call lasts fifteen (15)
minutes, a manager will “ping” the employee to inquire why the call has not been
completéd because the answers provided are generally very routine and should not take
any significant amount of time to ascertain. |

32. A very large portion of the calls from managers are responded to with
simple, form responses either verbally 61‘ through template emails. For example, the
following are routine calls generally received by Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping

Coordinators that are responded to with standard responses either verbally or through

template emails:

Can you walk me through how to do a pay period adjustment?
Can you remove the HK60 error message?

How do I code holiday on a timecard?

I can’t clock in for work, I’m getting an error.

Can you reset my password?

My computer is frozen, what do I do?

Can you tell me how to review my time card?

How do I approve my employees’ timecards?

I sent a Form 3646 form yesterday. Do you know when it will be
processed?

j. Is an employee eligible for a shift differential if the employee is
scheduled for night shifts but works days?

ER MO AR o

33. When a manager/timekeeper has a question related to a specific employee
or an employee calls with a question (such as if they are eligible for a specific holiday),
Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators enter the employee’s ID number and the
database called “My HR” directs them to the applicable collective bargaining agreement
and pay practice policy for the specific employee to obtain the answer. This function
does not require anything more than the use of skill in applying well-established
techniques, procedures and specific standards described in manuals or other sources that
Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators are directed to for any specific employee.

34.  Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators cannot make changes to

timecards without manager/timekeeper approval.

-5-
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35.  Plaintiffs are informed and believe that Defendant operates another call
center where non-exempt hourly employees (National Payroll Coordinatots) provide a
similar function related to questions and issues pertaining to employees’ rate of pay or
whether the employee was underpaid or overpaid baséd on their rates of pay.

36.  With regard to the repetitive data entry related to. processing standardized
payroll forms (generally done during the thirty (30) minute period they are permitted to
be off the phone for lunch and from home after the employees’ scheduled call center
hours), Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators would generally spend ten (10)
hours a week in addition to their scheduled call center hours performing data entry. This
data entry is for Forms 3644 and 3646. On average, Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping
Coordinators complete the data entry for approximately 350 forms a month.

37. Form 3644 is a form completed by an employee who requests to view their
own time card. The employee fills out the form then the Timekeeping Coordinators view
the form on “Case Manager” (a program that is part of My HR)before entering the
information from the Form 3644 into “Mainframe” (the centralized time system used by
Defendant).

38. Form 3646 is a form used to add a new employee or if an employee
transfers. This form is filled out by the newly hired or recently transferred employee’s
manager. A manager/ timekeeper fills out the form then the Timekeeping Coordinators
view the form on “Case Manager” (a program that is part of My HR)before entering the
information from the For£n 3646 into “Mainframe” (the centralized time system used by
Defendant).

39.  Plaintiffs are informed and believe that Defendant utilizes non-exempt
hourly employee to conduct the similar data entry related to Form 3645 (a form used to
change a primary approver or adding an alternate approver).

40.  With regard to the repetitive processing of pay period adjustments
(generally done during the thirty (30) minute period they are permitted to be off the

phone for lunch and from home after the employees’ scheduled call center hours),
-6-
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Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators generally spend another five (5) hours a
week in addition to their scheduled call center hours processing pay period adjustments.
On average, Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators process approximately 525
pay period adjustments a month.

41. A pay period adjustment is needed when a manager/timekeeper incorrectly
codes time (such as inputting overtime when it was not overtime) or when an employee
forgets to punch in or punch out. The pay peri’od adjustment is submitted by the
manager/timekeeper through Mainframe. Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators
merely see if the adjustment is positive (resulting in increased money to the employee).
If the adjustment is positive, Timekeeping Coordinators select approve and the
information is sent to Defendant’s payroll for processing. If the adjustment is negative
(resulting in decreased money to the employee), Timekeeping Coordinators send a
template email to the manager/timekeeper to have a form authorization signed by the
employee, obtains the authorization once it is returned, and transmits the authorization to
payroll for processing.

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

42.  This class action is filed under the provisions of Code of Civil Procedure

section 382, which provides that a class action may be brought when the question is one
of common interest to many persons, or when the number of persons is numerous and it
is impractical to bring them all before the court. This action is properly maintained as a
class action as set forth below.

43.  Plaintiffs brings this action on behalf of themselves and all others similarly
situated in the “Class”, as follows:

All persons within California who worked for Defendant as in the

position of “National Timekeeping Coordinator,” “Time Systems

Coordinator,” or persons with similar titles and/or similar job duties at

-7-
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any time on or after the date that is four (4) years prior to the filing of

this lawsuit.

44,  Plaintiffs reserve the right to amend the class definition to seek recovery on
behalf of additional persons as warranted as facts are learned through further
investigation and discovery.

45,  Numerosity: Plaintiffs do not know the number of members in the
proposed class, but believe, based on Defendant’s number of Timekeeping Coordinators,
turnover of employees during the statutory period, and investigation of counsel, that the
number is approximately 150 employees, if not substantially higher. Thus, joinder of all
members of the Class is impractical due to the number of members and relatively small
value of each member’s claim.

46.  Typicality: Plaintiffs’ claims are typical of the claims of each member of
the Class because Plaintiffs work and/or worked for Defendant as Timekeeping
Coordinators, were improperly classified as exempt employees, worked more than eight
(8) hours in a day and/or forty (40) hours in a week during their employment, did not
receive any overtime compensation, and did not receive meal and rest periods in
compliance with the requirements of California law.

47.  Commonality: The members of the Class share a well-defined community
of interest regarding questions of law and fact, which predominate over questions that
may affect individual members of the Class. These common questions of law and fact
include (but are not limited to):

(a)  Whether Defendant can meet its burden of proving that it properly
classified Timekeeping Coordinators as exempt;

(b)  Whether Defendant paid Plaintiffs and members of the Class for all
hours Defendant suffered and/or permitted them to work;

(¢)  Whether Defendant required Plaintiffs and members of the Class to
work over eight (8) hours per day and/or over forty (40) hours per week, and failed

to pay the legally required overtime compensation;
-8-
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(d)  Whether Defendant required Plaintiffs and members of the Class to
work over twelve (12) hours per day and/or over forty (40) hours per week, and
failed to pay the legally required overtime compensation;

(¢)  Whether Defendant falsely informed Plaintiffs and members of the
Class that they were exempt employees not entitled to overtime compensation;

(f)  Whether Defendant provided Plaintiffs and members of the Class
with laptops and remote access so that they could continue to work from home late
into the night or during the weekends;

(g)  Whether Defendant and its management regularly witnessed
Plaintiffs and members of the Class leaving the office after much longer than eight
(8) hours of work;

(h)  Whether Defendant knew or should have known that Plaintiffs and
members of the Class were entitled to receive certain wages for overtime
compensation;

(i)  Whether Defendant failed to timely pay all wages due to Plaintiffs
and members of the Class during their employment;

)] Whether Defendant engaged in unfair business practices in violation
of California Business & Professions Code sections 17200, et seq.;

(k)  Whether Plaintiffs and the class are entitled to compensatory
damages pursuant to the California Labor Code; and

) The appropriate amount of damages, restitution, and/or monetary
penalties resulting from Defendant’s violations of California law.

48. Predominance: The questions that are common to all class members
predominate over any questions that are unique to individual class members because the
answers to these questions will determine Defendant’s liability to all class members and
any remaining individual questions with respect to amounts of relief may be resolved by

reference to Defendant’s payroll records or a damages phase of the case.
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49.  Superiority: A class action is vastly superior to other available means for
the fair and efficient adjudication of class members’ claims. Because this case involves
large numbers of employees, most, if not all, of whom have relatively small individual
claims, it would be beneficial to the parties and this Court to allow them to
simultaneously and efficiently prosecute their common claims in a single forum without
the unnecessary duplication of effort and expense that numerous individual actions would
entail. Additionally, because the monetary amounts due to many individual class
members are likely to be relatively small, it would make it difficult, if not impossible, for
individual class members to both seek and obtain relief. Moreover, a o_lass action will
serve an important public interest by permitting class members to effectively pursue the
recovery of moneys owed to them. Further, a class action will prevent the potential for

inconsistent or contradictory judgments inherent in individual litigation.

50.  Ascertainable Classes: The members of the Class can be easily ascertained
from Defendant’s payroﬁ records and other records maintained by Defendant.

51.  Adequacy Of Class Representatives: Plaintiffs will fairly and adequately
represent and protect the interests of the Class in that Plaintiffs have no interests
antagonistic to any member of the Class. There are no material conflicts between the
claims of Plaintiffs and the members of the Class that would make class certification
inappropriate.

52.  Adequacy Of Class Counsel: Plaintiffs have retained counsel experienced
in handling class action claims and wage & hour claims.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
FAILURE TO PAY OVERTIME WAGES IN VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA
LABOR CODE §§ 510, 1194(A), 1198, 1199 AND WAGE ORDER 4-2001
(BY PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANT)

53.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all the preceding and subsequent

paragraphs.

-10-
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54. At all relevant times, the California Industrial Wage Orders and California
Code of Regulations were in effect and binding on Defendant.
55.  Subdivision 3 of Wage Order 4-2001 provides that:
(A) Daily Overtime — General Provisions
(1) The following overtime provisions are applicable to employees 18 years

of age or over and to employees 16 or 17 years of age who are not
required by law to attend school and are not otherwise prohibited by law
from engaging in the subject work. Such employees shall not be
employed more than eight (8) hours in any workday or more than 40
hours in any workweek unless the employee receives one and one-half
(1 %) times such employee’s regular rate of pay for all hours worked
over 40 hours in the workweek. Eight (8) hours of labor constitutes a
day’s work. Employment beyond eight (8) hours in any workday or
more than six (6) days in any workweek is permissible provided the
employee is compensated for such overtime at not less than:

(a) One and one-half (1 %) times the employee’s regular rate of pay
for all hours worked In excess of eight (8) hours up to and
including twelve (12) hours in any workday, and for the first
eight (8) hours worked on the seventh (7™ consecutive day of
work in a workweek.; and

(b) Double the employee’s regular rate of pay for all hours worked in
excess of 12 hours in any workday and for all hours worked in
excess of eight (8) hours on the seventh (7™ consecutive day of
work in a workweek.

(c) The overtime rate of compensation required to be paid to a
nonexempt full-time salaried employee shall be computed by
using the employee’s regular hourly salary as one fortieth (1/40)

of the employee’s weekly salary.
-11-
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56.

At all relevant times, Labor Code § 510 was in effect and binding on

Defendant. The pertinent part of Labor Code § 510 provides that:

57.

(a) Eight hours of labor constitutes a day’s work. Any work in excess of
eight hours in one workday and any work in excess of 40 hours in any
one workweek and the first eight hours worked on the seventh day of
work in any one workweek shall be compensated at the rate of no less
than one and one-half times the regular rate of pay for an employee.
Any work in excess of 12 hours in one day shall be compensated at the
rate of no less than twice the regular rate of pay for an employee. In
addition, any work in excess of eight hours on any seventh day of a
workweek shall be compensated at the rate of no less than twice the
regular rate of pay of an employee.

At all relevant times, California Labor § 1194 was in effect and binding on

Defendant. Labor Code § 1194 provides in relevant part:

58.

(a) Notwithstanding any agreement to work for a lesser wage, any
employee receiving less than the legal minimum wage or the legal overtime
compensation applicable to the employee is entitled to recover in a civil
action the unpaid balance of the full amount of this minimum wage or
overtime compensation, including interest thereon, reasonable attorney’s,

and costs of suit.

At all relevant times, California Labor § 218.5 was in effect and binding on

Defendant. Labor Code § 218.5 provides in relevant part:

In any action brought for the nonpayment of wages, fringe benefits, or

health and welfare or pension fund contributions, the court shall award
reasonable attorney's fees and costs to the prevailing party if any party to

the action requests attorney's fees and costs upon the initiation of the

action.
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59. At all relevant times, Plaintiffs and members of the Class were
misclassified as exempt employees.

60. At all relevant times, Plaintiffs and members of the Class were subject to
the overtime provisions of the California Industrial Welfare Commission’s Wage Orders.

61. Throughout their employment, Plaintiffs and members of the Class
regularly and with Defendant’s knowledge worked more than eight (8) hours in working
day. Plaintiffs allege that th;y sometimes even worked more than 12 hours in a working
day. |

62.  Plaintiffs allege that Defendant did not pay 1 % times the legal minimum
hourly wage rate for all the hours worked over eight (8) hours in a work day and/or 40

hours in a work week. Plaintiffs allege that Defendant did not pay two times the legal

' minimum hourly rate for all the hours worked over 12 hours in a work day.

63.  During the relevant time period, Defendant intentionally and willfully
failed to pay for all hours Defendant suffered and/or permitted Plaintiffs and members of
the Class to work, including for overtime hours.

64.  Plaintiffs and members of the Class allege that wages are due to them for
all hours worked during which they were not paid proper overtime wages pursuant
California Labor Code §§ 510 and 1194 and all applicable laws, rules, orders,
requirements and regulations. _

65.  Plaintiffs and members of the Class demand all applicable reimbursements,
interest and penalties for her lost overtime wages. Plaintiffs and members of the Class
further demand reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of suit pursuant to California Labor

Code §§ 218.5, 1194, and any other applicable statute or regulation.

-13-
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SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE SECTIONS 226.7, 512 AND
WAGE ORDER 4-2001 (MEAL PERIODS)
(BY PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANT)

66.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent
paragraphs.

67.  California Labor Code section 512(a) states (in relevant part): “An
employer may not employ an employee for a work period of more than five (5) hours per
day without providing the employee with a meal period of not less than 30 minutes,
except that if the total work period per day of the employee is no more than six hours, the
meal period may be waived by mutual consent of both the employer and employee.”

68.  Section 1 1-(A) of the applicable Industrial Welfare Commission Wage
Orders provides (in relevant part): “No employer shall employ any person for a work
period of more than five (5) hours without a meal period of not less than 30 minutes,
except that when a work period of not more than six (6) hours will complete the day’s
work the meal period may be waived by mutual consent of the employer and the
employee.”

69. California Labor Code section 226.7(b) provides: “If an employer fails to
provide an employee a meal period or rest period in accordance with an applicable order
of the Industrial Welfare Commission, the employer shall pay the employee one
additional hour of pay at the employee’s regular rate of compensation for each v;zork day
that the meal or rest period is not provided.”

70.  Defendant worked Plaintiffs and members of the Class more than five (5)
hours per day without an off-duty, timely, and/or uninterrupted 30-minute meal period as
required by California Labor Code section 512 and section 11 of the applicable Industrial
Welfare Commission Wage Order.

71.  Plaintiffs and members of the Class demand all applicable reimbursements,

interest, and penalties.
-14-
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THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE § 226.7 AND WAGE ORDER 4-
2001 (REST PERIODS)
(BY PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANT)

72.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent
paragraphs.

73. At all relevant times, California Labor Code section 226.7 provides that no
employer shall require an employee to work during any rest period mandated by an
applicable order of the California Industrial Welfare Commission.

74. At all relevant times, the applicable Wage Order provides that “[e]very
employer shall authorize and permit all employees to take rest periods, which insofar as
practicable shall be in the middle of each work period” and that the “rest period time shall
be based on the total hours worked daily at the rate of ten (10) minutes net rest time per
four (4) hours or major fraction thereof unless the total daily work time is less than three
and one-half (3 ¥2) hours.”

75.  During the relevant time period, Defendant required Plaintiffs and members
of the Class to work four (4) or more hours without authorizing or permitting a ten (10)
minute rest period per each four (4) hour period worked.

76.  During the relevant time period, Defendant willfully required Plaintiffs and
membérs of the Class to work during rest periods and failed to pay the full rest period
premium for work performed during rest periods.

77.  During the relevant time period, Defendant failed to pay Plaintiffs and
members of the Class the full rest period premium due pursuant to California Labor Code
section 226.7. Defendant’s conduct violates applicable Wage Orders and California
Labor Code section 226.7.

78.  Pursuant to the applicable Industrial Welfare Commission Wage Order and

California Labor Code section 226.7(b), Plaintiffs and members of the Class are entitled
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to recover from Defendant one additional hour of pay at the employee’s regularly hourly
rate of compensation for each work day that the rest period was not provided.

79.  Plaintiffs and members of the Class demand all applicable reimbursements,
interest, and penalties.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE § 226(a)
(NON-COMPLIANT WAGE STATEMENTS)
(BY PLAINTIFF AND ALL CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANT)

80.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent

parégraphs.

81. At all material times set forth herein, California Labor Code section 226(a)
provides that every employer shall furnish each of his employees an accurate itemized
statement in writing showing (1) gross wages earned, (2) total hours worked by the
employee, (3) the number of piece-rate units earned and any applicable piece rate if the
employee is paid on a piece-rate basis, (4) all deductions, provided that all deductions
made on written orders of the employee may be aggregated and shown as one item, (5)
net wages earned, (6) the inclusive dates of the period for which the employee is paid, (7)
the name of the employee and his or her social security number, (8) the name and address
of the legal entity that is the employer, and (9) all applicable hourly rates in effect during
the pay period and the corresponding number of hours worked at each hourly rate by the
employee.

82.  Due to their misclassification as an exempt employee, Defendant
intentionally and willfully failed to provide Plaintiffs and members of the Class with
complete and accurate wage statements. The deficiencies include, but are not limited to:
the failure to include total hours worked by the employee.

83.  As aresult, Plaintiffs and members of the Class have suffered injury and

damage to their statutory-protected rights.

-16-
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84.  Plaintiffs and members of the Class demand damages under California
Labor Code section 226 of an aggregate penalty not exceeding four thousand dollars per
employee.
FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA BUSINESS & PROFESSIONS CODE § 17200
(PLAINTIFF AND ALL CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANT)

85.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent

paragraphs.

86. Business and Professions Code § 17200, et seq. (“UCL”), defines unfair
competition to include any “unfair,” “unlawful,” or “fraudulent” business practice. ‘

87. At all times relevant herein the UCL was in full force and effect and
binding on Defendant.

88.  The actions alleged herein by Defendant were “unlawful” under the UCL
based on the violations of each of the statutes and regulations alleged herein.

Defendant’s conduct, as alleged herein, has been, and continues to be, unfair, unlawful
and harmful to Plaintiffs, members of the Class, the general public, and to Defendant’s
competitors.

89.  Plaintiffs and members of the Class have been personally injured by
Defendant’s unlawful business acts and practices as alleged herein, including, but not
necessarily limited to, the loss of money and/or property.

90.  Pursuant to California Business & Professions Code sections 17200, et seq.,
Plaintiffs and members of the Class are entitled to restitution of the wages withheld and
retained by Defendant, an injunction requiring Defendant to appropriate classify the Class
as non-exempt employees, and an injunction requiring Defendant to pay all outstanding
wages due to Plaintiffs and class members.

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

91.  Plaintiffs demand a jury trial.
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF
92. WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully requests the Court grant Plaintiffs
and the members of the Class the following relief against Defendant:
(a)  For an order certifying each of the Class under California Code of
Civil Procedure section 382;
: (b)  For appointment of Plaintiffs as representatives of the Class;
(c)  For general economic and non-economic damages according to
proof;
(d)  For special damages according to proof;
()  For prejudgment interest pursuant to California Civil Code section
3287 and/or California Civil Code section 3288 and/or any other provision
of law providing for prejudgment interest;
()  For attorneys’ fees where allowed by law;
(g)  For costs of suit incurred herein; and
(h)  For such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.
Dated: March 13, 2018 Respectfully submitted,
AZADIAN LAW GROUP, PC
By: <

George S. Azadian

Attorneys for Plaintiffs,

TIFFANY GRETLER, LAURA CARMONA,

SHELIA TAYLOR, SHALYSE KEMP, and

the Proposed Class
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SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
4050 Main Street
Riverside, CA 92501

www.riverside.courts.ca.gov -
AMG
NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO DEPARTMENT
AND CASE MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE (CRC 3.722) ;&;
S
oo
GRETLER VS KAISER FOUND; bt
=
Sa
CASE NO. RIC1805047 ?’
t

This case is assigned to the Honorable Judge Craig G. Riemer in Department 05 for all purposes

The Case Management Conference is scheduled for 05/21/18 at 8:30 in Department 05.

Department 5 are located at 4050 Main St, Riverside, CA 92501.

The plaintiff/icross-complainant shall serve a copy of this notice on all defendants/cross-defendants who

are named or added to the complaint and file proof of service.

Any disqualification pursuant to CCP section 170.6 shall be filed in accordance with that section

Requests for accommodations can be made by submitting Judicial Council form MC-410no fewer than
five court days before the hearing. See California Rules of Court, rule 1.100.

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

| certify that | am currently employed by the Superior Court of California, County of Riverside, and that |
am not a parly to this action or proceeding. In my capacity, | am familiar with the practices and
procedures used in connection with the mailing of correspondence. Such correspondence is deposited
in the outgoing mail of the Superior Court. Outgoing mail is delivered to and mailed by the United States
Postal Service, postage prepaid, the same day in the ordinary course of business. | certify that | served
a copy of the foregoing NOTICE on this date, by depositing said copy as stated above.

Court Executive Officer/Clerk

Q\U

Date: 03/19/18
JOANNA ARCIAL Deputy Clerk

ceadee
12/1114
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Notice 'CCADCC' has been printed for the following Attorneys/Firms
or Parties for Case Number RIC1805047 on 3/19/18:

AZADIAN LAW GROUP PC
790 E COLORADO BLVD
9TH FLOOR

PASADENA, CA 91101
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all others similarly situated; SHALYSE KEMP an

|| similarly situated, .

| KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC.,
| a corporation; and DOES 1 through 10 inclusive,,

Case 5:18-cv-02175.ocument 1-2 Filed 10/12/18
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{|SSEYFARTH SHAW LLP

Christian J. Rowley (SBN 187293)
crowley@seyfarth.com

Kerry Friedrichs (SBN 198143)
kfriedrichs@seyfarth.com o
Elizabeth J. MacGregor (SBN 267326)
emacgregor@seyfarth.com

11560 Mission Street, 31st Floor

San Francisco, California 94105
Telephone:  (415) 397-2823
Facsimile: (415) 397-8549

| Attorneys fdf Defendant
KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC.
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SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA '

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

TIFFANY GRETLER, an individual on behalf of Case No. RIC' 1805047

herself and all others similarly situated; LAURA

CARMONA, an individual on behalf of herself” " DEFENDANT’S ANSWER TO

and all others similarly situated; SHELIA

PLAINTIFFS’ CLASS ACTION .

TAYLOR an individual on behalf of herself and COMPLAINT

individual on behalf of herself and all others

Plaintiffs,

V.

Defendants.

KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC. (“Defendant™) on behalf of itself and no other .

defendant, answers the Class Action Complaint (“Complaint”) filed by Plaintiffs TIFFANY GRETLER,

LAURA CARMONA, SHELIA TAYLOR and SHALYSE KEMP (“Plaintiffs”) as follows:

45811082v.1

DEFENDANT’S ANSWER TO PLAINTIFFS’ CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
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i -every allegatlon contained in Plaintiffs’ Complaint, and further denies that Pla1nt1ffs have been or w111

defenses. In asserting these defenses, Defendant does not assume the burden of proof as to matters that,

assert any add1t1ona1 defenses as may become avaﬂable or apparent during the course of th1s litigation.
|{to state facts sufficient to constitute a cause of action or clal-m‘for rehef. .

{ Complaint are barred in whole or in part, by the apphcable statutes of hmltatmn, mcludmg but not

{ 11m1ted to Cahfornta Code of C1v1l Procedure seetlons 338 and 340, and Cal1forn1a Busmess and .

1 Professmns Code section 17208

j "they forfeited their r1ght to rehef under the doctnne of laclies, watved their nght to relief, or are estopped

: from seeking the rehef requested inthe Complamt

'Defendant did not Wlllfully fall to comply w1th any prov131ons of the California Labor Code or

- . GENERAL/DENIAL .

‘Under. Caltfornla Code of Civil Procedure section 431, 30 Defendant generally -denies each and

be injured or damaged in any amount or at all by reason of’ any act or omlsswn of Defendant

' SEPARATE DEFENSES

In ﬁn'ther answer to the-Complaint, Defendant alleges the 'fo-llowing affirmative and other

pursuant to law, are Plaintiffs’ "burden to prove Defendant reserves the right to amend its answer and to |

. FIRST SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Fallure to State 2 Claim for Relief — All Causes of Aetlon)

1. Pla1nt1ffs Complamt and each and every purported cause of actton alleged therein, fails

:SECOND SEPARATE DEFENSE

_(Statute of Limitations — All Causes of Action)

2. Defendant is informed and beheves that the causes of action alleged in Plaintiffs’

- THIRD SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Laches, Watver, Estoppel —_— All Causes of Actton)

3. Plamtlffs, and. those they seek to represent, arenot ent1tled to any relief to the extent that

FOURTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

- {Good Faith Dtspute — All Causes of Actton)

4, Plamttffs are not entitled to any penalty because, atall tlmes relevant and material herem,

) . 2
DEFEND'ANT"S ANSWER TO PLAINTIFFS’ CLASS AC’I‘ION -COMPLPIINT
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: apphcable wage order, but rather acted in good farth and had reasonable grounds for behevmg that 1t did

{{not vxolate the Cahforma Labor Code or the apphcable wage order

. FIFTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
(De Mznzmzs Doctiing — All Causes of. Actron)

5. The Complalnt seeks compensatmn for tlme whlch ‘even if in fact Worked was de

|| minimis, and therefore is not recoverable

- SIXTH SEPARATE DEFENSE -

(Exempt Employee Status . All Causes of Actron)

6_,. - Plamtlffs, and those persons they seek to represent were and are exempt employees

i pursuant to Cahforma Labor Code Sectlon 515 and the apphcable wage order as well as apphcable c¢ase|

‘ :authorlty. . )
' . SEVENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
. (Executwe Exemptlon — AII Causes of Act1on) .
7 ) B The clanns of Plarntrffs, and/or of those persons they seek to represent are barred in

{| whole or in part to the extent that they Were exempt from the overtlme requlrements of the Cahforma :
! Labor Code and the Industrial Welfare Comm1ss1on Wage Orders pursuant to the Executrve exemptlons

of the Cahforma Labor Code and applicable wage order.

4 EIGHTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
(Adm1mstrat1ve Exemptlon — All Causes of Action) .

| 8. - The clarms of Plamtlffs and/or of those persons they seek {o-represent, are barred in

| wholé or in part to the extent that they were exempt from the overt1me requn‘ements of the California |
| Labqr Code and the- Industr1a1 Welfare Commlsslon Wage Orders pursuant to' the Admlmstratrve ,

, rexemp‘uon of the Cahfornra Labor Code and apphcable wage order

NINTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Computer/Software Exemptmn — All Causes of Aetton)

9. The clalms of Plaintiffs, and/or of those persons they seek to represent, are barred in

| lwhole orin part to the extent that they were exempt from the overtlme requlrements of the California

, 3. ; .
DEFENDANT'S ANSWER TO PLAINTIFFS’ CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
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O

{| Labor Code and the Industrral Welfare Comrmssron Wage Orders pursuant to the Computer/ Software

1 exempuons of the Calrforma Labor Code and applrcable wage order

_ TENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE.
(F ailure to. Perform Expected Dutres — All Causes of Actron)

10. Thls Complamt, and each purported cause of action alleged therern, is barred because

| Plamtrffs and/or members ofthe alleged putative group they purport fo represent fa11ed to perform those

|| duties which Defendant reahstrcally expected them to perform

ELEVENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE -
(Labor Code §2856 — All Causes of Actron)
‘l 1. Tlns Complamt is barred by Labor Code sectron 2856 to the extent that Plamtrffs or any '

1nd1vrduals they seek to represent farled t0 comply with. all the drrectrons of therr employer and such.

", farlure proxrmately caused the alleged losses for which Plaintiffs or those individuals seek relief.

TWELFTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
(No Knowledge — All Causes of Actron)

' 12. Plamtrffs clarms, and the clarms of those persons they purport to represent are barred to |

{ the extent that Defendant drd not have actual or r constructive knowledge of any t1rnely meal and rest

breaks allegedly. demed to, or any overtlme hours worked by Plarntrffs or any person they purport to

THIRTEENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(DLSE Exemptron Permrts — Second Through Flfth Causes of Actron)

13, Plarntrffs clalms, and the clarms of those persons they purport to represent are barred

| because in.each’ calendar year durrng the time perrod relevant to Plamtrffs Complaint, the Calrforma
|| Departrent of Industrral Relatrons, Drvrsron of Labor Standards Enforcement, issued one or more ‘

: exemptron permrts to Defendant partrally exemptmg Defendant from Section 12 of Industnal Welfare

1| Commission ?Order No. 5'-200,1 and related provrsl_ons of statute and case law.

o ; . 4
DEFENDANT’S ANSWER TO PLAINTIFFS” CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
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‘ F OURTEENTH SEPARATE DEF. ENSE 4
(Faﬂure to take Meal Penods :or Rest Breaks —-—Second Through Flfth Causes of Actlon)

4. Plarntlffs clalms, and the claims of those persons they seek to represent for failure to

i -prov1de meal and. rest penods are barred to the extent Plamtlffs and/or putative- class ‘members took

j meal and rest perrods or voluntarrly chose not te take such penods prowded

. . FIFTEENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
(No InJury Labor Code’ § 226(e) — Fourth and Frfth Causes of Actlon)

15. . Plalntlffs and those individuals they seek to represent are not entltled to recover any

j penalttes for allegedly non—comphant wage statements to the: extent that they d1d not suffer any 1n3ury

| within the meamng of Labor Code sectxon 226(e)

SIXTEENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(N 0 Knowmg and Intentlonal V101at1on Labor Code § 226(e) — Fourth and Flfth CauSes of Actlon)

16. Plamtlffs, and those individuals they seek to represent are not entitled to recover any

|| penalties-for allegedly non—comphant wage statements because 1o knowmg and iritentional violation of

. "Labor Code sectron 226 occurred

SEVENTEENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Not Hours Worked — All Causes,of Actlon)

17. - Plamtlffs causes of action are barred because the hours PIalntlffs allege were worked are

{not “hours worked” wrthm the meamng of apphcable Iaw

’ , EIGHTEENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
T e (No Sectton 17200 Standmg~—— Frﬁh Cause of Actron)

' 18,.' Plamtlﬁ’s, and the those persons they seek to represent lack standing to sue pursuant to

< Cahfomra Busmess & Professmns Code sectmn 17200 et seq., because Plaintiffs and/or those they seek
It represent have not suffered any 1njury il fact or lost money or property as a result of 2 any alleged

;unfalr cornpetltlon, and/or penalfies are unavarlable under the statutes Plamtlffs sue upon..

'DEFENDANT’S ANSWER TO PLAIN.TIFES" CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
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NINETEENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(N o Unlawful Unfarr -or Fraudulent Busmess Practrce —_ Flfth Cause of Actron)

l9. Wrthout adm1tt1ng the- allegatlons in the Complamt Plalntlffs cause: of actlon pursuant to

: California Busmess & Professwns Code sectlon 17200 et seq. fails because the alleged practrces of
| "Defendant are not unfalr unlawﬁll or fraudulent, and are not hkely to decerve the public. In addmon,

.‘ : Defendant garned ne competrtrve advantage by such practlces, and the beneﬁts of the. alleged praotrces

P

outwergh any harm or: other 1mpact they may- cause. 4, S T

, . TWENTIETH SEPARATE DEFENSE
(No Recovery Under UCL Flfth Cause of Actlon)

'.'20 Plamtlffs cause of action pursuant to Cahforma Busrness & Professions Code sectron ) )

| 17200 et seq. farls to the extent that it seeks anythmg but restltutron for alleged v1olat10ns of the Labor

Code that forrn the basrs of the clarm under the UCL..

TWENTY-FIRST SEPARATE DEFENSE
(Release — AIl Causes of Actlon)

21, .To the extent “Plaintiffs and/or those persons they seek to’ represent have executed a

TWENTY—SECOND SEPARATE DEFENSE

L i (Offset——All Causes of Actlon)

2. To the extent that Plalnnffs or. any md1v1duals they seek to. represent are- entrtled to

I 'damages or penaltles Defendant is entrtled to an offset for any payrnents or- overpayments of waggs or

-other remuneratlon prevrously prov1ded to Plarntlffs or those 1nd1v1duals

TWENTY-THIRD SEPARATE DEFENSE '

(Accord and Satlsfactron — All Causes of Aetron)

23. | Defendant alleges that Plamtrffs clarms and the clalms of those persons they seek to

: i'represent are barred by the doctrme of accord and satrsfactlon Specrﬁcally, Plalntrffs and those they
| seek to represent were prOperly and ﬁllly compensated for all work performed for Defendant and

.acceptances of those payments const1tutes an accord and satrsfactron for all debts if. any, owed by

" DEFENDANT’S ANSWER TO PLAINTIFFS® CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
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. TWENTY—FOURTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
(Res ¥ ud1cata, Collateral Estoppel and Issue Preclusron — All Causes of Actron)

- 24 4 Plarntrffs Clarms, and those of the persons they seekto represent ‘are barred to the: extent

: :¢ that Plarntrffs or any 1nd1v1duals they seek to represent were cla1mants or plarnt1ffs or could have been
: ‘clarmants or plamtrffs in any prror htrgatron or admmrstratrve aotron in whrch the present claims were or:
: ;’,could have been asserted mcludmg, ‘but not limited to, any prror class actron, collective- actron, anate
| Attorney General Act actron clarm before the Drvrsron of Labor Standards Enforcement or individual
: case relatlng to Plamtlffs employment or the employment of any persons they seek to represent '
; 'Plalntlffs clalms are further barred to the extent that the relief they seek in thrs actron, Or any clarm on |
‘an issue relevant to this aetron, was deorded agamst Plamtrffs, against any mdrvrduals Plarntrffs seek to .; :

{ represent .or against any individuals w1th srmrlar 1nterest in htrgatmg the matter, in. aprior Judrcral or ’

;fagency;actron.,_ e o ‘

 TWENTY-FIFTH SEPA‘RA‘TE DEFENSE

(Adequate Remedy at Law All Causes of Actron)

;12'5. Plalntlffs request for 1njunct1ve and/or other equrtable rehef fails because Plaintiffs, and |

|1 those persons they seek to represent have &n adequate remedy at law

TWENTY—SIXTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Excessrve Penalt1es Unconstrtutronal — Seeond Through Fourth Causes of Action) -

26.- - Plamtrffs clarms for penal’ues pursuant to the Cahforma Labor Code are barred because |

[N

) - tPla1nt1ffs seek penaltres whroh ate excessive, unJust arbrtrary, conﬁscatory, duphca‘uve, and/or
T capncmus and/or bear no ratronal relatronshrp to any actual harm allegedly suffered by Plamtrffs or -

those they seek to represent See U.S. Const amends v and XIV see also Cal Const. art. 1, § 7

TWENTY—SEVENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

. ‘ o L (Lack of Standmg — All Causes of Actron)
T Plarntrffs or any of them do not have standmg to pursue some or all of the claims they

purport to assert on: behalf of others on a representatrve or class basrs

" DEFENDANT’S ANSWER TO PLAINTIFFS’ CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT. .
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TWENTY-EIGHTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
(Class Conﬂrcts — All Causes of Acnon)

e L

28.. Plarnttffs class cla1ms are barred because class certlﬁcatron would be mappropnate due.

TWENTY-NINTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Nc Cernﬁable Class — All Causes .of Action) .

- '259'.- Plaintiffs’ Complalnt falls to allege facts sufﬁcrent to Warrant class certlﬁcatron and/or anj

| award of class damages, pursuant to California Code of. C1v11 Procedure sectron 382.

THIRTIETH SEPARATE DEFENSE
(Class Actlon Due Process — All Causes of Actron)

- 30. Wrthout admrttmg the alleganons in the Complamt Plalntlffs action may not be '

: marntarned asa class actron because a determrnatron of liability: and/or damages if any, to each member
cf the proposed class may not be determmed by a factﬁnder ona group-wrde basis, and therefore '

allowmg thls action to proceed asa class actrcn would vrolate Defendant’s nghts to due process and trlal |

THIRTY-FIRST SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Incorporatron by Reference to. Ind1v1dual Claims — -All Causes of Actlon)

31 In the event that a class should be cernﬁed in thlS matter Defendant mcorporates by

reference and re—alleges all of 1ts defenses to Plamnffs 1nd1v1dual cla1ms in response to Plaintiffs’

| claims on behalf of the class and each putatrve class member

ADDITIONAL DEFENSES

Defendant presently has 1nsufﬁc1ent knowledge or mforrnatton upon which to form a behef

1l whether there may be addltronal as yet unstated,. defenses and reserves the right to assert add1t1onal

defenses in the event that d1scovery 1nd1cates that such defenses are appropnate

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE Defendant prays for Judgment as follows

.l. That Plarntrffs talce nothmg by thetr Complarnt on file hereln

S A S S
" DEFENDANT'S ANSWER TO PLAINTIFFS’ CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT -
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'.2. That Judgment be entered 1n favor of Defendant and agalnst Plamtlffs and those they seek -

© 30 That the Ceurt enter an order denymg any proceedrng in any class or representatrve
, .capac1ty, | | N | » ’ ‘

4, That Defendant be awarded reasonable attorneys fees accordmg to proof

5. - That Defendant be awarded the costs of. su1t 1ncurred herem, and

6. ' f-l‘hat Defendant be :awarded sueh other and-further rehef as the Court may deem

|| appropriate: e Cs - RS

|| DATED: Aprit 19,2018 - * | .. “Respectfully submitted,

SEYFARTH SHAW, LLP

. "Clffistianc Rowley
Kerry Friedrichs
Elizabeth J. MacGregor

" Attorneys for Defendant” . o

' KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC.

9

~DEFENDANT'S ANSWER TO PLATNTIFFS’ CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT,
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|| within action. My business address is 560 Mission Street, 31st Floor, San Francisco, California. 94105.
|'On-April 19, 2018, I served the within document(s): -~ -~ .. - -

[ transmission was completed and that all pages were received and'that a report was generated by

' in the United States miail:at San Francisco, California, addressed as set forth below. .

N
. 'o‘

1 mailing, Under that practice it would be deposited with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with
postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary.course of business. I-amaware that on motion of the party |
|| served, service is presumed invalid if postal cancellation date or postage meter date is more than one day

: ."and correct. Executed.on April 19,2018, at San Francisco, California. .

- ST

PROOF-OF SERVICE -

“ lama rééi'dent of the State of 'Califoﬁﬁé, over the a‘gé o‘f-ei’ghtéen years, and nota party to the

DEFENDANT’S ANSWER TO PLAINTIFFS® CLASS ACTION.COMPLAINT
I sent such docﬁment from facsimile machines ‘(”4'1‘5,;) 397‘-3549 on 4/19/18: 1 certify that-said

- said facsimile machine which confirms said transmission and receipt, I, thereafter, mailed a
copy to the interested party(ies) in this-action by placing a true copy thereof enclosed in sealed
‘envelope(s) addressed to the parties listed below. - ’ ) )

by placing the document(s_) listed above in a sealed envelope with ﬁ)oétaige thereon Aﬁllly prepaid, |
.. bypersonally delivering the -'doéumgnt(é)..laisiediabqve 'to' the 'p.ersb‘n(s) ét‘the .addféss(es) set "forfth |

-— by placing the document(s) listed above, together with an unsigned copy of this, declaration, ina |’

fD “sealed envelope or package provided by an overnight delivery: carrier with postage paidon =~
account and deposited for collection with the overnight carrier at San Francisco, Californid, =
addressed as set forth below. I - » = -

by transmi’btiﬁg the dociument(s) listed above, ~eiéctfoﬁicéﬂy, via the e-mail addresses set forth

D below. ..

. Azadian Law Group, PC" -
George S. Azadian ~ - : o
Ani Azadian .- - L
. Edrik Mehrabi. - = . ,
790 E. Colorado Blvd., 9th Floor
" Pasadena, California 91101 '
- “Teli(626) 4494944 .
Fax:(626) 628-1722 .

= .Aﬁoﬁeys for Plaintiffs .
Tiffany Gretler, Laura Carmona, Shelia
Taylor, Shalyse Kemp '

L
. ta,,

"I 'am readily familiat with the firm's practice-of collection and pmcessii’rig correspondence for

after date of deposit for mailing in-affidavit. -

"I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws-of the S'tat‘e‘of' California that the above'is true’ . |

Wolied/)

~ Juliana Blackwell 7

Il
L0 ‘/

~PROOF OF SERVICE/CASE NO. RIC 1803047
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Elil s D
SRS S aenaie
AZADIAN LAW GROUP, PC
I | GEORGE S. AZADIAN (SBN 253342) 0CT 03 2018
ANI AZADIAN (SBN 284007) }
2 | EDRIK MEHRABI (SBN 299120) V. Alvarado
790 E. Colorado Blvd., 9th Floor
3 || Pasadena, California 91101
Ph.:  (626) 449-4944
4 | Fax: (626) 628-1722
s Email: George@azadianlawgroup.com
Attorneys for Plaintiffs,
6 || TIFFANY GRETLER, LAURA CARMONA, SHELIA TAYLOR, SHALYSE KEMP,
. and the Class
g SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
0 FOR THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
TIFFANY GRETLER, an individual on | CASE NO. RIC1805047
10 || behalf of herself and all others similarly
situated; LAURA CARMONA, an [Assigned for all purposes to the Hon. Craig
11 || individual on behalf of herself and all G. Riemer, Dept. 5]
others similarly situated; SHELIA
12 | TAYLOR an individual on behalf of PLAINTIFFS’ FIRST AMENDED CLASS
hersélf and all others similarly situated; | ACTION COMPLAINT FOR:
13 || SHALYSE KEMP an individual on 1. FAILURE TO PAY OVERTIME
behalf of herself and all others similarly WAGES IN VIOLATION OF
14 || situated CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE §§
o 510, 1194, 1198, 1199 AND WAGE
15 Plaintiffs, ORDER 4-2001
2. VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA
16 V. LABOR CODE §§ 226.7 AND 512
AND WAGE ORDER 4-2001 (MEAL
17 || KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PERIODS)
PLAN, INC., a corporation; KAISER 3. VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA
18 I"‘ OUNDATION HOSPITALS, a LABOR CODE § 226.7 AND WAGE
oration; SOUTHERN ORDER 4-2001 (REST PERIODS)
19 CA IFORNIA PERMANENTE 4. VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA
MEDICAL GROUP, a partnership; and LABOR CODE § 226(a) (NON-
20 | DOES 1 through 10 inclusive, COMPLIANT WAGE
STATEMENTS)
21 Defendants. 5. FAILURE TO PAY ALL WAGES
OWED UPON TERMINATION IN
22 VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA
LABOR CODE §§ 201-203
23 6. VIOLATIONS OF CALIFORNIA
LABOR CODE SECTION 2698 ET
24 SEQ. - THE PRIVATE ATTORNEYS
GENERAL ACT OF 2004
25 7. VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA
. BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS
26 CODE § 17200
8. VIOLATIONS OF THE FLSA
27 JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
28

PLAINTIFFS’ FIRST AMENDED CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
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Plaintiffs Tiffany Gretler, Laura Carmona, Shelia Taylor, and Shalyse Kemp
(together, “Plaintiffs”) allege as follows on knowledge as to their own acts/interactions,

and on information and belief as to all other matters:

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendants because they each
conduct business in the State of California.

2. Under California Code of Civil Procedure section 395(a), venue is proper in
this County because Defendants do business in this County and the harm to Plaintiffs
occurred in this County.

PARTIES

3. Plaintiff Tiffany Gretler (“Plaintiff Gretler”) at all times relevant hereto,
was and is a resident of the State of California.

4. Plaintiff Laura Carmona (“Plaintiff Carmona”) at all times relevant hereto,
was and is a resident of the State of California. |

5. Plaintiff Shelia Taylor (“Plaintiff Taylor”) at all times relevant hereto, was
and is a resident of the State of California.

6. Plaintiff Shalyse Kemp (“Plaintiff Kemp”) at all times relevant hereto, was
and is a resident of the State of California.

7. Plaintiffs are informed and believe that Defendant Kaiser Foundation
Health Plan, Inc. (“KFHP”) and Defendant Kaiser Foundation Hospitals (“KFH”) are
corporations organized and existing under the laws of California, with their principal
place of business located at 1 Kaiser Plaza, Oakland, California.

8. Plaintiffs are informed and believe that Defendant Southern California
Permanente Medical Group (“SCPMG”) is organized as a partnership under the laws of
California, with its principal place of business located in Los Angeles County at 393 East
Walnut Street, Pasadena, California.

9. Defendants KFHP, KFH and SCPMG, if not separately noted are

hereinafter collectively referred to as “Defendants.”
-1-
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10.  The true names and capacities of the defendants named herein as Does 1
through 10, inclusive, whether individual, corporate, associate or otherwise, are unknown
to Plaintiffs who therefore sues such defendants by fictitious names pursuant to
California Code of Civil Procedure section 474. Plaintiffs are informed and believe that
all of the Doe defendants are California residents. Plaintiffs will amend this Complaint to
show such true names and capacities when they have been determined.

11.  Plaintiffs are informed and believe that at all times relevant herein, each
defendant designated, including Does 1 through 10, was the agent, managing agent,
principal, owner, partner, joint venture, representative, manager, servant, employee
and/or co-conspirator of each of the other defendants, and was at all times mentioned
herein acting within the course and scope of said agency and employment, and that all
acts or omissions alleged herein were duly committed with the ratification, knowledge,
permission, encouragement, authorization and consent of each defendant designated

herein.

PLAINTIFFS’ FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

12.  Plaintiffs are current and former employees of Defendants with the job title
of “National Timekeeping Coordinator” also sometimes referred to as “Time System
Coordinator.”

13.  Since approximately 2015, all Timekeeping Coordinators worked from a
centralized location at a call center in Corona, California.

14.  Plaintiff Gretler started as a Timekeeping Coordinator in approximately
December of 2015.

15.  Plaintiff Carmona started as a Timekeeping Coordinator in approximately
August of 2017.

16.  Plaintiff Taylor started as a Timekeeping Coordinator in approximately
April of 2016 until she stopped working in that position and changed formal employers
from Defendant KFHP to Defendant SCPMG in approximately May of 2018.

-
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17.  Plaintiff Kemp started as a Timekeeping Coordinator in approximately July
of 2015.

18.  Defendants misclassified Plaintiffs and all other Timekeeping Coordinators
as exempt employees not entitled to overtime pay.

19.  Timekeeping Coordinators are not required to have any college degree
(neithér Plaintiff Gretler nor Plaintiff Carmona have a college degree), professional
certificates or licenses, and they do not manage or supervise other employees.

20.  Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators were micromanaged
employees who do not spend the majority of their working time exercising discretion or
independent judgment in performing their duties.

21.  Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators engage in routine and
repetitive tasks that do not involve any significant time being spent on a comparison and
evaluation of possible courses of conduct and acting or making a decision after the
various possibilities have been considered.

22.  As detailed below, the job duties of Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping
Coordinators consist mainly of: (1) answering a high volume of calls and providing set
responses during their scheduled hours at work; (2) repetitive data entry related to
processing standardized payroll forms; and (3) repetitive processing of pay period
adjustments.

23. Intotal, Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators work approximately
15-30 hours a week of overtime (hours in excess of eight (8) hours a day or forty (40)
hours a week) and are not compensated for overtime due to their misclassification as
exempt employees.

24.  In order to work from home, Defendants provides Plaintiffs and other
Timekeeping Coordinators with a laptop that is taken home with the employee, and
brought back to work for their scheduled call center hours (the same computer is used at

work through a docking station at the call center).
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25.  With regard to answering a high volume of calls and generally providing
set responses, Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators generally spend over 80-
90% of the hours they are scheduled to work at the Corona call center answering calls.

26.  Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators, answer calls from
Defendants’ managers and the managers from Defendants’ affiliated/controlled
companies or organizations who are considered “timekeepers” or “approvers” of
employees’ timecards. These managers include timekeepers or approvers from
Defendants’ affiliated Kaiser entities.

27.  Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators generally answer
approximately 400 or more calls a month (ranging from 20-40 calls a day). In addition,
Timekeeping Coordinators can also email their questions and Plaintiffs and the other
Timekeeping Coordinators largely respond with template email responses (5-10 emails a
day with similar questions that can be asked over the phone).

28.  There is a thirty (30) second rest period between calls to finalize any notes
or send out a template email to the manager who called. Thereafter, Plaintiffs and the
other Timekeeping Coordinators are marked as “available” to receive another call.

29.  If Plaintiffs or the other Timekeeping Coordinators are not ready for a call
they must electronically designate themselves as not ready for a call. In the event
Plaintiffs or the other Timekeeping Coordinators electronically designate themselves as
not ready for a call for any period other than their designated lunch time, a supervisor
will see why they are not ready.

30.  Even the times when Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators are
permitted to have a meal is micromanaged by management in order to ensure they are
answering repetitive and routine calls.

31. Defendants tracks how many seconds it takes Plaintiffs and the other
Timekeeping Coordinators to answer the phone (speed to answer) and track the number

of calls received and number of calls answered. If a Timekeeping Coordinator is below
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the average or quota set for the number of calls, they are reprimanded and face
termination.

32.  Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators are required to be at
their desk at all times during their scheduled shifts. If Plaintiffs are not on calls during
their scheduled hours for more than ten to fifteen (10-15) minutes, a manager will “ping”
the employee (through Skype) to determine why they are not on the phone.

33.  Calls will generally last for five (5) minutes and if a call lasts fifteen (15)
minutes, a manager will “ping” the employee to inquire why the call has not been
completed because the answers provided are generally very routine and should not take
any significant amount of time to ascertain.

34. A very large portion of the calls from managers are responded to with
simple, form responses either verbally or through template emails. For example, the
following are routine calls generally received by Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping
Coordinators that are responded to with standard responses either verbally or through

template emails:

Can you walk me through how to do a pay period adjustment?
Can you remove the HK60 error message?

How do I code holiday on a timecard?

I can’t clock in for work, I’m getting an error.

Can you reset my password?

My computer is frozen, what do I do?

Can you tell me how to review my time card?

How do I approve my employees’ timecards?

I sent a Form 3646 form yesterday. Do you know when it will be
processed?

j. Is an employee eligible for a shift differential if the employee is
scheduled for night shifts but works days?

FE@ e e o

35. When a manager/timekeeper has a question related to a specific employee
or an employee calls with a question (such as if they are eligible for a specific holiday),
Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators enter the employee’s ID number and the

database called “My HR” directs them to the applicable collective bargaining agreement

-5.
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and pay practice policy for the specific employee to obtain the answer. This function
does not require anything more than the userf skill in applying well-established
techniques, procedures and specific standards described in manuals or other sources that
Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators are directed to for any specific employee.

36.  Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators cannot make changes to
timecards without manager/timekeeper approval.

37.  Plaintiffs are informed and believe that Defendants operate another call
center where non-exempt hourly employees (National Payroll Coordinators) provide a
similar function related to questions and issues pertaining to employees’ rate of pay or
whether the employee was underpaid or overpaid based on their rates of pay.

38.  With regard to the repetitive data entry related to processing standardized
payroll forms (generally done during the thirty (30) minute period they are permitted to
be off the phone for lunch and from home after the employees’ scheduled call center
hours), Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators would generally spend ten (10)
hours a week in addition to their scheduled call center hours performing data entry. This
data entry is for Forms 3644 and 3646. On average, Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping
Coordinators complete the data entry for approximately 350 forms a month.

39.  Form 3644 is a form completed by an employee who requests to view their
own time card. The employee fills out the form then the Timekeeping Coordinators view
the form on “Case Manager” (a program that is part of My HR)before entering the
information from the Form 3644 into “Mainframe” (the centralized time system used by
Defendants).

40. Form 3646 is a form used to add a new employee or if an employee
transfers. This form is filled out by the newly hired or recently transferred employee’s
manager. A manager/ timekeeper fills out the form then the Timekeeping Coordinators
view the form on “Case Manager” (a program that is part of My HR)before entering the

information from the Form 3646 into “Mainframe” (the centralized time system used by

Defendants).
-6-
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41.  Plaintiffs are informed and believe that Defendants utilize non-exempt
hourly employee to conduct the similar data entry related to Form 3645 (a form used to
change a primary approver or adding an alternate approver).

42,  With regard to the repetitive processing of pay period adjustments
(generally done during the thirty (30) minute period they are permitted to be off the
phone for lunch and from home after the employees’ scheduled call center hours),
Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators generally spend another five (5) hours a
week in addition to their scheduled call center hours processing pay period adjustments.
On average, Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators process approximately 525
pay period adjustments a month.

43. A pay period adjustment is needed when a manager/timekeeper incorrectly
codes time (such as inputting overtime when it was not overtime) or when an employee
forgets to punch in or punch out. The pay period adjustment is submitted by the
manager/timekeeper through Mainframe. Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators
merely see if the adjustment is positive (resulting in increased money to the employee).
If the adjustment is positive, Timekeeping Coordinators select approve and the
information is sent to Defendants’ payroll for processing. If the adjustment is negative
(resulting in decreased money to the employee), Timekeeping Coordinators send a
template email to the manager/timekeeper to have a form authorization signed by the
employee, obtains the authorization once it is returned, and transmits the authorization to
payroll for processing.

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

44,  This class action is filed under the provisions of Code of Civil Procedure

section 382, which provides that a class action may be brought when the question is one
of common interest to many persons, or when the number of persons is numerous and it
is impractical to bring them all before the court. This action is properly maintained as a

class action as set forth below.

-
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45.  Plaintiffs brings this action on behalf of themselves and all others similarly
situated in the “Class”, as follows:

All persons within California who worked for any of the Defendants as

in the position of “National Timekeeping Coordinator,” “Time Systems

Coordinator,” or persons with similar titles and/or similar job duties at

any time on or after March 13, 2014.

46.  Plaintiffs reserve the right to amend the class definition to seek recovery on
behalf of additional persons as warranted as facts are learned through further
investigation and discovery.

47.  Numerosity: Plaintiffs do not know the number of members in the
proposed class, but believe, based on Defendants’ number of Timekeeping Coordinators,
turnover of employees during the statutory period, and investigation of counsel, that the
number is approximately 150 employees, if not substantially higher. Thus, joinder of all
members of the Class is impractical due to the number of members and relatively small
value of each member’s claim.

48.  Typicality: Plaintiffs’ claims are typical of the claims of each member of
the Class because Plaintiffs work and/or worked for Defendants as Timekeeping
Coordinators, were improperly classified as exempt employees, worked more than eight
(8) hours in a day and/or forty (40) hours in a week during their employment, did not
receive any overtime compensation, and did not receive meal and rest periods in
compliance with the requirements of California law.

49.  Commonality: The members of the Class share a well-defined community

of interest regarding questions of law and fact, which predominate over questions that
may affect individual members of the Class. These common questions of law and fact

include (but are not limited to):
(a)  Whether Defendants can meet their burden of proving that it

properly classified Timekeeping Coordinators as exempt;

-8-
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(b)  Whether Defendants paid Plaintiffs and members of the Class for all
hours Defendants suffered and/or permitted them to work;

(¢)  Whether Defendants required Plaintiffs and members of the Class to
work over eight (8) hours per day and/or over forty (40) hours per week, and failed
to pay the legally required overtime compensation;

(d)  Whether Defendants required Plaintiffs and members of the Class to
work over twelve (12) hours per day and/or over forty (40) hours per week, and
failed to pay the legally required overtime compensation;

(¢)  Whether Defendants falsely informed Plaintiffs and members of the
Class that they were exempt employees not entitled to overtime compensation;

® Whether Defendants provided Plaintiffs and members of the Class
with laptops and remote access so that they could continue to work from home late
into the night or during the weekends;

(g)  Whether Defendants and its management regularly witnessed
Plaintiffs and members of the Class leaving the office after much longer than eight
(8) hours of work;

(h)  Whether Defendaﬁts knew or should have known that Plaintiffs and
members of the Class were entitled to receive certain wages for overtime
compensation;

) Whether Defendants failed to timely pay all wages due to Plaihtiffs
and members of the Class during their employment;

(G) Whether Defendants engaged in unfair business practices in
violation of California Business & Professions Code sections 17200, et seq.;

(k)  Whether Plaintiffs and the class are entitled to compensatory
damages pursuant to the California Labor Code; and

M The appropriate amount of damages, restitution, and/or monetary

penalties resulting from Defendants’ violations of California law.

-9-
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50.  Predominance: The questions that are common to all class members

predominate over any questions that are unique to individual class members because the
answers to these questions will determine Defendants’ liability to all class members and
any remaining individual questions with respect to amounts of relief may be resolved by
reference to Defendants’ payroll records or a damages phase of the case.

51.  Superiority: A class action is vastly superior to other available means for
the fair and efficient adjudication of class members’ claims. Because this case involves
large numbers of employees, most, if not all, of whom have relatively small individual
claims, it would be beneficial to the parties and this Court to allow them to
simultaneously and efficiently prosecute their common claims in a single forum without
the unnecessary duplication of effort and expense that numerous individual actions would
entail. Additionally, because the monetary amounts due to many individual class
members are likely to be relatively small, it would make it difficult, if not impossible, for
individual class members to both seek and obtain relief. Moreover, a class action will
serve an important public interest by permitting class members to effectively pursue the
recovery of moneys owed to them. Further, a class action will prevent the potential for
inconsistent or contradictory judgments inherent in individual litigation.

52.  Ascertainable Classes: The members of the Class can be easily ascertained

from Defendants’ payroll records and other records maintained by Defendants.

53.  Adequacy Of Class Representatives: Plaintiffs will fairly and adequately

represent and protect the interests of the Class in that Plaintiffs have no interests
antagonistic to any member of the Class. There are no material conflicts between the
claims of Plaintiffs and the members of the Class that would make class certification
inappropriate.

54.  Adequacy Of Class Counsel: Plaintiffs have retained counsel experienced

in handling class action claims and wage & hour claims.

-10-
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FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
FAILURE TO PAY OVERTIME WAGES IN VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA
LABOR CODE §§ 510, 1194(A), 1198, 1199 AND WAGE ORDER 4-2001
(BY PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANTS)

55.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all the preceding and subsequent
baragraphs.
56. At all relevant times, the California Industrial Wage Orders and California
Code of Regulations were in effect and binding on Defendants.
57.  Subdivision 3 of Wage Order 4-2001 provides that:
(A) Daily Overtime — General Provisions
(1) The following overtime provisions are applicable to employees 18 years
of age or over and to employees 16 or 17 years of age who are not
required by law to attend school and are not otherwise prohibited by law
from engaging in the subject work. Such employees shall not be
employed more than eight (8) hours in any workday or more than 40
hours in any workweek unless the employee receives one and one-half
(1 ¥) times such employee’s regular rate of pay for all hours worked
over 40 hours in the workweek. Eight (8) hours of labor constitutes a
day’s work. Employment beyond eight (8) hours in any workday or
more than six (6) days in any workweek is permissible provided the
employee is compensated for such overtime at not less than:

(a) One and one-half (1 %) times the employee’s regular rate of pay
for all hours worked In excess of eight (8) hours up to and
including twelve (12) hours in any workday, and for the first
eight (8) hours worked on the seventh (7th) consecutive day of
work in a workweek.; and

(b) Double the employee’s regular rate of pay for all hours worked in

excess of 12 hours in any workday and for all hours worked in
-11-
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excess of eight (8) hours on the seventh (7™) consecutive day of
work in a workweek.
(¢) The overtime rate of compensation required to be paid to a

nonexempt full-time salaried employee shall be computed by
using the employee’s regular hourly salary as one fortieth (1/40)
of the employee’s weekly salary.

58.  Atall relevant times, Labor Code § 510 was in effect and binding on

Defendants. The pertinent part of Labor Code § 510 provides that:

(a) Eight hours of labor constitutes a day’s work. Any work in excess of
eight hours in one workday and any work in excess of 40 hours in any
one workweek and the first eight hours worked on the seventh day of
work in any one workweek shall be compensated at the rate of no less
than one and one-half times the regular rate of pay for an employee.
Any work in excess of 12 hours in one day shall be compensated at the
rate of no less than twice the regular rate of pay for an employee. In
addition, any work in excess of eight hours on any seventh day of a
workweek shall be compensated at the rate of no less than twice the
regular rate of pay of an employee.

59. At all relevant times, California Labor § 1194 was in effect and binding on
Defendants. Labor Code § 1194 provides in relevant part:

(a) Notwithstanding any agreement to work for a lesser wage, any

employee receiving less than the legal minimum wage or the legal overtime

compensation applicable to the employee is entitled to recover in a civil
action the unpaid balance of the full amount of this minimum wage or
overtime compensation, including interest thereon, reasonable attorney’s,
and costs of suit.

60. At all relevant times, California Labor § 218.5 was in effect and binding on

Defendants. Labor Code § 218.5 provides in relevant part:
-12-

PLAINTIFFS’ FIRST AMENDED CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT




[\

O 0 3 Sy W B W

10
11
12
13
14
15

16.

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27

28

Case 5:18-cv-02175 Document 1-3 Filed 10/12/18 Page 15 of 25 Page ID #:57

In any action brought for the nonpayment of wages, fringe benefits, or
health and welfare or pension fund contributions, the court shall award
reasonable attorney's fees and costs to the prevailing party if any party to
the action requests attorney's fees and costs upon the initiation of the
action.

61. At all relevant times, Plaintiffs and members of the Class were
misclassified as exempt employees.

62. At all relevant times, Plaintiffs and members of the Class were subject to
the overtime provisions of the California Industrial Welfare Commission’s Wage Orders.

63.  Throughout their employment, Plaintiffs and members of the Class
regularly and with Defendants’ knowledge worked more than eight (8) hours in working
day. Plaintiffs allege that they sometimes even worked more than 12 hours in a working
day.

64.  Plaintiffs allege that Defendants did not pay 1 % times the legal minimum
hourly wage rate for all the hours worked over eight (8) hours in a work day and/or 40
hours in a work week. Plaintiffs allege that Defendants did not pay two times the legal
minimum hourly rate for all the hours worked over 12 hours in a work day.

65. During the relevant time period, Defendants intentionally and willfully
failed to pay for all hours Defendants suffered and/or permitted Plaintiffs and members of
the Class to work, including for overtime hours.

66.  Plaintiffs and members of the Class allege that wages are due to them for
all hours worked during which they were not paid proper overtime wages pursuant
California Labor Code §§ 510 and 1194 and all applicable laws, rules, orders,
requirements and regulations.

67.  Plaintiffs and members of the Class demand all applicable reimbursements,
interest and penalties for her lost overtime wages. Plaintiffs and members of the Class
further demand reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of suit pursuant to California Labor

Code §§ 218.5, 1194, and any other applicable statute or regulation.
13-
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SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE SECTIONS 226.7, 512 AND
WAGE ORDER 4-2001 (MEAL PERIODS)
(BY PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANTS)

68.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent
paragraphs.

A 69. California Labor Code section 512(a) states (in relevant part): “An
employer may not employ an employee for a work period of more than five (5) hours per
day without providing the employee with a meal period of not less than 30 minutes,
except that if the total work period per day of the employee is no more than six hours, the
meal period may be waived by mutual consent of both the employer and employee.”

70.  Section 11(A) of the applicable Industrial Welfare Commission Wage
Orders provides (in relevant part): “No employer shall employ any person for a work
period of more than five (5) hours without a meal period of not less than 30 minutes,
except that when a work period of not more than six (6) hours will complete the day’s
work the meal period may be waived by mutual consent of the employer and the
employee.”

71.  California Labor Code section 226.7(b) provides: “If an employer fails to
provide an employee a meal period or rest period in accordance with an applicable order
of the Industrial Welfare Commission, the employer shall pay the employee one
additional hour of pay at the employee’s regular rate of compensation for each work day
that the meal or rest period is not provided.”

72.  Defendants worked Plaintiffs and members of the Class more than five (5)
hours per day without an off-duty, timely, and/or uninterrupted 30-minute meal period as
required by California Labor Code section 512 and section 11 of the applicable Industrial
Welfare Commission Wage Order.

73.  Plaintiffs and members of the Class demand all applicable reimbursements,

interest, and penalties.
-14-
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THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE § 226.7 AND WAGE ORDER 4-
2001 (REST PERIODS)
(BY PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANTS)

74.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent
paragraphs.

75. At all relevant times, California Labor Code section 226.7 provides that no
employer shall require an employee to work during any rest period mandated by an
applicable order of the California Industrial Welfare Commission.

76. At all relevant times, the applicable Wage Order provides that “[e]very
employer shali authorize and permit all employees to take rest periods, which insofar as
practicable shall be in the middle of each work period” and that the “rest period time shall
be based on the total hours worked daily at the rate of ten (10) minutes net rest time per
four (4) hours or major fraction thereof unless the total daily work time is less than three
and one-half (3 '2) hours.”

77.  During the relevant time period, Defendants required Plaintiffs and
members of the Class to work four (4) or more hours without authorizing or permitting a
ten (10) minute rest period per each four (4) hour period worked.

78.  During the relevant time period, Defendants willfully required Plaintiffs
and members of the Class to work during rest periods and failed to pay the full rest period
premium for work performed during rest periods. ;

79.  During the relevant time period, Defendants failed to pay Plaintiffs and
members of the Class the full rest period premium due pursuant to California Labor Code
section 226.7. Defendants’ conduct violates applicable Wage Orders and California
Labor Code section 226.7.

80.  Pursuant to the applicable Industrial Welfare Commission Wage Order and

California Labor Code section 226.7(b), Plaintiffs and members of the Class are entitled
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to recover from Defendants one additional hour of pay at the employee’s regularly hourly
rate of compensation for each work day that the rest period was not provided.

81.  Plaintiffs and members of the Class demand all applicable reimbursements,
interest, and penalties.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE § 226(a)
(NON-COMPLIANT WAGE STATEMENTYS)
(BY PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANTS)

82.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent
paragraphs.

83. At all material times set forth herein, California Labor Code section 226(a)
priovides that every employer shall furnish each of his employees an accurate itemized
statement in writing showing (1) gross wages earned, (2) total hours worked by the
employee, (3) the number of piece-rate units earned and any applicable piece rate if the
employee is paid on a piece-rate basis, (4) all deductions, provided that all deductions
made on written orders of the employee may be aggregated and shown as one item, (5)
net wages earned, (6) the inclusive dates of the period for which the employee is paid, (7)
the name of the employee and his or her social security number, (8) the name and address
of the legal entity that is the employer, and (9) all applicable hourly rates in effect during
the pay period and the corresponding number of hours worked at each hourly rate by the
employee.

84.  Due to their misclassification as an exempt employee, Defendants
intentionally and willfully failed to provide Plaintiffs and members of the Class with
complete and accurate wage statements. The deficiencies include, but are not limited to:
the failure to include total hours worked by the employee.

85.  As aresult, Plaintiffs and members of the Class have suffered injury and

damage to their statutory-protected rights.
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86.  Plaintiffs and members of the Class demand damages under California
Labor Code section 226 of an aggregate penalty not exceeding four thousand dollars per
employee.
FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION
FAILURE TO PAY ALL WAGES OWED UPON TERMINATION IN
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE §§ 201-203
(BY PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANTS)

87.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent
paragraphs.

88. At all relevant times, California Labor Code sections 201-203 provide that
if an employer discharges an employee, the wages earned and unpaid at the time of
discharge are due and payable immediately, and if an employee quits his or her
employment, his or her wages shall become due and payable not later than seventy-two
(72) hours thereafter, unless the employee has given seventy-two (72) hours’ notice of his
or her intention to quit, in which case the employee is entitled to his or her wages at the
time of quitting.

89.  As Plaintiff and other members of the class were denied wages owed to
them (based on being misclassified as exempt employees), they were not paid all wages
owed to them at the time of their termination or resignation.

90. During the relevant time period, and as alleged above, Defendants
intentionally and willfully failed to pay Plaintiff and other members of the Class their
wages, earned and unpaid, within the required time period.

91.  Plaintiffs are informed and believe that other members of the Class were
not paid their final wages immediately upon their termination or within seventy-two (72)
hours of their resignation, is in violation of California Labor Code sections 201 and 202.

92.  On information and belief, Plaintiffs contends that Defendants’ failure to

pay all wages earned upon termination in accordance with Labor Code section 201 was

-17-
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willful. At all times relevant, Defendants had the ability to pay all earned and unpaid
wages in accordance with Labor Code section 201 but intentionally chose not to comply.

93. California Labor Code section 203 provides that if an employer willfully
fails to pay wages owed, in accordance with sections 201 and 202, then the wages of the
employee shall continue as a penalty from the due date thereof at the same rate until paid
or until an action is commenced; but the w‘ages shall not continue for more than thirty
(30) days.

94.  Pursuant to Labor Code § 218.5, Plaintiff and members of the Final Wages
Class are entitled to recover the full amount of their unpaid wages, waiting time penalties,
reasonable attorneys’ fees, and costs of suit. Plaintiff and the other members of the Final
Wages Class are entitled to recover interest on all due and unpaid wages and waiting time
penalties under Labor Code § 218.6 and/or Civil Code § 3287(a).

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION
PRIVATE ATTORNEYS GENERAL ACT OF 2004, LABOR CODE SECTION
2698 ET SEQ.
(REPRESENTATIVE ACTION BY PLAINTIFFS AGAINST DEFENDANTYS)

95.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent
paragraphs.
96.  Plaintiffs seek penalties pursuant to PAGA for based on Defendants’
following violation of the California Labor Code:
(a) California Labor Code sections 510, 1194, 1198, and Wage Order 4-
2001 (underpayment of overtime wages);
(b)  California Labor Code sections 226.7, 512, and Wage Order 4-2001
(failure to authorize/provide meal and rest periods);
(¢) . California Labor Code section 226 (non-compliant wage
statements); and
(d)  California Labor Code sections 201-203 (failure to pay all wages

upon resignation or termination).
-18-
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97.  Plaintiffs seek civil penalties due to Plaintiffs, other aggrieved employees,
and the State of California according to proof, pursuant to the California Labor Code,
including California Labor Code §§ 2699(a) and 2699(f), which provides for $100 for
each initial violation and $200 for each subsequent violation per employee pay period.

98.  Plaintiffs were compelled to retain the services of counsel to file this action
to protect Plaintiffs’ interests and the interests of other similarly aggrieved employees,
and to assess and collect the civil penalties owed by Defendants. Plaintiffs have thereby
incurred attorneys’ fees and costs, which Plaintiffs are entitled to recover under
California Labor Code § 2699(g).

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA BUSINESS & PROFESSIONS CODE § 17200
(BY PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANTS)

99.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent
paragraphs.

100. Business and Professions Code § 17200, et seq. (“UCL"’), defines unfair
competition to include any “unfair,” “unlawful,” or “fraudulent” business practice.

101. At all times relevant herein the UCL was in full force and effect and
binding on Defendants.

102. The actions alleged herein by Defendants were “unlawful” under the UCL
based on the violations of each of the statutes and regulations alleged herein.
Defendants’ conduct, as alleged herein, has been, and continues to be, unfair, unlawful
and harmful to Plaintiffs, members of the Class, the general public, and to Defendants’
competitors.

103. Plaintiffs and members of the Class have been personally injured by
Defendants’ unlawful business acts and practices as alleged herein, including, but not
necessarily limited to, the loss of money and/or property.

104. Pursuant to California Business & Professions Code sections 17200, et seq.,

Plaintiffs and members of the Class are entitled to restitution of the wages withheld and
-19-
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retained by Defendants, an injunction requiring Defendants to appropriate classify the
Class as non-exempt employees, and an injunction requiring Defendants to pay all
outstanding wages due to Plaintiffs and class members.
EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION
FAILURE TO PAY OVERTIME WAGES IN VIOLATION OF FAIR LABOR
STANDARDS ACT
(BY PLAINTIFF AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANTS)
105. Plaintiffs bring this action under the Fair Labor Standards Act (“FLSA”),

29 U.S.C. §§ 201 et seq., on behalf of themselves and all similarly situated current and
former Time System Coordinators who elect to opt into this action pursuant to the
collective action provision of the FLLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 216(b)

106. At all relevant times, Plaintiffs and other similarly situated current and
former Time System Coordinators were engaged in commerce and/or the production of
goods for commerce within the meaning of 29 U.S.C. §§ 206(a) and 207(a).

107. The overtime wage provisions set forth in §§ 201 et seq. of the FLSA apply
to Defendants.

108. Defendants were and are employers of Plaintiffs and other similarly
situated current and former Time» System Coordinators and are engaged in commerce
and/or the production of goods for commerce within the meaning of 29 U.S.C. §§ 206(a)
and 207(a).

109. At all relevant times, Plaintiffs and other similarly situated current and
former Time System Coordinators were and are employees within the meaning of 29
U.S.C. §§ 203(e) and 207(a).

110. Defendants have failed to pay Plaintiffs and other similarly situated current
and former Time System Coordinators the wages to which they were entitled under the
FLSA.

111. Defendants’ violations of the FLSA, as alleged herein, have been willful

and intentional. Because Defendants’ violations of the FLSA have been willful, a three-
220-
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year statute of limitations applies, pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 255, as it may be tolled or
extended by agreement, equity or operation of law.

112. As aresult of Defendants’ willful violations of the FLSA, Plaintiff and
other similarly situated current and former Time System Coordinators have suffered
damages by being denied wages in accordance with 29 U.S.C. §§ 201 et seq., in amounts
to be determined at trial or through undisputed record evidence, and are entitled to
recovery of such amounts, liquidated damages, prejudgment interest, attorneys’ fees,
costs, and other compensation pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b).

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

113. Plaintiffs demand a jury trial.
/
//
//
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF

114. WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully requests the Court grant Plaintiffs

and the members of the Class the following relief against Defendants:

(e)  For an order certifying each of the Class under California Code of

Civil Procedure section 382;

(f)  For appointment of Plaintiffs as representatives of the Class;

(g)  For general economic and non-economic damages according to

proof;

(h)  For special damages according to proof;

(i) For prejudgment interest pursuant to California Civil Code section

3287 and/or California Civil Code section 3288 and/or any other provision

of law providing for prejudgment interest;

() For attorneys’ fees where allowed by law;

(k)  For costs of suit incurred herein; and

) For such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.

Dated: October 2, 2018

Respectfully submitted,
AZADIAN LAW GROUP, PC

R g

By:

George S. Azadian

Attorneys for Plaintiffs,

TIFFANY GRETLER, LAURA CARMONA,
SHELIA TAYLOR, SHALYSE KEMP, and
the Proposed Class

2.
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PROOF OF SERVICE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

I reside in the State of California. I am over the age of 18. My business address is
790 E. Colorado Blvd., 9th Floor, Pasadena, California 91101.

On October 2, 2018, I served the foregoing documents described as:
PLAINTIFF’S FIRST AMENDED CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

on all interested parties in this action by placing a true and accurate copy thereof, enclosed
in a sealed envelope, addressed as follows:

Christian J. Rowley
Kerry Friedrichs
Parnian Vafaeenia
SEYFARTH SHAW LLP
360 Mission Street, 31st Floor
San Francisco, CA 94105

xxxx BY MAIL: I am "readily familiar" with the firm's practice of collecticn and
processing correspondence for mailing. Under that practice it would be
deposited with the U.S. postal service on that same day with postage thereon
fully prepaid in the ordinary course of business. I am aware that on motion
of the party served, service is presumed invalid if postal cancellation date or
postage meter date is more than one day after date of deposit for mailing in
affidavit.

xxxx (STATE): I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
California that the above is true and correct.

Executed on October 2, 2018, at Pasadena, California.

EDRIK MEHRABI

1
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SEYFARTH SHAW LLP : !
Christian J, Rowley (SBN 187293) S GUNGY S BT ORNA
crowley@seyfarth.com
Kerry Friediichs (SBN 198143) 0CT -9 2018
kﬁiedriohs@seyfarﬂl.com : :
Parnian Vafaeenia (SBN 316736) J. Marcial
pvafacenia@seyfarth.com
560 Mission Street, 31st Floor
San Francisco, California 94105
Telephone:  (415) 397-2823

{|Facsimile:  (415) 397-8549
Attorneys for Defendants
KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC.,
KAISER FOUNDATION HOSPITALS, AND
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PERMANENTE MEDICAL
GRQUP

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 8

TIFFANY GRETLER, an individual on behalf of Case No. RIC 1805047
herself and all others similarly situated; LAURA ‘ .
CARMONA, an individual on behalf of herself DEFENDANTS KAISER FOUNDATION
and all others similarly situated; SHELIA HEALTH PLAN, INC., KAISER

| TAYLOR. an individual on behalf of herselfand | FOUNDATION HOSPITALS, AND
all others similarly situated; SHALYSE KEMP an SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
individual on behalf of herself and all others PERMANENTE MEDICAL GROUP’S
similarly situated, ANSWER TO PLAINTIFFS? FIRST

AMENDED CLASS ACTION
Plaintiffs, COMPLAINT
V.

KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTHPLAN, INC,,
a corporatior; KAISER FOUNDATION
HOSPITALS, a corporation; SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA PERMANENTE MEDICAL
GROUP, a partnership; and DOES 1 through 10

Defendants.
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KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC., KAISER FOUNDATION HOSPITALS, and
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PERMANENTE MEDICAL GROUP (;‘Defendants”) answer the First
Amended Class Action Complaint (“Complaint”) filed by Plaintiffs TIFFANY GRETLER, LAURA
CARMONA, SHELIA TAYLOR, and SHALYSE KEMP (“Plaintiffs”) as follows:

GENERAL DENIAL

Under California Code of Civil Procedure section 431.30, Defendants generally deny each and
every allegation contained in Plaintiffs’ First Amended Complaint, and further deny that Plaintiffs have
been or will be injured or damaged in any amount or at all by reason of any act or omission of

Defendants.
SEPARATE DEFENSES

In further answer to the First Amended Complaint, Defendants allege the following affirmative
and other defenses. In asserting these defenses, Defendants do not assume the burden of proof as to
matters that, pursuant to law, are Plaintiffs’ burden to prove. Defendants reserve the right to amend their
answer and to assert any additional defenses as may become available or apparent during the course of
this litigation.

FIRST SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Failure to State a Claim for Relief — All Causes of Action)
1. Plaintiffs’ First Amended Complaint, and each and every purported cause of action
alleged therein, fails to state facts sufficient to constitute a cause of action or claim for relief.

" SECOND SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Statute of Limitations — All Causes of Action)
2. Defendants are informed and believe that the causes of action alleged in Plaintiffs’ First
Amended Complaint are barred, in whole or in part, by the applicable statutes of limitation, including
but not limited to California Code of Civil Procedure sections 338 and 340, California Business and

Professions Code section 17208, and 29 U.S.C. § 255(a).
THIRD SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Laches, Waiver, Estoppel — All Causes of Action)

2
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3. Plaintiffs, and those they seek to represent, are not entitled to any relief to the extent that
they forfeited their right to relief under the doctrine of laches, waived their right to relief, or are estopped
from seeking the relief requested in the First Amended Complaint.

FOURTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(De Minimis Doctrine — All Causes of Action)
4. The First Amended Complaint seeks compensation for time which, even if in fact

worked, was de minimis, and therefore is not recoverable.

FIFTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Exempt Employee Status — All Causes of Action)
5. Plaintiffs, and those persons they seek to represent, were and are exempt employees
pursuant to Fair Labor Standards Act Section 13(a)(1), California Labor Code Section 515 and the’

applicable wage order, as well as applicable case authority.

SIXTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Executive Exemption — All Causes of Action)

6. The claims of Plaintiffs, and/or of those persons they seek to represent, are barred in
whole or in part to the extent that they were exempt from the overtime requirements of the Fair Labor
Standards Act, California Labor Code and the Industrial Welfare Commission Wage Orders pursuant to
the Executive exemptions o.f the Fair Labor Standards Act, California Labor Code and applicable wage

order.

SEVENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Administrative Exemption — All Causes of Action)

7. The claims of Plaintiffs, and/or of those persons they seek to represent, are barred in

whole or in part to the extent that they were exempt from the overtime requirements of the Fair Labor

Standards Act, California Labor Code and the Industrial Welfare Commission Wage Orders pursuant to

the Administrative exemptions of the Fair Labor Standards Act, California Labor Code and applicable

wage order.

3
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EIGHTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Computer/Software Exemption — All Causes of Action)

8. The claims of Plaintiffs, and/or of those persons they seek to represent, are barred in
whole or in part to the extent that they were exempt from the overtime requirements of the Fair Labor
Standards Act, California Labor Code and the Industrial Welfare Commission Wage Orders pursuant to
the Computer/ Software exemptions of the Fair Labor Standards Act, California Labor Code and

applicable wage order.

NINTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Failure to Perform Expected Duties — All Causes of Action)
9. This First Amended Complaint, and each purported cause of action alleged therein, is
barred because Plaintiffs and/or members of the alleged putative group they purport to represent failed
to perform those duties which Defendants realistically expected them to perform.

TENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Labor Code § 2856 — All Causes of Action)
10.  This First Amended Complaint is barred by Labor Code section 2856 to the extent that
Plaintiffs or any individuals they seek to represent failed to comply with all the directions of their
employer, and such failure proximately caused the alleged losses for which Plaintiffs or those

individuals seek relief.

ELEVENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(No Knowledge — All Causes of Action)
11.  Plaintiffs’ claims, and the claims of those persons they purport to represent, are barred to
the extent that Defendants did not have actual or constructive knowledge of any timely meal and rest

breaks allegedly denied to, or any overtime hours worked by Plaintiffs or any person they purport to

represent.
TWELFTH SEPARATE DEFENSE
(DLSE Exemption Permits — Second Through Seventh Causes of Action) .
12.  Plaintiffs’ claims, and the claims of those persons they purport to represent, are barred

because in each calendar year during the time period relevant to Plaintiffs’ First Amended Complaint,

4
DEFENDANTS’ ANSWER TO PLAINTIFFS’ FIRST AMENDED CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT




HOwWP

Nl S T = AN O

10
11
12
13

14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

27
28

Case 5:18-cv-02175 Document 1-4 Filed 10/12/18 Page 6 of 12 Page ID #:73

the California Department of Industrial Relations, Division of Labor Standards Enforcement, issued one
or more exemption permits to Defendants partially exempting Defendants from Section 12 of Industrial
Welfare Commission Order No. 5-2001 and related provisions of statute and case law.

THIRTEENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Failure to take Meal Periods or Rest Breaks —Second Through Seventh Causes of Action)
13. Plaintiffs’ claims, and the claims of those persons they seek to represent, for failure to
provide meal and rest periods, are barred to the extent Plaintiffs and/or putative class members took

meal and rest periods, or voluntarily chose not to take such periods provided.

FOURTEENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(No Injury: Labor Code § 226(e) — Fourth and Seventh Causes of Action)
14.  Plaintiffs, and those individuals they seek to represent, are not entitled to recover any
penalties for allegedly non-compliant wage statements to the extent that they did not suffer any injury

within the meaning.of Labor Code section 226(e).

FIFTEENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(No Knowing and Intentional Violation: Labor Code § 226(e) — Fourth and Seventh Causes of Action)
15.  Plaintiffs, and those individuals they seek to represent, are not entitled to recover any
penalties for allegedly non-compliant wage statements because no knowing and intentional violation of

Labor Code section 226 occurred.

SIXTEENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Not Hours Worked — All Causes of Action)
16.  Plaintiffs’ causes of action are barred because the hours Plaintiffs allege were worked are

not “hours worked” within the meaning of applicable law.

SEVENTEENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Good Faith Dispute: Labor Code § 203 — Fifth and Sixth Causes of Action)
17.  Plaintiffs and those individuals they seek to represent are not entitled to Labor Code
section 203 penalties because a good faith dispute existed as to fhe monies allegedly owed at the time of
the allegéd termination, such that Defendants cannot be held to have willfully failed to comply with the

requirements of the applicable Labor Code sections.

5
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EIGHTEENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(PAGA Unconstitutional—Sixth Cause of Action)
18.  Defendants are informed and believe that Plaintiffs may not bring a representative action
under the Private Attorneys General Act (“PAGA”) because PAGA violates Defendants’ right to due

process.

NINETEENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Failure to Exhaust All Administrative Prerequisites—Sixth Cause of Action)
19.  Plaintiff’s claims, and the claims of those persons she purports to represent, are barred for

failure to exhaust all administrative prerequisites.

TWENTIETH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(No Section 17200 Standing — Seventh Cause of Action)
20.  Plaintiffs, and the those persons they seek to represent, lack standing to sue pursuant to

California Business & Professions Code section 17200, ef seq., because Plaintiffs and/or those they seek

|| to represent have not suffered any injury in fact or lost money or property as a result of any alleged

unfair competition, and/or penalties are unavailable under the statutes Plaintiffs sue upon.

TWENTY-FIRST SEPARATE DEFENSE

(No Unlawful, Unfair, or Fraudulent Business Practice — Seventh Cause of Action)

21.  Without admitting the allegations in the First Amended Complaint, Plaintiffs’ cause of
action pursuant to California Business & Professions Code section 17200, ef seq. fajls because the
alleged practices of Defendants are not unfair, unlawful, or fraudulent, and are not likely to deceive the
public. In addition, Defendants gained no competitive advantage by such practices, and the benefits of

the alleged practices outweigh any harm or other impact they may cause.

TWENTY-SECOND SEPARATE DEFENSE

(No Recovery Under UCL — Seventh Cause of Action)
' 22.  Plaintiffs’ cause of action pursuant to California Business & Professions Code section
17200, et seq. fails to the extent that it seeks anything but restitution for alleged violations of the Labor

Code that form the basis of the claim under the UCL.

6
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TWENTY-THIRD SEPARATE DEFENSE
(No Willful FLSA Violation — Eighth Cause of Action)

23.  Plaintiffs, and the individuals they seek to represent, are not entitled to Labor Code §
1194.2 penalties or liquidated damages pursuant to the FLSA because a good faith dispute exists as to
Plaintiffs’ claims, such that Defendants cannot be held to have willfully failed to comply with the
requirements of the California Labor Code or the FLSA.
TWENTY-FOURTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Release — All Causes of Action)
24.  To the extent Plaintiffs and/or those persons they seek to represent have executed a
release encompassing claims alleged in the First Amended Complaint, their claims are barred by that

release.

TWENTY-FIFTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Offset — All Causes of Action)
25.  To the extent that Plaintiffs or any individuals they seek to represent are entitled to
damages or penalties, Defendants are entitled to an offset for any payments or overpayments of wages or

other remuneration previously provided to Plaintiffs or those individuals.

TWENTY-SIXTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Accord and Satisfaction — All Causes of Action)

26.  Defendants allege that Plaintiffs’ claims, and the claims of those persons they seek to
represent, are barred by the doctrine of accord and satisfaction. Specifically, Plaintiffs and those they
seek to represent were properly and fully compensated for all work performed for Defendants, and
acceptance of those payments constitutes an accord and satisfaction for all debts, if any, owed by

Defendants.
TWENTY-SEVENTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Res Judicata, Collateral Estoppel, and Issue Preclusion — All Causes of Action)
27.  Plaintiffs’ Claims, and those of the persons they seek to represent, are barred to the extent
that Plaintiffs or any individuals they seek to represent were claimants or plaintiffs or could have been

claimants or plaintiffs in any prior litigation or administrative action in which the present claims were or

7
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could have been asserted including, but not limited to, any prior class action, éollective action, Private
Attorney General Act action, claim before the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement, or individual
case relating to Plaintiffs’ employment or the employment of any persons they seek to represent.
Plaintiffs’ claims are further barred to the extent that the relief they seek in this actidn, or any claim on
an issue relevant to this action, was decided against Plaintiffs, against any individuals Plaintiffs seek to
represent, or against any individuals with similar interest in litigating the matter, in a prior judicial or

agency action.

TWENTY-EIGHTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Adequate Remedy at Law — All Causes of Action)
28.  Plaintiffs’ request for injunctive and/or other equitable relief fails because Plaintiffs, and

those persons they seek to represent, have an adequate remedy at law.

TWENTY-NINTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Excessive Penalties Unconstitutional — Sécond, Third, Fourth, and Sixth Causes of Action)

29.  Plaintiffs’ claims for penalties pursuant to the California Labor Code are barred because
Plaintiffs seek penalties which are excessive, unjust, arbitrary, confiscatory, duplicative, and/or
capricious and/or bear no rational relationship to any actual harm allegedly suffered by Plaintiffs or
those they seek to represent. See U.S. Const. amends. V and XIV; see also Cal. Const. art. I, § 7.

THIRTIETH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Lack of Standing — All Causes of Action)
30.  Plaintiffs or any of them do not have standing to pufsue some or all of the claims they

purport to assert on behalf of others on a representative or class basis.

THIRTY-FIRST SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Class Conflicts — All Causes of Action)
31.  Plaintiffs’ class claims are barred because class certification would be inappropriate due

to conflicts of interest between Plaintiffs or any of them and the proposed class members.

8
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THIRTY-SECOND SEPARATE 'DEFEI»‘ISE

(No Certifiable Class — All Causes of Action)

32.  Plaintiffs’ First Amended Complaint fails to allege facts sufficient to warrant class
certification and/or an award of class damages, pursuant to California Code of Civil Procedure section
382.

THIRTY-THIRD SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Class Action: Due Process — All Causes of Action)

33.  Without admitting the allegations in the First Amended Complaint, Plaintiffs’ action may
not be maintained as a class action because a determination of liability and/or damages, if any, to each
member of the proposed class may not be determined by a factfinder on a group-wide basis, and
therefore allowing this action to proceed as a class action would violate Defendant’s rights to due

process and trial by jury.

THIRTY-FOURTH SEPARATE DEFENSE

(Incorporation by Reference to Individual Claims — All Causes of Action)
34.  In the event that a class should be certified in this matter, Defendants incorporate by
reference and re-alleges all of its defenses to Plaintiffs’ individual claims in response to Plaintiffs’

claims on behalf of the class and each putative class member.

ADDITIONAL DEFENSES -

" Defendants presently have insufficient knowledge or information upon which to form a belief
whether there may be additional, as yet unstated, defenses and reserves the right to assert additional
defenses in the event that discovery indicates that such defenses are appropriate.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Defendants pray for judgment as follows:

1. That Plaintiffs take nothing by their First Amended Complaint on file herein;

2. That judgment be entered in favor of Defendants and against Plaintiffs and those they
seek to represent on all causes of action;

3. That the Court enter an order denying any proceeding in any class or representative
capacity;
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4, That Defendants be awarded reasonable attorneys’ fees according to proof;
5. That Defendants be awarded the costs of suit inqurred herein; and
6. That Defendants be awarded such other and further relief as the Court may deem
appropriate.
DATED: October 1 _,2018 Respectfully submitted,
SEYFARTH SHAW LLP

2o

%hristian J. Rowley
erry Friedrichs

Parnian Vafaeenia

Attorneys for Defendants

KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC,,
KAISER FOUNDATION HOSPITALS, and
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PERMANENTE
MEDICAL GROUP
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PROQOF OF SERVICE

~ lama resident of the State of California, over the age of eighteen years, and not a party to the
within action. My business address is 560 Mission Street, 31st Floor, San Francisco, California 94105,
On October 9, 2018, I served the within document(s):

DEFENDANTS KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC., KAISER
FOUNDATION HOSPITALS, AND SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PERMANENTE MEDICAL
GROUP’S ANSWER TO PLAINTIFFS’ FIRST AMENDED CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT

I sent such document from facsimile machines (415) 397-8549 on 10/9/18. I certify that said

D transmission was completed and that all pages were received and that a report was generated by
said facsimile machine which confirms said transmission and receipt. I, thereafter, mailed a
copy to the interested party(ies) in this action by placing a true copy thereof enclosed in sealed
envelope(s) addressed to the parties listed below.

by placing the document(s) listed above in a sealed envelope with postage thereon fully prepaid,
in the United States mail at San Francisco, California, addressed as set forth below.

by placing the document(s) listed above, together with an unsigned copy of this declaration, in a

[:I sealed envelope or package provided by an overnight delivery carrier with postage paid on
account and deposited for collection with the overnight carrier at San Francisco, California,
addressed as set forth below.

by transmitting the document(s) listed above, electronically, via the e-mail addresses set forth

D below. :

Azadian Law Group, PC

George S. Azadian

Ani Azadian

Edrik Mehrabi

790 E. Colorado Blvd., 9th Floor
Pasadena, California 91101

Tel: (626) 449-4944

Fax: (626) 628-1722

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
Tiffany Gretler, Laura Carmona, Shelia
Taylor, Shalyse Kemp

I am readily familiar with the firm's practice of collection and processing correspondence for
mailing. Under that practice it would be deposited with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with
postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of business. I am aware that on motion of the party
served, service is presumed invalid if postal cancellation date or postage meter date is more than one day
after date of deposit for mailing in affidavit.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true
and correct. Executed on October 9, 2018, at San Francisco, California

PROOF OF SERVICE/CASE NO. RIC 1805047
45874532v.1
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SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

‘CASE TITLE: Gretler v. Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Department 5 [
Inc. *FULE@W[
svpfgb TR?VFE%W

CASENO.: RIC1805047
DATE: March 14, 2018

PROCEEDING: Class Action Case Management Order #1

the management of this case.

—

Unless and until ordered otherwise, this Case Management Order (“CMO”) shall govem %_,..

CASE MANAGEMENT

The Court finds that this is a complex case. (Cal. Rules of Court, rules 3.400(c)(6) and " _
3.403(b).) The clerk shall impose fees accordingly. The court will entertain objections to
this designation at the next Case Management Conference or status conference.

This case has been assigned to Department 5 for all purposes, mcludmg case management,
law and motion, and trial.

The plaintiff shall serve a copy of this CMO on any defendants who have not yet appeared,
and shall file proof of service promptly thereafter.

Any party who has appeared in the action at the time this CMO is entered has 15 days from
the service of the CMO in which to object to the CMO. Any party appearing after the
entry of the CMO shall have 15 days from that initial appearance in which to object to the
CMO. Any such objections shall be in writing and shall be presented to the Court in the
form of a noticed motion to amend the CMO. Any party that fails to file such a motion
within those 15 days forfeits its objections to the CMO.

If the Court issues an order to show cause why the Court should not take some specified
action:

a. The party to whom the OSC is directed shall respond with a written declaration
filed no later than four court days before the hearing on the OSC. (RSC Local Rule
3116.) The Court may deem the failure to file a timely declaration, by itself, to
constitute an admission by the responding party that good cause to avoid the
threatened sanction or other action does not exist. (RSC Local Rule 3116.)

b. If the order to show cause threatens the imposition of monetary or other sanctions
for the violation of a court order or rule, then counsel for the party to whom the
OSC is directed must not only file a timely declaration, but must also personally
appear in court at the date set for the return of the OSC. (Cal. Rules of Court, rule
3.670(e)(2)(A).)

Page 1 of 17
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Not later than four court days in advance of the first Case Management Conference after
all parties have appeared, the parties shall file the joint statement required by RSC Local A
Rule 3160 instead of Judicial Council form CM-110 [case management statement]. In
addition to the items listed in that rule, the statement shall advise the Court whether any of.
the parties or their counsel are aware of any other class action, putative class action, or ..
other type of representative or collective action in this or any other jurisdiction that asserts;
claims similar to those here on behalf of a class, putative class, or other group of '
individuals that in any way overlaps with the putative class alleged here.

Not later than four court days before any subsequent Case Management Conference or
status conference, thé parties shall file a joint statement that: ‘

a. Describes the status of the case, including the parties’ discovery plan, the degree to
which that plan has been implemented, and mediation efforts; and

b. Identifies any issues or concerns that either party wishes to discuss with the Court.

Because the Court intends to conduct portions of the Case Management Conference and
status conferences informally, in-chambers, the lead counsel shall personally appear.
Appearance via Court Call is not permitted.

SERVICE AND RESPONSIVE PLEADINGS

All defendants named at the time of the filing of this CMO shall be served, and proofs of
service filed, prior to the case management conference.

Any defendant named after the filing of this CMO shall be served, and proof of service
shall be filed, within 60 days of the filing of the pleading, amendment, or amended
pleading naming that defendant. (Modifying Cal. Rules of Court, rule 3.110(b).)

The power of the plaintiff to grant extensions of time in which to file responsive pleadings
is subject to the limits in California Rules of Court, rule 3.110(d), except that the
maximum extension by counsel is extended to 30 days.

If a defendant fails to file an answer or any other responsive pleading within 30 days of
service, or within any extension granted by the plaintiff or the Court, the plaintiff must
request entry of default not later than 30 days after the time for service of the responsive
pleading has elapsed. (Modifying Cal. Rules of Court, rule 3.110(g).)

The plaintiff shall serve a copy of this CMO simultaneously with any summons and
complaint served after the date of entry of this order.

The Court should not be asked to evaluate the sufficiency of a pleading until the pleader
has stated his or her case or defense as strongly as possible. Therefore, if a party is
considering either an amendment of a pleading or a challenge to an opponent’s pleading:

a. The parties shall strictly comply with Code of Civil Procedure sections 430.41,
435.5, and 439. Before filing a demurrer, motion to strike, or motion for judgment
~onthe pleadings, the parties shall meet and confer to determine whether the
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challenge to the pleading is arguably meritorious and, if so, whether the-parties v&iH'
stipulate to leave to amend being granted to allow the pleading to be amended in an
attempt to cure the asserted defect.

b. Any party who believes that his or her pleading needs to be amended shall meet and
confer with the opposing party to discuss whether the amendment is arguably
necessary and whether the opposing party will stipulate to the filing of the amended
pleading. Consent to such an amendment shall not be unreasonably withheld.

c. The parties “shall meet and confer in person or by telephone” (§§ 430.41, subd. (a),
435.5, subd. (a), & 439, subd. (a)) to discuss any arguable defects in the pleadings,
and whether those.potential defects can be resolved or diminished by :
amendment. Merely sending a letter or email to opposing counsel does not "
constitute a meeting, and thus does not comply with this order. Counsel for the
moving or demurring party must follow up on any such written communication with
an oral request either by telephone or in person.

d. Any challenge to a pleading, and any motion for leave to amend a pleading, must be
accompanied by a declaration describing those meet-and-confer efforts, including
the date of the meeting, whether it was in person or by telephone, the persons
involved, and the issues discussed. The declaration shall also describe any offer to
amend and any response to that offer.

€. In the absence of evidence of such an effort to meet and confer, the Court may
overrule the demurrer, deny the motion, or continue the hearing until such an effort
has been made.

REQUESTS FOR DISMISSAL OF CLASS CLAIMS

If the plaintiff seeks to dismiss either the entire action, any cause of action asserted on behalf of
the putative class, or any defendant against whom any cause of action is asserted on behalf of the
class, or to otherwise abandon any claim alleged on behalf of the class:

1.

Because any such dismissal requires court approval, the plaintiff shall not use the
preprinted Request for Dismissal, Judicial Council form CIV-110. Instead, the request
shall be made by the submission to the court of (a) a declaration from plaintiff’s counsel,
(b) a declaration from each named plaintiff, and (c) a proposed order of dismissal.

The declarations must comply with California Rules of Court, rule 3.770(a), pertaining to
any consideration being paid for the dismissal. Because the purpose of the requirement is
to avoid collusion between the parties to the detriment of the potential class members, the
showing must be made by declaration rather than by stipulation.

Because the Court must also decide whether notice should be given to actual or potential
class members (Cal. Rules of Court, rule 3.770(c)), the declarations shall also state (a)
whether either the plaintiff or plaintiff’s counsel has ever informed any of the putative
class members — whether formally or informally, orally or in writing, individually or as a
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group — of the preparation, filing, or pendency of the action, and (b) if so, the nature and
extent of that information, and whether the declarant knows the name and mailing address
of the putative class member or members to whom that information was communicated.

Any request shall explain why the putative class members will not be prejudiced by the
requested dismissal.

If the dismissal is in exchange for any consideration, the application shall explain each of
the following:

a. What is the form and value of the consideration, and to whom is it to be paid?

b.  If the consideration is in the form of one or more monetary payments, how were the
payments calculated?

C. How is the retention of that consideration either by the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s
attorney consistent with their respective fiduciary duties to the class?

d. If the plaintiff is to give a release in addition to a dismissal, what is the scope of that
release?

DISCOVERY

Counsel are encouraged to engage in informal discovery rather than relying on formal
discovery. The Court does not stay or otherwise limit informal discovery.

All formal discovery concerning solely the merits of the plaintiff’s claims (as opposed to
whether a class should be certified to prosecute those claims) is stayed until a motion
regarding class certification has been granted.

All formal discovery concerning class-certification issues is stayed pending further order
of the court. The stay will be lifted upon a showing (a) that the parties have met and
conferred concerning the scope and sources of information needed to support or oppose
such a motion, and (b) have been unable to reach an agreement to informally exchange that
information.

Any formal or informal discovery request propounded by the plaintiff to the defendant that
seeks the names of and contact information concerning the putative class members shall be
accompanied by a proposed Belaire West notice and the name of a proposed third-party
administrator.

Requests for leave to propound formal discovery concerning class-certification issues may
be made either by submitting a declaration and proposed order or by making an oral
request at status conferences or informal conferences with the Court, in accordance with
paragraph 5 below. The Court will grant such a request if the applicant demonstrates:

a. That the parties have met and conferred to discuss both (i) the scope and sources of
the information needed either to permit a meaningful mediation or to support or
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oppose a class-certification motion and (ii) whether the parties would agree to
exchange that information informally;

b. That the parties were unable to reach an agreement; and

c. The discovery is reasonably necessary-either (i) to permit a meaningful mediation or
(ii) to make or oppose a certification motion.

No discovery motions may be filed without leave of court. If a discovery dispute arises:

a. The parties shall meet and confer either in person or by telephone in a good-faith
effort to resolve the dispute. If, despite that effort, the parties are unable to resolve
the dispute, then counsel shall contact the clerk of this department to schedule an
informal conference at which the court will discuss the dispute with counsel and, if
not resolved to the parties’ satisfaction, will consider any request for leave to file a
formal motion. -

b. The conference may be conducted by telephone or in person, as counsel prefer.
Prior to the conference, the party seeking relief shall provide the clerk of this
department with a brief (two-to-three sentence) description in writing of the reason
for the conference. If the conference is to be by telephone, counsel shall also
provide the clerk with the call-in telephone number and passcode.

C. If the opposing side will not agree to participate in the informal conference, then the
moving party shall bring an ex parte application for leave to file a discovery motion.

MEDIATION

The court expects the parties to engage in private mediation at the earliest practicable time, i.e., as
soon as all parties have obtained, through informal means, sufficient information from the
opposing party(s) to enable them to engage in meaningful mediation.

MOTIONS & APPLICATIONS GENERALLY

A party making an ex parte application must, inter alia, “[a]ttempt to determine whether
the opposing party will appear to oppose the application.” (Cal. Rules of Court, rule
3.1204(a)(2).) That attempt shall be made by telephone. Written notice asking the
opposing party to inform the moving party of the opposing party’s intentions is not
sufficient.

A party desiring an order shortening time for notice of a motion shall not bring an ex parte
application for such an order until that party has first (a) reserved the earliest available
hearing date for the motion and (b) filed the motion. The Court will not deem the ex parte
application as constituting the motion to be heard.

Any request for relief from a forfeiture of the right to a jury trial must be brought in the
form of a noticed motion to be heard not later than the Trial Readiness Conference, or if no
TRC is set, then not later than 21 days before the date first set for trial.
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Any party who obtains an order as a result of any motion, application, stipulation or
recommendation filed by that party shall promptly (a) serve a copy of that order on all
parties and (b) file a proof of that service with the Court.

Any motion or applicatien for relief shall describe any prior motion or application in this
case for the same or similar relief, including the name of the party who brought the prior
motion or application, the date of the ruling on that motion or application, and the nature of
that ruling.

Any request to continue a hearing, a case management conference, or a status conference
must be (a) labelled as being a request for such relief, (b) supported by a declaration or
stipulation establishing the facts that demonstrate good cause for that relief, and (c)
accompanied by a proposed order.

If the court is asked to take judicial notice of some document already filed with the
Riverside Superior Court to support or oppose some motion or application, the request
shall state (a) the name and case number of the case in which the document is filed, (b) the
full name of the document, and (c) the date on which the document was filed. (Cal. Rules
of Court, rule 3.1306(c)(1).) A second copy of the document shall not be attached to the
request.

Counsel shall not lodge copies of out-of-state authorities to which they have cited unless
that authority is not available on Lexis and Westlaw.

SETTLEMENTS IN GENERAL

Regardless of the terms of the proposed settlement, and whether the settlement provides
for the dismissal the class claims, no Notice of Settlement of Entire Case (Judicial Council
form CM-200) shall be filed unless and until the Court approves the settlement and any
dismissal.

If plaintiff’s counsel intends to ask to recover attorney’s fees incurred in prosecuting this
action, plaintiff’s counsel should maintain contemporaneous time records for this case
from this date forward, in time increments of no more than a tenth of an hour.

Plaintiff’s counsel shall consider registering with the clerk’s office for fax filing. The
Court is unlikely to reimburse counsel for any expenses incurred for a courier to deliver
documents to the court for filing that exceed the cost of fax filing, which is currently $150
per year for unlimited filings.

MOTIONS FOR PRELIMINARY APPROVAL OF SETTLEMENT

If the matter is settled and a motion for preliminary approval of the settlement is filed:

1.

In General

The motion shall be supported by a declaration from the plaintiff’s attorney that, inter alia:
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a. Sets forth the attorney’s estimate of the number of individuals in the class.

Sets forth the attorney’s estimate of the total amount of damages, monetary
penalties or other relief that the class would be awarded if the action were
successful at trial on all of its claims.

c.-  Sets forth the attorney’s estimate of the total amount of damages, monetary
penalties or other relief that the class could reasonably expect to be awarded at trial,
taking into account the likelihood of prevailing and other attendant risks. To
support that estimate, states the number of trials that the attorney has conducted
concerning class or individual actions alleging similar claims.

d. Sets forth the attorney’s estimate of the recovery by the average class member if the
settlement were approved. If the recovery by different class members will vary, the
attorney shall also estimate the range (high and low) of possible recoveries.

e. Describes in detail the formal and informal discovery exchanged and other factual
investigation conducted to determine the size of the class and the strength of the
class claims.

f. States (i) whether the attorney is aware of any class, representative or other
collective action in any other court in this or any other jurisdiction that asserts
claims similar to those asserted in this action on behalf of a class or group of
individuals who would also be members of the class defined in this action and, if so,
(ii) the name and case number of any such case, the nature of the claims asserted,
the definition of the class or other parties on whose behalf the action is brought, and
the procedural status of that case. Before making that declaration, the attorney shall
make reasonable inquiry of the plaintiff and of other members of the attorney’s law
firm and any associated law firm to determine whether those individuals are aware
of any such similar actions.

g. States whether there is a fee-splitting agreement between plaintiff’s counsel and any
other attorney orlaw firm. If so, the declaration shall identify the other attorney or
law firm, shall describe the terms of that agreement, and shall state whether the
named plaintiff has approved that agreement in writing.

The motion shall be supported by a declaration from the defendant’s attorney that states (a)
whether the attorney is aware of any class, representative or other collective action in any
other court in this or any other jurisdiction that asserts claims similar to those asserted in
this action. on behalf of a class or group of individuals who would also be members of the
class defined in this action and, if so, (b) the name and case number of any such case, the
nature of the claims asserted, the definition of the class or other parties on whose behalf
the action is brought, and the procedural status of that case. Before making that
declaration, the attorney shall make reasonable inquiry of the defendant and of other
members of the attorney’s law firm and any associated law firm to determine whether the
defendant or those individuals are aware of any such similar actions.
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The settlement agreement shall describe how the value of any uncashed checks, unpaid
cash residue, or other unclaimed or abandoned funds will be distributed.

a. In a wage-and-hour case or any other case seeking relief on behalf of a class of
employees, the Court believes that distribution of any unclaimed funds to the
Industrial Relations Unpaid Wage Fund (Lab. Code, §§ 96.6 & 96.7) in the name of
the employee will usually better serve the public interest and the interest of the class
than distribution in the manner otherwise prescribed by Code of Civil Procedure
section 384, subdivision (b). If one or more the parties disagree, then the motion
shall be supported by a declaration from that party or that party’s counsel,
explaining the factual basis for that disagreement.

b. In any other type of case, the motion shall describe the intended distribution of
unclaimed funds in accordance with Code of Civil Procedure section 384
subdivision (b).

c. If the parties agree to distribute any portion of the funds to any recipient described
in the first sentence of Code of Civil Procedure section 384, subdivision (b)(3)(C):

i The motion shall be supported by a declaration from a knowledgeable person
from the proposed recipient. The declaration shall:

A.  Establish that the recipient is a nonprofit organization or foundation of
the type described in that sentence.

B. Describe the history of the recipient, the types of projects that it has
conducted or supported over the last five years, and any particular use
to which it would intend to devote the unpaid residue if received.

il. The declarations of the attorneys for the plaintiff and for the defendant shall
describe any relationship between the proposed recipient and (A) any class
representative or other party, (B) any officer, director, or manager of any
party, or (C) any attorney or law firm for any party.

If notice is not to be given by first class mail to addresses believed to be current, the
motion shall discuss the proposed method of giving notice, the alternative methods
considered, and the reasons that the proposed method is the one most likely to give actual
notice to the greatest number of class members. If the identities of the class members are
not known, the parties shall consider publication of notice in print, on the web, and through
social media.

If the settlement requires any of the class members to submit claims:

a. The motion shall explain why a claim process is reasonably necessary. If the
defendant knows (i) the identity of the class members, (ii) their addresses or former
addresses, and (iii) the facts necessary to calculate the recovery of each class
member, the Court will require a strong showing of necessity for a claims process.
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b. The motion shall explain the anticipated claims rate, and the basis for that
prediction.

Any release to be given by the participating class members (other than the class
representatives) shall be limited to:

a. The defendants named in the complaint, together with their officers, directors,
employees and agents. If any other parties are sought to be released, the motion
shall both (i) identify those other parties by name and (ii) explain the facts that
justify their inclusion.

b. The claims stated in the complaint and those based solely upon the facts alleged in
the complaint.

If the settlement contemplates the use of an administrator to implement the terms of the
settlement, the motion shall be supported by a declaration from the administrator
describing the administrator’s experience, the fee to be charged by the administrator, and
whether that fee is (a) fixed, (b) hourly, or (c) hourly with a cap. If the fee is fixed, the
declaration shall explain how the price was calculated.

If the settlement includes compensation for unpaid wages, the settlement agreement shall
describe how the employer’s share of any applicable payroll taxes will be handled. The
Court suggests that the employer’s share not be paid out of the gross settlement fund. The
Court is not likely to include the amount of those payments when calculating the plaintiff’s
counsel’s percentage attorney’s fee.

The settlement agreement shall not include a provision that the class members shall be
deemed to have agreed not to sue on any released claims, or any other provision that may
expose the class members to potential liability for either breach of contract or
misrepresentation.

The documents that will be read by or used by the class members — the proposed notice,
objection form, exclusion form, and any claim form — shall be drafted in a manner that is
likely to be readily understood by the members of the class. To assist the Court in
determining whether those documents comply with that directive, the motion shall be
supported by a declaration on personal knowledge concerning the likely age, education,
and experience of the class members, and of their ability to read and comprehend English.

The Order

11.

The motion shall be accompanied by a separate proposed order which shall include, as
attachments to the order, the proposed notice (Cal. Rules of Court, rule 3.769(e)), proposed
exclusion form, proposed objection form, any proposed claim form, and any other form
that is proposed to accompany the notice. The Court is likely to modify those proposed
forms. Therefore, the Court will not issue an order that merely incorporates by reference
the forms attached to the settlement agreement. The settlement agreement must be filed,
but should not also be attached to the proposed order.
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Counsel shall carefully review both the terms and the terminology of the proposed order
and accompanying forms (proposed notice, objection form, exclusion form, and any claim
form) to confirm that the various documents are internally consistent, consistent with each
other, and consistent with the settlement agreement.

The proposed order shall state the name of any settlement administrator, and shall describe
the nature of the services that the administrator will be required to perform, either directly
or by reference to the settlement agreement.

The proposed order shall provide that the notice shall be accompanied by an exclusion
form that the class members may use. The order shall provide that any exclusion form shall
be submitted to the settlement administrator rather than filed with the court. The order
shall not require the class member to send copies of the exclusion form to counsel, but may
require the settlement administrator to do so. The order shall provide that the settlement
administrator shall file a declaration concurrently with the filing of any motion for final
approval, authenticating a copy of every exclusion form received by the administrator.

The proposed order shall provide that the notice shall be accompanied by an objection
form that the class members may use. The order shall provide that any objection shall be
submitted to the settlement administrator rather than filed with the court. The order shall
not require the class member to send copies of the objection form to counsel, but may
require the settlement administrator to do so. The order shall provide that the settlement
administrator shall file a declaration concurrently with the filing of any motion for final
approval, authenticating a copy of every objection form received by the administrator.

Neither the order, the notice, nor the objection form shall require an objecting party to do
either of the following, either personally or through counsel:

a. To appear at the hearing on the motion for final approval for that party’s objection
to be considered.

b. To file or serve, or to state in the objection, a notice of intention to appear at the
hearing on the motion for final approval.

The order shall require that either counsel or the administrator give notice to any objecting
party of any continuance of the hearing of the motion for final approval.

~ If the proposed order includes a provision enjoining the class members from filing any

actions or administrative claims or proceedings pending the final hearing on the settlement,
or for any other period, the motion shall include citations to authority for the issuance of
such an injunction without notice to or opportunity to be heard by the individuals to be
enjoined.

If notice is to be given by mail, and if the class members will be required to submit a claim
form, the order shall provide:

a. That the notice be accompanied by a stamped envelope addressed to the claims
administrator; and '
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b. That the claims administrator be required to send a reminder notice to every class
member from whom no claim or exclusion request is received within 30 days of
mailing the notice.

Notice

20.  Unless the notice describes the approximate recovery by the individual class member to
whom the notice is sent, the notice shall include an estimate of the likely recovery by the
average class member. If the recovery by different members will vary, the notice shall
also include an estimate of the range of possible recoveries.

21.  To avoid discouraging any dissenting class members from objecting to the proposed
settlement, the notice shall clearly indicate that the Court has determined only that there is
sufficient evidence to suggest that the proposed settlement might be fair, adequate, and
reasonable, and that any final determination of those issues will be made at the final
hearing.

22.  The notice shall advise the class members of where they can find the settlement agreement,
by describing (a) the full title and filing date either of the settlement agreement or of the
declaration or other document to which the agreement was attached when filed with the
Court, (b) the address of the courthouse to which the case is assigned, and (c) the address
of the court’s website at which the case file can be viewed on-line.

Claim Form

23.  The information required to be provided by the class member on any claim form shall not
exceed the minimum information necessary to process the claim.

Objection Form

24.  The objection form shall (a) instruct the objecting class member that the objection must be
mailed to the settlement administrator, (b) state the name and address of the settlement
administrator, and (c) state the date by which the objection must be mailed.

25.  The information required to be provided by an objecting class member on the objection
form shall not exceed the minimum information necessary to (a) identify the objector as a
person entitled to object to the settlement and (b).to describe the nature of and basis for the
objection.

26.  If a claim must be submitted to participate in the settlement, the objection form shall
remind the objector that, to participate in the settlement in the event that the objection is
overruled, the objector must also submit a claim.

Exclusion Form

27.  The exclusion form shall (a) instruct the class member seeking exclusion that the exclusion
form must be mailed to the settlement administrator, (b) state the name and address of the
settlement administrator, and (c) state the date by which the exclusion form must be
mailed.

Page 11 of 17



Case 5:18-cv-02175 Document 1-5 Filed 10/12/18 Page 13 of 20 Page ID #:92

PAGA Penalties

28.  If the action includes a claim for statutory penalties under the Labor Code Private Attorney
General Act of 2004 (“PAGA”), the motion shall explain the terms of any settlement of
that claim.

29.  If the settlement provides for the payment of penalties under PAGA, the motion shall be
accompanied by a declaration describing how the penalties were calculated and otherwise
establishing facts sufficient to allow the Court to review and approve those penalties as
required by Labor Code section 2699, subdivision (/). In particular, the declaration shall
explain:

a. The nature of the alleged violations.

b. The number of alleged individual violations, including both the length of the
relevant employment period and the number of employees allegedly employed
during that period.

C. The total amount of penalties for which the defendant is potentially liable were
those allegations to be proven.

30.  If the agreed-upon amount of PAGA penalties is less than the statutory maximum, the
declaration shall explain why greater penalties would be unjust, arbitrary and oppressive,
or confiscatory. (Lab. Code, § 2699, subd. (¢)(2); Amaral vs. Cintax Corp. No. 2 (2008)
163 Cal.App.4™ 1157, 1213-1214.) In particular, the declaration shall explain:

a. The extent to which the alleged violations would be likely to be found true at trial,
considering the weight of the evidence, the clarity of the applicable law, and the
strength of any factual or legal defense likely to be asserted by the defendant.

b. The nature and extent of the discovery or other investigation undertaken by the
plaintiff to-estimate the likelihood of proving those allegations at trial.

c. _ The likelihood that any violations would be proven to have been knowing and
intentional.

d. The total amount of penalties for which the defendant would be likely to be found
liable at trial.

e. Any facts that tend to suggest that the imposition of the total amount of statutory
penalties for which the defendant would be likely to be found liable at trial would
be unjust, arbitrary and oppressive, or confiscatory.

f. How the amount of the agreed-upon penalties was calculated or otherwise arrived
at.

g. Whether the parties utilized the services of any neutral party to mediate this dispute.

h. Any other factors that are material to a determination that the amount of the agreed-
upon penalties is fair.

Revised Documents
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If the Court either denies the motion or continues the hearing on the motion, and if the
plaintiff thereafter files any amended stipulation, proposed order, or other document in
support of either that motion or a renewed motion, the plaintiff shall file a declaration
authenticating a “red-lined” version of the amended document, showing how the earlier
version was modified.

MOTIONS FOR FINAL APPROVAL OF A SETTLEMENT

If the matter is settled and a motion for final approval of the settlement is filed:

1.

The order granting preliminary approval will set the date for the hearing on the plaintiff’s
motion for final approval. Promptly after the entry of that order, the plaintiff shall reserve
a law and motion hearing on the date set in the order.

Any request for a “service,” “enhancement,” or “incentive” payment to a named class
representative shall be supported by a declaration from the proposed recipient in which the
declarant:

a. Describes the services performed by the declarant to further the prosecution of the
action;

b. Estimates the time incurred by the declarant in performing those services;

C. Describes any risks assumed by the declarant in prosecuting the action,

d. Describes any adverse consequences actually suffered by the declarant as a result of
prosecuting the action;

€. Describes any benefits received by the declarant as a result of prosecuting the
action;

f. Describes the nature and amount of any expenses incurred by the declarant to

further the prosecution of this action;

g. Describes the nature and value of any related individual claims being released by
the declarant; and

h. States whether the declarant is or was a named class representative in any other
case, pending or closed, and if so, identifies any such case.

Any request for compensation for attorney’s fees in a case that does not result in the
creation of a common fund shall be supported by a lodestar analysis. Any request for an
attorney-fee award measured as a percentage of a common fund shall be supported by a
lodestar analysis as a cross-check for the reasonableness of such a percentage award. In
either case, the lodestar analysis shall be supported by a declaration that:

a. Authenticates copies of the contemporaneous time records maintained by the
plaintiff’s attorneys for the services performed in this case. If no contemporaneous
time records were maintained, then the declaration shall state that fact, and shall (i)
explain why no such records were kept, (ii) state the date on which legal services
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were provided, (iii) describe in detail the nature of those services, (iv) estimate the
time incurred in performing those services, and (v) describe the basis for that
estimate.

b. Describes both (i) the hourly rate or rates customarily charged by each attorney for
that attorney’s time during the period in which those services were performed, and
(ii) the attorney’s experience and expertise that justify such a rate. The declaration
shall state whether the attorney has clients that pay that rate, and if so, the
percentage of the attorney’s clients that do so. If the attorney works exclusively on
a contingency basis, the declaration shall explain the basis for the hourly rate
assigned to that attorney’s work.

Any request for compensation for expenses incurred by the plaintiff’s attorneys shall be
supported by a detailed declaration or other evidence describing the date, nature, and
amount of each expense incurred. In particular:

a. Any travel expenses shall identify the mode of travel (e.g., by car, taxi, airplane,
etc.), the starting point, the destination, and the number of persons making the trip.

b. Any ekpenses for overnight accommodations shall explain the necessity for staying
overnight and the number of persons doing so.

C. Any request for filing fees shall distinguish between court filing fees and fees for a
courier or attorney’s service to deliver the documents to be filed to the court.

The motion shall be accompanied by a declaration from the settlement administrator. That
declaration shall:

a. Describe both (i) the administrator’s distribution of the notice, objection form,
exclusion form, and any claim form, and (ii) the results thereof. The declaration
shall clearly distinguish between valid forms and any forms that are untimely,
incomplete, or otherwise invalid.

b. Attach and authenticate (i) a copy of the final version of the notice and of all forms
enclosed with it, including the objection form, the exclusion form, and any claim
form, (ii) a copy of every objection form received, and (iii) a copy of every
exclusion form received. If the reasons stated on anly objection form are in a
language other than English, the administrator shall include a translation into
English.

c. Describe (i) the services performed by the administrator to the date of the
declaration, (i1) the time incurred to perform those services, and (1ii) either the fee
charged for those the services or the agreed-upon flat fee.

d. Describe (i) the services to be performed by the administrator after the date of the
declaration, (ii) the estimated time needéd to perform those services, and (iii) either
the estimated fee for those the services.or the agreed-upon flat fee.
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If the settlement includes compensation for unpaid wages, and if the employer’s share of
the payroll taxes is to be paid out of the settlement funds, the motion shall be supported by
a declaration estimating the amount of those taxes.

The judgment shall not expose the class members to a potential contempt charge by
barring or otherwise enjoining the class members from prosecuting the released claims.
Nor shall the judgment include a provision that the class members shall be deemed to have
agreed not to sue on any released claims, or any other provision that may expose the class
members to potential liability for either breach of contract or misrepresentation.

Neither the proposed order nor the proposed judgment shall provide for the dismissal of
the action. (Cal. Rules of Court, rule 3.769(h).)

If the Court either denies the motion for final approval or continues the hearing on the
motion, and if the plaintiff thereafter files any amended stipulation, proposed order or
judgment, or other document in support of either that motion or a renewed motion, the
plaintiff shall file a declaration authenticating a “red-lined” version of the amended
document, showing how the earlier version was modified.

MOTIONS FOR CLASS CERTIFICATION

No motion for class certification or to deny class certification shall be filed without leave
of court. Before leave to file such a motion is requested, the Court expects the parties to
have exhausted efforts to mediate a resolution of the case.

At the time that the Court grants leave of court to file either a motion for class certification
or a motion denying class certification, the Court will also establish a briefing schedule
and will set a status conference on a date after the reply brief is due. At the status
conference, the Court will determine the date on which the motion will be heard. The
hearing date may be far enough in the future to allow for further mediation. If the Court
fails to set such a status conference, the hearing date reserved by the moving party shall be
far enough in the future to extend the briefing schedule prescribed by California Rules of
Court, rule 3.764(c)(1) by 3 calendar days; i.¢., the motion shall be filed and served at least
31 calendar days before the hearing date, the opposition at least 17 calendar days before,
and reply at least 8 calendar days before.

If certification is sought of one or more subclasses, the motion shall address the issues of
definition, ascertainability and numerosity separately as to each subclass.

If multiple class representatives are proposed, the motion shall address the issues of
typicality and adequacy of representation separately as to each representative.

If multiple class claims are alleged, the motion shall expressly identify each claim the
plaintiff seeks to certify as a class claim. The motion shall address the issue of whether
common questions of law and fact predominate separately as to each such claim.
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6. If the plaintiff intends to rely upon statistical evidence to prove any class claims at trial, the
motion shall include a trial plan that describes that evidence and how it will be used to
promote manageability.

7. If the defendant has raised any affirmative defenses that rely upon individual evidence, the
motion must be accompanied by a trial plan that explains how those defenses can be
litigated.

K. JUDGMENTS

Whether issued after trial or after final approval of a settlement, any judgment shall comply with
the following: -

L. The judgment shall describe both the text of the notice of entry of judgment to be given to
the class members (Cal. Rules of Court, rule 3.771(b)), the party or person required to give
that notice, and the manner in which that notice is to be given.

2. If the judgment provides for payments to class members:

a. The judgment shall describe the intended disposition of any uncashed checks or
other cash residue.

b. The judgment shall set a deadline for the filing of a report concerning uncashed
checks or other cash residue and shall identify the party or person responsible for
filing that report. That deadline shall be after the deadline for the class members to
negotiate their checks. The report shall be in the form of a declaration from the
settlement administrator or other declarant with personal knowledge of the facts,
and shall describe (i) the date the checks were mailed, (ii) the total number of
checks mailed to class members, (iii) the average amount of those checks, (iv) the
number of checks that remain uncashed, (v) the total value of those uncashed
checks, (vi) the average amount of the uncashed checks, and (vii) the nature and
date of the disposition of those unclaimed funds.

L.  FAILURE TO COMPLY

I. If it appears that any attorney or party has violated any provision of this order, the Court
may issue an order to show cause why monetary sanctions should not be imposed upon
that attorney or party in an amount not to exceed $1,500. (Code Civ. Proc., § 177.5; Cal.
Rules of Court, rule 2.30(b).)

2. If the plaintiff’s counsel fails to comply with the provisions of this order concerning
motions for preliminary approval or final approval of a proposed settlement, with the result
that final approval of the settlement is unnecessarily delayed, then the Court may reduce
the attorney’s-fee award to plaintiff’s counsel to compensate the class members for the
interest lost during the delay and to deny compensation to the attorney for that deficiency
in the attorney’s services.
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L. OTHER

The Case Management Conference currently scheduled for __, 2018, is advanced or
continued to , 2018, at 8:30 A.M.

The status conference currently set for __, 2017, is vacated.
This CMO #2 entirely supersedes CMO #1, filed .

The _ having failed to pay the jury fees required by Code of Civil Procedure section
631, subdivision (b), within the time required by subdivision (c), that party has forfeited its

right to a jury trial.
(iir Alone

Craig G. @emer,' Judge of the Superior Court
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SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
. 4050 Main Street
Riverside, CA 92501
www.riverside.courts.ca.gov

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

TIFFANY GRETLER
vs. CASE NO. RIC1805047

KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN INC

TO:

I certify that I am currently employed by the Superior Court of
California, County of Riverside and I am not a party to this action
or proceeding. In my capacity, I am familiar with the practices and
procedures used in connection with the mailing of correspondence. Such
correspondence is deposited in the outgoing mail of the Superior
Court. Outgoing mail is delivered to and mailed by the United States
Postal Service, postage prepaid, the same day in the ordinary course
of business. I certify that I served a copy of the attached

Class Action Case Management Order #1; on this date, by depositing
said copy as stated above.

Court Executive Officer/Clerk

Dated: 03/15/18 , by

SUSAN M SALAZAR, Deputy Clerk
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' Notice 'CCMN' has been printed for the following Attorneys/Firms
or Parties for Case Number RIC1805047 on 3/15/18:

AZADIAN LAW GROUP PC
790 E COLORADO BLVD
STH FLOOR

PASADENA, CA 91101
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ANI AZADIAN (SBN 284007) PERER SRR
EDRIK MEHRABI (SBN 299120) A '

790 E. Colorado Blvd., 9th Floor PR 25 2018
Pasadena, California 91101 .

Ph: (626)449-4944 &L Fajardo

Fax: (626) 628-1722

Email: George@azadianlawgroup.com By

Attorneys for Plaintiffs,
TIFFANY GRETLER, LAURA CARMONA, SHELIA TAYLOR, SHALYSE KEMP,
and the Class

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF‘CALIFORN".[A

FOR THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

 TIFFANY GRETLER, an individual on | CASE NO. RIC1805047

behalf of herself and all others similarly
situated; LAURA CARMONA, an PROOF OF SERVICE
individual on behalf of herself and all
others similarly situated; SHELIA
TAYLOR an individual on behalf of
herself and all others similarly situated;
SHALYSE KEMP an individual on
behalf of herself and all others similarly
situated

Plaintiffs,
v.

KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH
PLAN, INC., a corporation; and DOES 1
through 10 inclusive, .

Defendants.

m
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PROOF OF SERVICE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

I teside in the State of California. I am over the age of 18. My business address is
790 E. Colorado Blvd., 9th Floor, Pasadena, California 91101.

‘On April 25, 2018, I served the foregoing documents described as:
CLASS ACTION CASE MANAGEMENT ORDER #1

on all interested parties in this action by placing a true and accurate copy thereof,
enclosed in a sealed envelope, addressed as follows:

Christian J. Rowley
Kerry Friedrichs
Elizabeth J. MacGregor
SEYFARTH SHAW LLP
560 Mission Street, 31st Floor
San Francisco, California 94105

xxxx BY MAIL: Iam "readily familiar" with the firm's practice of collection and
processing correspondence for mailing. Under that practice it would be
deposited with the U.S. postal service on that same day with postage
thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of business. I am aware that on
motion of the party served, service is presumed invalid if postal
cancellation date or postage meter date is more than one day after date of
deposit for mailing in affidavit.

xxxx (STATE): I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
California that the above is true and correct.

Executed on April 25, 2018, at Pasadena, California.

ha e
et
e
\

EDRIK MEHRABI

-1-

PROOY¥ OF SERVICE
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SEYEARTH SHAW LLP
Christian J. Rowley (SBN 187293)
crowley@seyfarth.com

Kerry Friedrichs (SBN 198143)
‘kfrtednchs@seyfarth .com
Parnian Vafaeenia (SBN 316736)
pvafacenia@seyfarth.com

560 Mission Street, 31st Floor
San Francisco, California 94105
Telephone:  (415) 397-2823
Facsimile:  (415) 397-8549

Attorneys for Defendant
KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC.

'AZADIAN LAW GROUP, PC
George S. Azadian (SBN 253342)
george@azadianlawgroup.com
Ani Azadian (SBN 284007)
ani@azadianlawgroup.com

Edrik Mehrabi (SBN 299120)
edrik@azadianlawgroup.com

790 E. Colorado Blvd., 9th Floor
Pasadena, California 91 101
Telephone: (626) 449-4944

|| Facsimile: (626) 628-1722

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
TIFFANY GRETLER, LAURA CARMONA, SHELIA
TAYLOR, SHALYSE KEMP, and THE CLASS -

TIFFANY GRETLER, an individual on behalf of
herself and all others similarly situated; LAURA
CARMONA, an individual on behalf of herself
and all others similarly situated; SHELIA
TAYLOR an individual on behalf of herself and
all others similarly situated; SHALYSE KEMP an
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SUPE&?&I?(Y)%’;TR%E% SSJFORNM
MAY 16 2018
L. Fajardo

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

Case No. RIC 1805047

[Assigned for all purposes to the Hon. Craig G.

Riemer, Dept. 5]
INITIAL JOINT CASE MANAGEMENT

46081734v |

individual on behalf of herself and all others CONFERENCE STATEMENT
similarly situated,
Date: May 21,2018
PlaintifTs, Time: 8:30 a.m.
Dept.: 5
v, A
, Complaint Filed: March 13,2018
KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC., Trial Date: None
a corporation; and DOES 1 through 10 inclusive,,
De‘fendants;
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Plaintiffs Tiffany Gretler, Laura Carmona, Shelia Taylor, and Shalyse Kemp (collectively,
“Plaintiffs”) and Defendant KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC. (*Defendant”)
(collectively, the “Parties™) hﬁfreby submit the following Initial Joint Case Management Conference
Statement (“Joint Statement”),

L UMMARY OF THE CASE

This is a putative wage and hour class action filed by Plaintiffs on March 13, 2018, Plaintiffs
each work for Defendant in the position of “Timekeeping Coordinator.” Plaintiffs allege that Defendant
misclassified Plaintiffs and all other Timekeeping Coordinators as exempt exﬁployees not entitled to
overtime pay. Based on the foregoing, Plaintiffs” assert claims for (1) failure to pay overtime
compensation (Cal. Lab. Code §§ 510, 1194, 1198, 1199, and Wage Order 4-2001); (2) failure to
provide compliant meal breaks (Cal. Lab. §§ 226.7 and 512 and Wage Order 4-2001); (3) failure to
‘provide compliant rest periods (Cal. Lab. § 226.7 and Wage Order 4-2001); (4) failure to provide
accurate itemized wage statements (Cal. Lab. (§ 226(a)); and (5) Unfair Competition (Bus. & Prof. Code] -
§ 17200).

Plaintiffs have asserted these cause of action on their own behalf and on behalf of the following
putative class; “All persons within California who worked for Defendant as in the position of “National
Timekeeping Coordinator,” “Time Systems Coordinator,” or persons with similar titles and/or similar
job duties at any time on or after the date that is four (4) years prior to the filing of this lawsuit.”

On April 19, 2018, Defendant filed an Answer:consisting of a general denial and thirty-one (31)
affirmative defenses. Defendant denies the allegations in Plaintiffs’ Complaint, and further denies that
Plaintiffs’ claims may be maintained as a class action. ‘

Counsel for Defendant has informally shared with counsel for Plaintiffs that the putative class
consists of approximately thirty-five (35) employees. There are no other actions with overlapping class
actions or collective actions that assert similar claims for misclassification of Time Keeping
Coordinators or similar positions against Defendant.

"
"

/"
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'

IL. U IR C IDE T THE INITIAL STAT NFEREN

1. Appearance of All Named Parties:

All parties named in the Complaint have appeared in the action.

2. Prospect of Additional Parties or Amended Pleadings:

. The Parties do not anticipate addiﬁg any additional parties or amending the pleadings at this

time, but reserve the right to do so.

3. Deadline for Filing Remaining Pleading and Service of Parties:

/Not.applicable. Defendant has been served, and filed its Answer on April 19, 2018.

4, Whether Severance, Consolidation, or Coordination is Desirable:

Not at the present time.

5. The Schedule for Discovery Proceedings and Stay of biscovery: :

a.  Schedule for Discovery -
The Pértics propose the stay on class discovery be lifted at the Case Management Conference.
b. The Parties’ Anticipated Discovery

Plaintiffs plan to serve written discovery and take the depositions o\fa Person Most Qualified for
Defendant and supervisors of putative class members. Plaintiffs intend to focus class discovery on what
exemption Defendant contends applies to Plaintiffs and the putative class, Defendant’s policies as they
pertain to classifying employees as exempt, the actual work duties performed by Plaintiffs and the
putative class as needed for a motion for class certification. Plaintiffs wish to proceed with written
discovery (requests for production, interrogatories, and requests for admissions) relating to the number
of employees in the putative class, the specific exemption(s) Defendant contends applies to Plaintiffs
and the putative class, job requirements for the position, and the r,ﬁain work duties of the putative class,
including duties that Plaintiffs allege include: (1) answering a high vo'iume of calls and providing set
responses during their scheduled hours at work; (2) repetitive data entry related to processing
standardized payroll forms; (3) repetitive processing of pay period adjustments; and (4) work schedules

and policies related to Plaintiffs and the putative class. Following an initial round of writtendiscovery,

3
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‘Plaintiffs propose meeting and conferring regarding depositions of the depositions of a Person Most

A > - e B ~. T 7 T - L R

Qualified.for Defendant, supervisors of putative class members, and any other depositions.

Defendant plans to serve written discovery, take the Plaintiffs’ depositions, and then assess the

need for further discovery. '
c. Putative Class Contact Information

Defendant is amenable to producing a list with the names and personal contact information for
the putative class, provided the Court enters an appropriate protective order and the Parties follow a
Belaire-West privacy notice to the putative class members giving them 30 days to object on privacy
grounds to having.their names and personal contact information disclosed.

6. Schedule for Settlement Conferences or Alternati;'e Dispute Resolution:

The Parties have tentatively agreed to private mediation of this matter in the late summer orearly
fall, aﬁer' the Parties have engaged in initial discovery. '

7. Appointment of Liaison or Lead Counsel:

The Parties do not believe it will be necessary to appoint Liaison or Lead Counsel, as each of the
Parties is represented by a single firm.

8. Date for Filing any Dispositive Motions:

”l%he Parties propose that the court set a deadline of January 30, 2019 for Plaintiffs to file their
motion for class certification, and a deadline of July 30, 2019 for the parties to file dispositive motions.

9. Creation of List of Persons to be Depos;d:

Plaintiffs intend to depose a Person Most Qualified for Defendant, and possibly supervisors of
putative class meml;ers identified during discovery. Defendant intends to depose Plaintiffs and possibly
other class members prior to briefing on class certification. The Parties agree to meet-and-confer over |
the timing and schedule of depositions following an initial round of written discovery.

10 Exchange of Documents and Electronic Document Depository:

The Parties do not anticipate the need at this time for an electronic document depository, but will
meet and confer if that becomes necessary or appropriate.

11.  The Appointment of a Special Master:

The Parties do not believe there is a need to appoint a Special Master.

| 4
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12, The Establishment of a Case-Based Web Site:

The Parties do not believe the ¢stablishment of a case-based web site is nccessary.

13.  The Schedule for Further Case Management Conference:

The Parties propose that a further conference be scheduled in approximately 150-180 days 1o

allow them time to engage in further discovery and investigation of the claims alleged herein and

participate in private mediation.

| DATED: Mayw S, 2018 ' Respectfully submitted,

SEYFARTH SHAW LLP

Christian JNRowley ’
Kerry Friedrichs
Parnian Vafaeenia
Attorneys for Defendant
- KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTHPLAN, INC.

DATLED: May _Li 2018 Respectfully submitted,
A . AZADIAN LAW {iROUP, PC
i

‘('-

George S Azadian

Ani Azadipn

Edrik Mehrabi

- Attorneys for Plaintiffy
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Class '
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Case 5:18-cv-02175 Document 1-7 Filed 10/12/18 Page 7 of 7 Page ID #:109

PROOF OF SERVICE

I am a resident of the State of California, over the age of eighteen years, and not a party to the -
within action. My business address is 560 Mission Street, 31st Floor, San Francisco, California 94105.
On May 16, 2018, I served the within document(s):

INITIAL JOINT CASE MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE STATEMENT

I sent such document from facsimile machines (415) 397-8549 on 5/16/18. 1 certify that said

D transmission was completed and that all pages were received and that a report was generated by
said facsimile machine which confirms said transmission and receipt. I, thereafter, mailed a
copy to the interested party(ies) in this action by placing a true copy thereof enclosed in sealed
envelope(s) addressed to the parties listed below.

by placing the document(s) listed above in a sealed envelope with postage thereon fully prepaid,
in the United States mail at San Francisco, California, addressed as set forth below.

[]

1l;ylpersonally delivering the document(s) listed above to the person(s) at the address(es) set forth
elow. ’ :

D .

by placing the document(s) listed above, together with an unsigned copy of this declaration, in a
sealed envelope or package provided by an overnight delivery carrier with postage paid on
account and deposited for collection with the overnight carrier at San Francisco, California,
addressed as set forth below.

e

by transmitting the document(s) listed above, electronically, via the e-mail addresses set forth

L—.l below.

Azadian Law Group, PC Tel: (626) 449-4944

George S. Azadian Fax; (626) 628-1722

Ani Azadian ' .

Edrik Mehrabi Attorneys for Plaintiffs

790 E. Colorado Blvd., 9th Floor Tiffany Gretler, Laura Carmona, Shelia
Pasadena, California 91101 Taylor, Shalyse Kemp -

I am readily familiar with the firm's practice of collection and processing correspondence for
mailing. Under that practice it would be deposited with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with

|| postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of business. I am aware that on motion of the party

served, service is presumed invalid if postal cancellation date or postage meter date is more than one day
after date of deposit for mailing in affidavit,

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true
and correct. Executed on May 16, 2018, at San Francisco, California. .

/ . AKathy]. Truesdale

PROOF OF SERVICE/CASE NO. RIC 1805047

46317447v.1
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EXHIBIT H

EXHIBIT H
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Case 5:18-cv-02175 Docq_rnengiﬁigz @?ﬁ%&%ﬁ Page 2 of ? lﬁa&etg 11

SUPERIOR COURT CI}F CAUFSRN!A

-

AZADIAN LAW GROUP, PC COUNTY OF RIVERSID
GEORGE S. AZADIAN (SBN 253342) 182018
EDRIK MEHRABI (SBN 299120) MAY

790 E. Colorado Blvd., 9th Floor 8. VOTRUBA

Pasadena, California 91101

Ph.: (626; 449-4944

Fax: (626)628-1722

Email: George@azadianlawgroup.com

Attorneys for Plaintiffs,
TIFFANY GRETLER, LAURA CARMONA, SHELIA TAYLOR, SHALYSE KEMP,

and the Class
'SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FOR THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

TIFFANY GRETLER, an individual on | CASE NO. RIC1805047
behalf of herself and all others similarly
situated; LAURA CARMONA, an PLAINTIFFS’ NOTICE OF POSTING
individual on behalf of herself and all "JURY FEES

others similarly situated; SHELIA
TAYLOR an individual on behalf of
herself and all others similarly situated;
SHALYSE KEMP an individual on Case Management Conference
behalf of herself and all others similarly | Date: May 21, 2018

situated, Time: 8:30 a.m.
' Dept.: 5
Plaintiffs,
Trial Date:  Not Set
V. Action Filed: March 13, 2018
KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH

PLAN, INC., a corporation; and DOES 1
through 10 inclusive,

Defendants.

PLAINTIFFS’ NOTICE OF POSTING JURY FEES
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Case 5:18-cv-02175 Docu‘ment_1-8 -Filed 10/12/18 Page 3 of 4 Page ID #:112

T

TO ALL PARTIES AND TO THEIR ATTORNEYS OF RECORD:

- PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT Plaintiffs Tiffany Gretler, Laura Carmoa, Shelia
Taylor, Shalyse Kemp, and the Class, by and through her attorneys of record, hereby
posts jury fees in the amount of One Hundred Fifty Dollars ($150.00).

Dated: May 17, 2018 Respectfully submitted,
AZADIAN LAW GROUP, PC

W iy P SR RN

By:

George S. Azadian

Attorneys for Plaintiffs,

TIFFANY GRETLER, LAURA CARMOA,
SHELIA TAYLOR, SHALYSE KEMP, and
the CLASS ‘

-1-

PLAINTIFFS’ NOTICE OF POSTING JURY FEES
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Case 5:18-cv-02175 Document %-8 -Fded 10/12/18 Page 4 of 4 Page ID #:113

e

PROQOF OF SERVICE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

I reside in the State of California. I am over the age of 18. My business address is
790 E. Colorado Blvd., 9th Floor, Pasadena, California 91101. ’

On May 17, 2018, I served the foregoing documents described as:
PLAINTIFFS’ NOTICE OF POSTING JURY FEES

on all interested parties in this action by placing a true and accurate copy thereof,
enclosed in a sealed envelope, addressed as follows:

Christian J. Rowley
Kerry Friedrichs
Elizabeth J. MacGregor
SEYFARTH SHAW LLP
560 Mission Street, 31st Floor
San Francisco, California 94105

xxxx BY MAIL: Iam "readily familiar" with the firm's practice of collection and
processing correspondence for mailing. Under that practice it would be
deposited with the U.S. postal service on that same day with postage

thereon fully prepaid in the ordmary course of business. I am aware that on
motion of the party served, service is presumed invalid if postal
cancellation date or postage meter date is more than one day after date of
deposit for mailing in affidavit.

xxxx (STATE): I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
California that the above is true and correct.

Executed on May 17, 2018, at Pasadena, California. -

J/W'}

TONYA DEGRUY

2-

PLAINTIFFS’ NOTICE OF POSTING JURY FEES
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EXHIBIT |

EXHIBIT |
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SEYFARTH SHAW LLP
-Christian J. Rowley (SBN 187293)

crowley@seyfarth.com'

Kerry Friedrichs (SBN 198143)
kfriedrichs@seyfarth.com
Parnian Vafacenia (SBN 316736)
vafaeema@seyfarth com

560 Mission Street, 31st Floor
San Francisco, California 94105
Telephone:  (415) 397-2823
Facsimile:  (415) 397-8549

Attorneys for Defendant

KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC.

TIFFANY GRETLER, an individual on behalf of
herself and all others similarly situated; LAURA
CARMONA, an individual on behalf of herself
and all others similarly situated; SHELIA :
TAYLOR an individual on behalf of herself and
all others similarly situated; SHALYSE KEMP an
individual on behalf of herself and all others

similarly situated,
Plaintiffs,
V.

KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC,,
a corporation; and DOES 1 through 10 mcluswe,

Defendants.

Case 5:18-cv-02175 ‘cumqﬂﬁh -9 Filed 10/12/18

RIGINAL

P COURT OF CALIF
U T\ OF RIVERS!

MAY 21 2018
B. VOTRUBA

Pag‘ of 4 Page ID #:115

RHIA

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALEOM
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

Case No. RIC 1805047

[Assigned for all purposes to the Hon. Cralg G.

Riemer, Dept. 5]
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DEFENDANT’S NOTICE OF POSTING

JURY FEES

Complaint Filed: March 13, 2018
Trial Date: None

46430076v.1

. DEFENDANT'S NOTICE OF POSTING JURY FEES
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Case 5:18-cv-02175 ‘)cumentxl-g Riled 10/12/18 Pag‘of 4 Page ID #:116

TO ALL PARTIES AND THEIR ATTORNEYS OF RECORD: ,
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Defendant Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc. hereby posts jury

fees in the amount of $150.00 in the above;captioned matter, pursuant to California Code of Civil

| Procedure §'631.

DATED: May 21,2018 . "~ SEYFARTH SHAW LLP

‘By: PL\,A.—UE(

Christian J. Rowley

Kerry Friedrichs

Parnian Vafaeenia

Attorneys for Defendant
KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC,

i

. 2 .
¥ DEFENDANT’S NOTICE OF POSTING JURY FEES

46430076v.1
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Case 5:18-cv-02175 ‘)cumentﬂ-Q. Riled 10/12/18 Pag‘of 4 Page ID #:117

PROOF OF SERVICE

. Tama resident of the State of California, over the age of eighteen years, and not a party to the
within action. ‘My business address is 560 Mission Street, 31st Floor, San Francisco, California 94105. 1
On May 21, 2018, I served the within document(s): : : ‘

DEFENDANT’S NOTICE OF POSTING JURY FEES

I sent such document from facsimile machines (415) 397-8549 on 5/21/18. I certify that said
D transmission was completed and that all pages were received and that a report was generated by
said facsimile machine which confirms said transmission and receipt. 1, thereafter, mailed a
" copy to the interested party(ies) in this action by placing a true copy thereof enclosed in sealed -
envelope(s) addressed to the parties listed below.

by placing the document(s) listed above in a sealed envelope with postage thereon fully prepaid,
[ZI in the United States mail at San Francisco, California, addressed as set forth below.

by personally delivering the document(s) listed above to the person(s)'a‘c the address(es) set forth |.

E] below.

by placing the document(s) listed above, together with an unsigned copy of this declaration, ina -

I:l sealed envelope or package provided by an overnight delivery carrier with postage paid on
account and deposited for collection with the overnight carrier at San Francisco, California,
addressed as set forth below. )

by transmitting the document(s) listed above, electronically, via the e-mail addresses set forth

D below.

Azadian Law Group, PC

George S. Azadian

Ani Azadian

Edrik Mehrabi

790 E. Colorado Blvd., 9th Floor S

Pasadena, California 91101

Tel: (626) 449-4944

Fax: (626) 628-1722

Attorneys for Plaintiffs )
Tiffany Gretler, Laura Carmona, Shelia
Taylor, Shalyse Kemp .

I am readily familiar with the firm's practice of collection and processing correspondence for
mailing, Under that practice it would be deposited with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with
postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of business. I am aware that on motion of the party |.
served, service is presumed invalid if postal cancellation date or postage meter date is more than one day
after date of deposit for mailing in affidavit. ) R

1 declare undér penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true
and correct. Executed on May 21, 2018, at San P::angisco, Califg;nig. 4 A .
. it 7 ’ ’.,4.‘" s : &

iana Blackwell"

PROOF OF SERVICE/CASE NO. RIC 1805047
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EXHIBIT J

=XHIBIT
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AZADIAN LAW GROUP, PC
GEORGE S. AZADIAN (SBN 253342)
ANI AZADIAN (SBN 284007)
EDRIK MEHRABI (SBN 299120)

790 E. Colorado Blvd., 9th Floor
Pasadena, California 91101

Ph.: (626) 449-4944

Fax: (626)628-1722

Email: George@azadianlawgroup.com

W N e

OHIGINAL

Attorneys for Plaintiffs,
and the Class -

10 || TIFFANY GRETLER, an individual on
behalf of herself and all others similarly
11 | situated; LAURA CARMONA, an
individual on behalf of herself and all
12 || others similarly situated; SHELIA
TAYLOR an individual on behalf of

13 || herself and all others similarly situated;
SHALYSE KEMP an individual on

14 || behalf of herself and all others. sumlarly
situated,

Plaintiffs,
V.
KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH

18 || PLAN, INC., a corporation; and DOES 1
through 10 mcluswe

Defendants.

Case 5:18-cv-02175 *Document 1-10 Filed 10/12/18

Page 2 of 5 Page ID #:119

L

LED

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

- AUG 14 2018
J. Ma’rciﬁl’)m

\./l"

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

4

5

6 | TIFFANY GRETLER, LAURA CARMONA SHELIA TAYLOR, SHALYSE KEMP,
7

8

o FOR THE COIJNTY OF RIVERSIDE

CASE NO. RIC1805047

DECLARATION OF GEORGE S.
AZADIAN SEEKING TO CONTINUE
FURTHER STATUS CONFERENCE
UNTIL AFTER COMPLETION OF
SCHEDULED MEDIATION;
[PROPOSED] ORDER THEREON

Further Status Conference

Date:  August 17, 2018
Time: 8:30 am.

Dept.: 5

Trial'Date:  Not Set

Action Filed: March 13, 2018

DECLARATION OF GEQRGE S. AZADIAN SEEKING TO CONTINUE

FURTHER STATUS CONFERENCE UNTIL AFTER COMPLETION OF

SCHEDULED MEDIATION [PROPOSED] ORDER

5
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Case 5:18-cv-02175 - Document 1-10 Filed 10/12/18 Page 3 of 5 Page ID #:120

I, George S. Azadian, do hereby declare as follows:

1. I am over the age of eighteen years old and am a resident of the State of
California. I am an attorney at law duly licensed to practice before all of the courts of
the State of California, and I am the Principal of the Azadian Law Group, PC, attorneys
of record for Plaintiffs Tiffany Gretler, Laura Carmona, Shelia Taylor, Shalyse Kemp
(together, “Plaintiffs”) and the putative class in the above-captioned action against
Defendant Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc. (“Defendant”).

2. On May 21, 2018, at the initial status conference in this action, the Court
informed counsel for the Plain'tiff and Defendant (together, the “Parties”) that if a
mediation date was scheduled, counsel may submit a declaration and proposed order
continuing the further status conference until after the mediation was completed.

3. The Parties have scheduled a mediation with David Rotman for September
12,2018.

4, Accordingly, the Parties respectfully request that the Court continue the
further status conference (currently scheduled for August 17, 2018) to a date convenient
for the Court on October of 2018.

5. Counsel for Defendant has been provided with this declaration and
proposed order and agrees with foregoing.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the

foregoing is true and correct. Executed this 14th day of August, 2018 in Pasadena,

G Ao

GEORGE S. AZADIAN

California.

-1-

DECLARATION OF GEORGE S. AZADIAN SEEKING TO CONTINUE
FURTHER STATUS CONFERENCE UNTIL AFTER COMPLETION OF
SCHEDULED MEDIATION; [PROPOSED] ORDER THEREON
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Case 5:18-cv-02175 *Document 1-:10 Filed 10/12/18 Page 4 of 5 Page ID #:121

[PROPOSED] ORDER

Based on the foregoing declaration of céunsel, and for good cause shown, IT IS
HEREBY ORDERED:
1. The further status conference scheduled for August 17, 2018 is hereby
continued to October _; 2018 at in Department 5.

2. The Parties are to file a joint post-mediation status report no later than

Dated: 7, 2018
. HON. CRAIG G. RIEMER
JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT

2.

DECLARATION OF GEORGE S. AZADIAN SEEKING TO CONTINUE

FURTHER STATUS CONFERENCE UNTIL AFTER COMPLETION OF
SCHEDULED MEDIATION; [PROPOSED] ORDER THEREON
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Case 5:18-cv-02175" "Document 1-:10 Filed 10/12/18 Page 5 of 5 Page ID #:122

PROOF OF SERVICE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

I reside in the State of California. I am over the age of 18. My business address is
790 E. Colorado Blvd., 9th Floor, Pasadena, California 91101,

On August 14, 2018, I served the foregoing documents described as:

PLAINTIFFS’ NOTICE OF POSTING JURY FEES

on all interested parties in this action by placing a true and accurate copy thereof,
enclosed in a sealed envelope, addressed as follows:

Christian J. Rowley
Kerry Friedrichs
Elizabeth J. MacGregor
SEYFARTH SHAW LLP
560 Mission Street, 31st Floor
San Francisco, California 94105

xxxx BY MAIL: Iam "readily familiar" with the firm's practice of collection and
processing correspondence for mailing. Under that practice it would be
deposited with the U.S. postal service on that same day with postage
thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of business. I am aware that on
motion of the party served, service is presumed invalid if postal
cancellation date or postage meter date is more than one day after date of
deposit for mailing in affidavit.

xxxx (STATE): I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
California that the above is true and correct.

Executed on August 14, 2018, at Pasadena, California.

TONYA DEGRUY

-1-

PROOF OF SERVICE
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Case 5:18-cv-02175 Document 1-11 Filed 10/12/18 Page 2 of 34 Page ID #:124

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

FOR COURT USE ONLY
Plaintiff: AMe
TIFFANY GRETLER £ RNA
SUPERIOR oA O abE &=
i~
Vs AUG 16 2018 M
(¥
S. Salazar )
v4 <p
b
Defendant: R
CASE NUMBER: &5
KAISER FOUNDATION RIC1805047
DOCUMENT COVERSHEET

Order re Declaration of George S. Azadian Seeking to Continue Further Status Conference,

Full Document Tifle
Honorable Judge Craig G. Riemer

(if the document is not officially liled, provide the description of what is baing filed.)

Other File Clerk Notes:

Page 1 of 1
hitp:/icourtsnet/Staffinformation/IintemalFarms

Riverside Superior Courl DOCUMENT COVERSHEET

MCO13 [Rev. 09/16/15]
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AZADIAN LAW GROUP, PC
GEORGE S AZADIAN (SBN 253342)
ANI AZADIAN (SBN 284007)
EDRIK MEHRABI (SBN 299120)

790 E. Colorado Blvd., 9th Floor
Pasadena, California 91101

Ph.  (626) 449-4944

Fax: (626) 628-1722

Email: George@azadianlawgroup com

Attorneys for Plaintiffs,

Case 5:18-cv-02175 Document 1-11 Filed 10/12/18

PE COURT OF CALIFORNIA
_SU égﬁmv O?-‘TR!VERSIDE

AUG 16 2018
S. Salazar

Page 3 of 34 Page ID #:125

TIFFANY GRETLER, LAURA CARMONA, SHELIA TAYLOR, SHALYSE KEMP,

and the Class

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

TIFFANY GRETLER, an indrvidual on
behalf of herself and all others similarly
situated, LAURA CARMONA, an
individual on behalf of herself and all
others similarly situated; SHELIA
TAYLOR an individual on behalf of
herself and all others similarly situated,
SHALYSE KEMP an individual on
behalf of herself and all others similarly

* situated,

Plaintiffs,
v

KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH
PLAN, INC., a corporation, and DOES 1
through 10 inclusive,

Defendants.

CASE NO. RIC1805047

DECLARATION OF GEORGE S.
AZADIAN SEEKING TO CONTINUE
FURTHER STATUS CONFERENCE
UNTIL AFTER COMPLETION OF

SCHEDULED MEDIATION;
[ ORDER THEREON

Further Status Conference

Date:  August 17,2018
Time: 8:30am.

Dept.: 5

Tnal Date:  Not Set

Action Filed: March 13, 2018

DECLARATION OF GEORGE S. AZADIAN SEEKING TO CONTINUE
FURTHER STATUS CONFERENCE UNTIL AFTER COMPLETION OF
SCHEDULED MEDIATION; [PROPOSED] ORDER
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Casse 5:18-cv-02175 Document 1-11 Filed 10/12/18 Page 4 of 34 Page ID #:126

-

I, George S Azadian, do hereby declare as follows:

1. I am over the age of eighteen years old and am a resident of the State of
California. I am an attorney at law duly licensed to practice before all of the courts of
the State of California, and I am the Principal of the Azadian Law Group, PC, attorneys
of record for Plaintiffs Tiffany Gretler, Laura Carmona, Shelia Taylor, Shalyse Kemp
(together, “Plaintiffs”) and the putative class in the above-captioned action against
Defendant Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc. (“Defendant”).

2. On May 21, 2018, at the initial status conference in this action, the Court
informed counsel for the Plaintiff and Defendant (together, the “Parties”) that if a
mediation date was scheduled, counsel may submit a declaration and proposed order
continuing the further status conference until after the mediation was completed.

3. The Parties have scheduled a mediation with David Rotman for September
12,2018.

4 Accordingly, the Parties respectfully request that the Court continue the
further status conference (currently scheduled for August 17, 2018) to a date convenient
for the Court on October of 2018

5 Counsel for Defendant has been provided with this declaration and
proposed order and agrees with foregoing.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the

foregoing is true and correct. Executed this 14th day of August, 2018 in Pasadena,

S e

GEORGE S. AZADIAN

California.

-1-

DECLARATION OF GEORGE S. AZADIAN SEEKING TO CONTINUE
FURTHER STATUS CONFERENCE UNTIL AFTER COMPLETION OF
SCHEDULED MEDIATION; [PROPOSED] ORDER THEREON
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Cas? 5:18-cv-02175 Document 1-11 Filed 10/12/18 Page 5 of 34 Page ID #:127

At

[PROPOSED] ORDER

Based on the foregoing declaration of counsel, and for good cause shown, IT IS
HEREBY ORDERED:
1. The further status conference scheduled for August 17, 2018 is hereby
continued to October [L 2018 at . 30 _in Department 5.

2. The Parties are to file a joint post-mediation status report no later than

-4~ &

_éé_; L
Dated: %MMJ 2018 MW\

HON. QAIG G. RIEMER
JUDGEOF THE SUPERIOR COURT
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DECLARATION OF GEORGE S. AZADIAN SEEKING TO CONTINUE
FURTHER STATUS CONFERENCE UNTIL AFTER COMPLETION OF
SCHEDULED MEDIATION; [PROPOSED] ORDER THEREON
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Case 5:18-cv-02175 Document 1-11 Filed 10/12/18 Page 6 of 34 Page ID #:128

w

PROOF OF SERVICE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

I reside in the State of California. I am over the age of 18. My business address is
790 E. Colorado Blvd., 9th Floor, Pasadena, California 91101.

On August 14, 2018, I served the foregoing documents described as:

PLAINTIFFS’ NOTICE OF POSTING JURY FEES

on all interested parties in this action by placing a true and accurate copy thereof,
enclosed in a sealed envelope, addressed as follows.

Christian J. Rowley
Kerry Friedrichs
Elizabeth J. MacGregor
SEYFARTH SHAW LLP
560 Mission Street, 31st Floor
San Francisco, California 94105

xxxx BY MAIL: Iam "readily familiar" with the firm's practice of collection and
processing correspondence for mailing. Under that practice it would be
deposited with the U S. postal service on that same day with postage
thereon fully prepaid 1n the ordinary course of business I am aware that on
motion of the party served, service is presumed invalid if postal
cancellation date or postage meter date is more than one day after date of
deposit for mailing in affidavit.

xxxx (STATE): I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
California that the above is true and correct.

Executed on August 14, 2018, at Pasadena, California.

pr

TONYA DEGRUY

-1-

PROOF OF SERVICE
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Case 5:18-cv-02175 Document 1-11 Filed 10/12/18 Page 7 of 34 Page ID #:129

/

Lo b Ve
AZADIAN LAW GROUP, PC

GEORGE S. AZADIAN (SBN 253342) EIL D 84
ANI AZADIAN (SBN 284007) ‘ SUPERIOR COURT OF ] CALIFGRNIA L.y
EDRIK MEHRABI (SBN 299120) COuNTY -
790 E. Colorado Blvd., 9th Floor o 0cT 0 1:2018 =
Pasadena, California 91101 ‘ s —
Ph.: 56263 449.4944 S.Salazar f2 s =
Fax: (626)628-1722 | _ L =
Email: George@azadianlawgroup. com 2
Attorneys for Plaintiffs, B

TIFFANY GRETLER, LAURA CARMONA SI-]ZBLIA TAYLOR, SHALYSE KEMP,
and the Class

SEYFARTH SHAW LLP
Christian J. Rowley (SBN 187293) -
crowley@seyfarth.com

Kerry Friedrichs (SBN 198143)
kﬁxedrlchsg@seyfarth ;com
Parnian Vafaeenia (SBN 316736)
pvafaeenia@seyfarth.com

560 Mission Street, 31st Floor
San Francisco, Cahforma 94105
Telephone: §4153‘397~'2823
Facsimile: (415) 397-8549

Attorneys for Défendant
KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN INC

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIF ORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

TIFFANY GRETLER, an 1nd1v1dual on |CASE NO. RIC1805047
behalf of herself and all othets similarly |

situated; LAURA CARMONA, an [Assigned for all purposes to the Hon. Craig

individual on behalf of herself and all G. Riemer, Dept. 5]

others similarly situated; SHELIA

TAYLOR an individual on behalf of STIPULATION FOR LEAVE TO FILE

hersel and all others similarly situated; | FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT [Cal.

behalf of herself and all others 51m11ar1y Code. Civ. Proc. § 472]; AND

{| situated A [W} ORDER

Plaintiffs,
V.

KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH -
PLAN, INC., a corporation; and DOES 1
through 10 lncluswe

Defendants.

STIPULATION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT [Cal. Cede. Civ. Proc. § 472};
AND [PROPOSED] ORDER
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Pursuant to section 472 of the California Code of Civil Procedure, Plaintiffs
Txffany Gretler, Laura Carmona, Shelia Taylor, and Shalyse Kemp (cellecnvely,
: “Plamtlffs”) and Defendant KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC
: ;(“Defendant”) (Plaintiff and Defendant are collectively referred to ds the “Pames”)
through their counsel of record, hereby submit this. Stipulation for Leave.to File a’ Fxrst
Amended Complamt The First Amended Complamt attached hereto as Exhibit A.
| © RECITALS | |
WHEREAS Plaintiffs ﬁled this Iawsmt in the R1ver51de Ceunty Supenor Court ‘on |
'March 13, 2018. | |
WHEREAS, counsel for the Partxes have met and conferred over amendmg the

‘ all wages owed upon termmahon/remgnatmn) now: that.oné of the Plamtxffs is no longer {

V employed by Defendant; (2)to add olalms under the Private. Attorney ‘General Act s
(“PAGA”), (3) to add claims under the Falr Labor Standards Act (“FLSA”), and (4) to i

v add additional parties as Defendants. ‘ ¥

-1-

'P complaint to:. (1) add claims under Cahfomla Labor Code section 201-203 (fallure to pay SR

S'I‘IPULATION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT, [Cal. Code. Civ. Proc. § 472];
' AND [PROPOSED] ORDER
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STIPULATION

NOW, THEREFORE, Plaintiffs and Defendant, by and through their undersigned |
counsel of record, hereby agree and stipulate that:

1. Plaintiffs may file the First Amended Complaint, attached hereto as Exhibit
A | |

2. Counsel for Defendant shall accept sérvice‘ of the First Aménded Complaint
on behalf of all Defendants. '

3. The allegations in the First Amended Complaint are controverted by
Defendants.

4, Defendénts shall respond to the Fitst Amended Co‘m;p‘laint within fourteen
(14) days of the Court entering an Order ’granting this stipulation. .

DATED: Septembery72018 AZADIAN LAW GROUP PC
GEORGE §. AZADIAN

ANI AZADIAN
EDRIK MEHRABI

. Attomeys for Pttt TIFFANY GRETLER,
LAURA CARMONA, SHELIA TAYLOR,
SHALYSE KEMP, and the Class -

DATED: September 17,2018 SEYFARTH SHAW LLP
CHRISTIAN J. ROWLEY
KERRY FRIEDRICHS
PARNIAN VAFAEENIA

S

PARNIAN VAFAEI\:[NIA
Attorneys for Defendant Kaiser Foundation
Health Plan, Inc.

-

STIPULATION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT [Cal. Code, Civ. Proc, § 472];
AND [PROPOSED] ORPER
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[PROPOSED] ORDER
Based on the foregoing Stipulaltion-l and for good cause shown, IT IS HEREBY

ORDERED: ,
1. Plaintiffis granted leave to file the First Amended Complamt attached as

2. The allegations in the First Amended Complaint are controverted by
Defendants. 4 /Z

3. Counsel for Defendant)viﬂ'accept service of'the First Amended Complaint

/ and Defendants shall respond within fourteen (14) days of the zecsipt-ofthe-

N nofice-of entryofthisOrtos, Z8ebcan, oj; Ha_ Aetmmmdna =

Dated: Mzols -42% “/%‘&':"“’”

HON. g G G. RIEMER
JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT

—t<

-3-

STIPULATION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT [Cal. Code. Civ. Proc. § 472];
AND [PROPOSED] ORDER
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EXHIBIT A

EXHIBIT A
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AZADIAN LAW GROUP, PC
GEORGE S. AZADIAN (SBN 253342)
ANI AZADIAN (SBN 284007)
EDRIK MEHRABI (SBN 299120)

790 E. Colorado Blvd., 9th Floor
Pasadena, California 91101

Ph.: (626% 449-4944

Fax: (626) 628-1722

Email: George@azadianlawgroup.com

Attorneys for Plaintiffs,
and the Class

TIFFANY GRETLER, an individual on
behalf of herself and all others similarly
situated; LAURA CARMONA, an
individual on behalf of herself and all
others similarly situated; SHELIA
TAYLOR an individual on behalf of
herself and all others similarly situated;
SHALYSE KEMP an individual on
behalf of herself and all others similarly
situated -

Plaintiffs,
v.

KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH
PLAN, INC., a corporation; ; KAISER
FOUNDATION HOSPITALS, a
corporation; SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA PERMANENTE
MEDICAL GROUP, a partnership; and
DOES 1 through 10 inclusive,

Defendants.

TIFFANY GRETLER, LAURA CARMONA, SHELIA TAYLOR, SHALYSE KEMP,l

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

CASE NO. RIC1805047

[Assigned for all purposes to the Hon. Craig
G. Riemer, Dept. 5]

PLAINTIFFS’ [PROPOSED] FIRST
AMENDED CLL'—K—__]ASS CTION
COMPLAINT FOR:

1. FAILURE TO PAY OVERTIME
WAGES IN VIOLATION OF
CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE §§
510, 1194, 1198, 1199 AND WAGE
ORDER 4-2001

2. VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA
LABOR CODE §§ 226.7 AND 512
AND WAGE ORDER 4-2001 (MEAL
PERIODS)

3. VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA
LABOR CODE § 226.7 AND WAGE
ORDER 4-2001 (REST PERIODS)

4. VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA
LABOR CODE § 226(a) (NON-
COMPLIANT WAGE
STATEMENTS)

5, FAILURE TO PAY ALL WAGES
OWED UPON TERMINATION IN
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA
LABOR CODE §§ 201-203

6. VIOLATIONS OF CALIFORNIA
LABOR CODE SECTION 2698 ET
SEQ. - THE PRIVATE ATTORNEYS
GENERAL ACT OF 2004

7. VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS
CODE § 17200

8. VIOLATIONS OF THE FLSA

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

PLAINTIFFS’ [PROPOSED] FIRST AMENDED CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
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Plaintiffs Tiffany Gretler, Laura Carmona, Shelia Taylor, and Shalyse Kemp
(together, “Plaintiffs”) allege as follows on knowledge as to their own acts/interactions,

and on information and belief as to all other matters:

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This Court has persoral jurisdiction over Defendants because they each
conduct business in the State of California.

2. Under California Code of Civil Procedure section 395(a), venue is proper in
this County because Defendants do business in this County and the harm to Plaintiffs
occurred in this County. |

PARTIES

3. Plaintiff Tiffany Gretler (“Plaintiff Gretler”) at all times relevant hereto, °
was and is a resident of the State of California.

4, Plaintiff Laura Carmonél (“Plaintiff Carmona”) at all times relevant hereto,

was and is a resident of the State of California.

5. Plaintiff Shelia Taylor (“Pléintiff Taylor”) at all times relevant hereto, was
and is a resident of the State of California.

6. Plaintiff Shalyse Kemp (“Plaintiff Kemp™) at all times relevant hereto, was
and is a resident of the State of California.

7. Plaintiffs are informed and believe that Defendant Kaiser Foundation
Health Plan, Inc. (“KFHP”) and Defendant Kaiser Foundation Hospitals (“KFH”) are
corporations organized and existing under the laws of California, with their principal
place of business located at 1 Kaiser Plaza, Oakland, California.

8. Plaintiffs are informed and believe that Defendant Southern California
Permanente Medical Group (“SCPMG”) is organized as a partnership under the laws of

- California, with its principal place of business located in Los Angeles County at 393 East
Walnut Street, Pasadena, California.
9. Defendants KFHP, KFH and SCPMG, if not separately noted are

hereinafter collectively referred to as “Defendants.”
-1-

PLAINTIFES’ [PROPOSED] FIRST AMENDED CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT



O &0 N v bW N

NONRNNNNN N e ekl e e e b el ek e
00 I Y b W= O NN Y AW N = O

Case 5:18-cv-02175 Document 1-11 Filed 10/12/18 Page 14 of 34 Page ID #:136

10.  The true names and capacities of the defendants named herein as Does 1
through 10, inclusive, whether individual, corporate, associate or otherwise, are unknown
to Plaintiffs who therefore sues such defendants by fictitious names pursuant to
California Code of Civil Procedure section 474, Plaintiffs are informed and believe that
all of the Doe defendants are California residents. Plaintiffs will amend this Complaint to
show such true names and capacities when they have been determined.

11.  Plaintiffs are informed and believe that at all times relevant herein, each
defendant designated, including Does 1 through 10, was the agent, managing agent,
principal, owner, partner, joint venture, representative, manager, servant, employee
and/or co-conspirator of each of the other defendants, and was at'all times mentioned
herein acting within the course and scope of said agency and employment, and that all
acts or omissions alleged herein were duly committed with the ratification, knowledge,
permission, encouragement, authorization and consent of each defendant designated

herein.

PLAINTIFFS’ FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

12.  Plaintiffs are current and former employees of Defendants with the job title
of “National Timekeeping Coordinator” also sometimes referred to as “Time System
Coordinator.”

13.  Since approximately 2015, all Timekeeping Coordinators worked from a
centralized location at a call center in Corona, California.

14.  Plaintiff Gretler started as a Timekeeping Coordinator in approximately
December of 2015.

15.  Plaintiff Carmona started as a Timekeeping Coordinator in approximately
August of 2017.

16.  Plaintiff Taylor started as a Timekeeping Coordinator in approximately
April of 2016 until she stopped working in that position and changed formal employers
from Defendant KFHP to Defendant SCPMG in approximately May of 2018.

D

PLAINTIFES’ [PROPOSED] FIRST AMENDED CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
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17.  Plaintiff Kemp started as a Timekeeping Coordinator in approximately July
of 2015.

18.  Defendants misclassified Plaintiffs and all other Timekeeping Coordinators
as exempt employees not entitled to overtime pay. |

19.  Timekeeping Coordinators are not required to have any college degree
(neither Plaintiff Gretler nor Plaintiff Carmona have a college degree), professional
certificates or licenses, and they do not manage or supervise other employees.

20.  Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators were micromanaged
employees who do not spend the majority of their working time exercising discretion or
independent judgment in perfonniﬁg their duties.

| 21.  Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators engage in routine and
repetitive tasks that do not involve any significant time being spent on a comparison and
evaluation of possible courses of conduct and acting or making a decision after the

various possibilities have been considered. o L

22. As detailed below, the job duties of Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping
Coordinators consist mainly of: (1) answering a high volume of calls and providing set
responses during their scheduled hours at work; (2) repetitive data entry related to
processing standardized payroll forms; and (3) repetitive processing of pay period
adjustments.

23.  Intotal, Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators work approximatély
15-30 hours a week of overtime (hoﬁrs in excess of eight (8) hours a day or forty (40)
hours a week) and are not compensated for overtime due to their misclassification as

exempt employees.

24.  In order to work from home, Defendants provides Plaintiffs and other
Timekeeping Coordinators with a laptop that is taken home with the employee, and
brought back to work for their scheduled call center hours (the same computer is used at

work through a docking station at the call center).

-3

PLAINTIFFS’ [PROPOSED] FIRST AMENDED CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT
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25.  With regard to answering a high volume of calls and generally providing
set responses, Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators generally spend over 80-
90% of the hours they are scheduled to work at the Corona call center answering calls.

26.  Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators, answer calls from
Defendants’ managers and the managers from Defendants’ affiliated/controlled
companies or organizations who are considered “timekeepers” or “approvers” of
employees’ timecards. Ihese managers include timekeepers or abprovers from
Defendants’ affiliated Kaiser entities.

27.  Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators generally answer
approximately 400 or more calls a month (ranging from 20-40 calls a day). In addition,
Timekeeping Coordinators can also email their questions and Plaintiffs and the other
Timekeeping Coordinators largely respond with template email responses (5-10 emails a
day with similar questions that can be asked over the phone).

28.  There s a thirty (30) second rest period between calls to finalize any notes
or send out a template email to the manager who called. Thereafter, Plaintiffs and the
other Timekeeping Coordinators are marked as “available” to receive another call.

29.  If Plaintiffs or the other Timekeeping Coordinators are not ready for a call
they must electronically designate themselves as not ready for a call. In the event
Plaintiffs or the other Timekeeping Coordinators electronically designate themselves as
not ready for a call for any period other than their designated lunch time, a supervisor
will see why they are not ready.

30.  Even the times when Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators are
permitted to have a meal is micromanaged by management in order to ensure they are
answering repetitive and routine calls.

31.  Defendants tracks how many seconds it takes Plaintiffs and the other
Timekeeping Coordinators to answer the phone (speed to answer) and track the number

of calls received and number of calls answered. If a Timekeeping Coordinator is below.

-4
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the average or quota set for the number of calls, they are reprimanded and face
termination. |

.32, Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators are required to be at
their desk at all times during their scheduled shifts. If Plaintiffs are not on calls during
their scheduled hours for more than ten to fifteen (10-15) minutes, a manager will “ping”
the employee (through Skype) to determine why they are not on the phone.

33.  Calls will generally last for five (5) minutes and if a call lasts fifteen (15)
minutes, a manager will “ping” the employee to inquire why the call has not been
completed because the answers provided are generally very routine and should not take
any significant amount of time to ascertain.

34. A very large portion of the calls from managers are responded to with
simple, form responses either verbally or through template emails. For example, the
following are routine calls generally received by Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping

Coordinators that are responded to with standard responses either verbally or through

template emails:

Can you walk me through how to do a pay period adjustment?
Can you remove the HK60 error message?

How do I code holiday on a timecard?

I can’t clock in for work, I’m getting an error.

Can you reset my password?

My computer is frozen, what do I do?

Can you tell me how to review my time card?

How do I approve my employees’ timecards?

I sent a Form 3646 form yesterday. Do you know when it will be
processed?

j. Is an employee eligible for a shift differential if the employee is
scheduled for night shifts but works days?

ME@E e e o

35. When a manager/timekeeper has a question related to a specific employee
or an employee calls with a question (such as if they are eligible for a specific holiday),
Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators enter the employee’s ID number and the

database called “My HR” directs them to the applicable collective bargaining agreement

-5-
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and pay practice policy for the specific employee to obtain the answer. This function
does not require anything more than the use of skill in apblying well-established
techniques, procedures and specific standards described in manuals or other sources that
Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators are directed to for any specific employee.

36.  Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators cannot make changes to
timecards without manager/timekeeper approval.

37.  Plaintiffs are informed and believe that Defendants operate another call
center where non-exempt hourly employees (N atione!xl Payroll Coordinators) provide a
similar function related to questions and issues pertaining to employees’. rate of pay or
whether the employee was underpaid or overpaid based on their rates of pay.

38.  With regard to the repetitive data entry. related to processing standardized
payroll forms (generally done during the thirty (30) minute period they are permitted to
be off the phone for lunch and from home after the employees’ scheduled call center
hours), Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators would generally spend ten (10)
hours a week in addition to their scheduled call center hours performing data entry. This
data entry is for Forms 3644 and 3646. On average, Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping
Coordinators complete the data entry for approximately 350 forms a month.

39. Form 3644 is a form completed by an employee who requests to view their
own time card. The employee fills out the form then the Tifnekeeping Coordinators view
the form on “Case Manager” (a program that is part of My HR)before entering the
information from the Form 3644 into “Mainframe” (the centralized time system used by
Defendants).

40.  Form 3646 is a form used-to add a new employee or if an empléyee
transfers. This form is filled out by the newly hired or recently transferred employee’s
manager. A manager/ timekeeper fills out the form then the Timekeeping Coordinators
view the form on “Case Manager” (a program that is part of My HR)before entering the
information from the Form 3646 into “Mainframe” (the centralized time system used by

Defendants).
-6-
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41.  Plaintiffs are informed and believe that Defendants utilize non-exempt
hourly employee to conduct the similar data entry related to Form 3645 (a form used to
change a primary approver or adding an alternate approver).

42.  With regard to the repetitive processing of pay period adjustments
(generally done during the thirty (30) minute period they are permitted to be off the
phone for lunch and from home after the employees’ scheduled call center hours),
Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators generally spend another five (5) hours a
week in addition to their scheduled call center hours processing pay period adjustments.
On average, Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators process approximately 525
pay period adjustments a month.

43, A pay period adjustment is needed when a manager/timekeeper incorrectly
codes time (such as inputting overtime when it was not overtime) or when an employee
forgets to punch in or punch out. The pay period adjustment is submitted by the
manager/timekeeper through Mainframe. Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators
merely see if the adjustment is positive (resulting in increased money to the employee).
If the adjustment is positive, Timekeeping Coordinators select approve and the
information is sent to Defendants’ payroll for processing. If the adjustment is negative
(resulting in decreased money to the employee), Timekeeping Coordinators send a
template email to the manager/timekeeioer to have a form authorization signed by the
employee, obtains the authorization once it is returned, and transmits the authorization to
payroll for processing.

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

44.  This class action is filed under the provisions of Code of Civil Procedure

section 382, which provides that a class action may be brought when the question is one
of common interest to many persons, or when the number of persons is numerous and it
is impractical to bring them all before the court. This action is properly maintained as a

class action as set forth below.

27
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45.  Plaintiffs brings this action on behalf of themselves and all others similarly
situated in the “Class”, as follows:

All persons within California who worked for any of the Defendants as

in the position of “National Timekeeping Coordinator,” “Time Systems

Coordinator,” or peréons with similar titles and/or similar job duties at

any time on or after March 13, 2014.

46.  Plaintiffs reserve the right to amend the class definition to seek recovery on
behalf of additional persons as warranted as facts are learned through further
investigation and discovery.

47.  Numerosity: Plaintiffs do not know the number of members in the
proposed class, but believe, based on Defendants’ number of Timekeeping Coordinators,
turnover of employees during the statutory period, and investigation of counsel, that the
number is approximately 150 employees, if not substantially higher. Thus, joinder of all
members of the Class is impractical due to the number of members and relatively small _
value of each member’s claim.

48.  Typicality: Plaintiffs’ claims are typical of the claims of each member of
the Class because Plaintiffs work and/or worked for Defendants as Timekeeping
Coordinators, were improperly classified as exempt employees, worked more than eight
(8) hours in a day and/or forty (40) hours in a week during their employment, did not
receive any overtime compensation, and did not receive meal and rest periods in
compliance with the requirements of California law.

49.  Commonality: The members of the Class share a well-defined community
of interest regarding qﬁestions of law and fact, which predominate over questions that
may affect individual members of the Class. These common questions of law and fact
include (but are not limited to):

(a)  Whether Defendants can meet their burden of proving that it

properly classified Timekeeping Coordinators as exempt;

8-
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(b)  Whether Defendants paid Plaintiffs and members of the Class for all
hours Defendants suffered and/or permitted them to work;

(c) Whether Defendants required Plaintiffs and members of the Class to
work over eight (8) hours per day and/or over forty (40) hours per week, and failed
to pay the legally required overtime compensation;

(d)  Whether Defeﬁdants required Plaintiffs and members of the Class to
work over twelve (12) hours per day and/or over forty (40) hours per week, and

- failed to pay the legally required overtime compensation;

(e)  Whether Defendants falsely informed Plaintiffs and members of the
Class that they were exempt employees not entitled to overtime compensation;

(f)  Whether Defendants provided Plaintiffs and members of the Class
with laptops and remote access so that they could continue to work from home late
into the night or during the weekends;

. (g)  Whether Defendants and its management regularly witnessed
Plaintiffs and members of the Class ieaving the office after much longer than eight
(8) hours of work; | _

(h)  Whether Defendants knew or should have known that Plaintiffs and
members of the Class were entitled to receive certain wages for overtime
compensation;

@) Whether Defendants failed to timely pay all wages due to Plaintiffs
and members of the Class duﬁng their employment;

€)) Whether Defendants engaged in unfair business practices in
violation of California Business & Professions Code sections 17200, et seq.;

(k)  Whether Plaintiffs and the class are entitled to compensatory
damages pursuant to the California Labor Code; and

)] The appropriate amount of damages, restitution, and/or monetary

penalties resulting from Defendants’ violations of California law.

-0-
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50. Predominance: The qﬁestions that are common to all class ﬁaembers
predominate over any questions that are unique to individual class members because the
answers to these questions will determine Defendants’ liability to all class members and
any remainjng individual questions with respect to amounts of relief may be resolved by
reference to Defendants’ payroll records or a damages phas‘e of the case.

51. Superiorj’_cy: A class action is vastly superior to other available means for
the fair and efficient acijudication of class members’ claims. Because this case involves
large numbers of employees, most, if not all, of whom have relatively small individual
claims, it would be beneficial to the parties and this Court to allow them to
simultaneously and efficiently prosecute their common claims in a single forum without
the unnecessary duplication of effort and expense that numerous individual actions would
entail. Additionally, because the monetary amounts due to many individual class
members are likely to be relatively small, it would make it difficult, if not impossible, for
individual class members to both seek and obtain relief. Moreover, a class action will
serve an important public interest by permitting class members to effectively pursue the
recovery of moneys owed to them. Further, a class action will prevent the potential for
inconsistent or contradictory judgments inherent in individual litigation.

52.  Ascertainable Classes: The members of the Class can be easily ascertained

from Defendants’ payroll records and other records maintained by Defendants.

53.  Adequacy Of Class Representatives: Plaintiffs will fairly and adequately

represent and protect the interests of the Class in that Plaintiffs have no interests
antagonistic to any member of the Class. There are no material conflicts between the
claims of Plaintiffs and the members of the Class that would make class certification
inappropriate.

54.  Adequacy Of Class Counsel: Plaintiffs have retained counsel experienced

in handling class action claims and wage & hour claims.

-10-
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FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
FAILURE TO PAY OVERTIME WAGES IN VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA
LABOR CODE §§ 510, 1194(A), 1198, 1199 AND WAGE ORDER 4-2001
(BY PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANTY)
55.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all the preceding and subsequent -
paragraphs. ' '
56. At all relevant times, the California Industrial Wage Orders and California
Code of Regulations were in effect and binding on Defendants. ‘
57.  Subdivision 3 of Wage Order 4-2001 provides that:
(A) Daily Overtime — General Provisions
(1) The following overtime provisions are applicable to employees 18 years
of age or over and to employees 16 or 17 years of age who are not '
required by law to attend school and are not otherwise prohibited by law
from engaging in the subject work. Such employees shall not be
-employed more than eight (8) .hours in any wéfl;day or more than 40
hours in any workweek unless the employee receives one and one-half
(1 ') times sﬁch employee’s regular rate of pay for all hours worked
over 40 hours in the workweek. Eight (8) hours of labor constitutes a
day’s work. Employment beyond eight (8) hours in any workday or
more than six (6) days in any workweek is permissible provided the
. employee is compensated for such overtime at not less than:

(a) One a;ld one-half (1 %) times the employee’s regular rate of pay
for all hours worked In excess of eight (8) hours up to and
including twelve (12) hours in any workday, and for the first
eight (8) hours worked on the seventh (7™ consecutive day of
work in a workweek.; and ! ‘

(b) Double the employee’s regular rate of pay for all hours worked in

excess of 12 hours in any workday and for all hours worked in
-11- '
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excess of eight (8) hours on the seventh (7‘}‘) consecutive day of
work in a workweek.
(c) The overtime rate of compensation required to be paid to a

nonexempt full-time salaried employee shall be computed by
using the employee’s regular hourly salary as one fortieth (1/40)
of the employee’s weekly salary.

58.  Atall relevant times, Labor Code § 510 was in effect and binding on

Defendants. The pertinent part of Labor Code § 510 provides that:

(a) Eight hours of labor constitutes a day’s work. Any work in excess of
eight hours in one workday and any work in excess of 40 hours in any
one workweek and the first eight hours worked on the seventh day of
work in any one workweek shall be compensated at the rate of no less
than one and one-half times the regular rate of pay for an employee.
Any work in excess of 12 hours in one day shall be compensated at the
rate of no less than twice the regular rate of pay for an employee. In
addition, any work in excess of eight hours on any seventh day of a
workweek shall be compensated at the rate of no less than twice the
regular rate of pay of an employee. \

59.  Atall relevant times, California Labor § 1194 was in effect and binding on
Defendants. Labor Code § 1194 provides in reievant part:

(a) Notwithstanding any agreement to work for a lesser wage, any

employee receiving less than the legal minimum wage or the legal overtime

compensation applicable to the employee is entitled to recover in a civil
action the unpaid balance of the full amount of this minimum wage or
overtime compensation, including interest thereon, reasonable attorney’s,
and costs of suit.

60. At all relevant times, California Labor § 218.5 was in effect and binding on

Defendants. Labor Code § 218.5 provides in relevant part:
-12-
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In any action brought for the nonpayment of wages, fringe benefits, or
health and welfare or pension fund contributions, the court shall award
reasonable attorney's fees and costs to the prevailing party if any party to
the action requests attorney's fees and costs upon the initiation of the
action.

61. At all relevant times, Plaintiffs and members of the Class were
misclassified as exempt employees.

62.  Atall relevant times, Plaintiffs and members of the Class were subject to
the overtime provisions of the California Industrial Welfare Commission’s Wage Orders.

63.  Throughout their employment, Plaintiffs and members of the Class
regularly and with Defendants’ knowledge worked more than eight (8) hours in working
day. Plaintiffs allege that they sometimes even worked more than 12 hours in a working
day.

64.  Plaintiffs allege that Defendants did not pay 1 }4 times the legal minimum
hourly wage rate for all the hours worked over eight (8) hours in a work .day and/or 40
hours in a work week. Plaintiffs allege that Defendants did not pay two times the legal
minimum hourly rate for all the hours worked over 12 hours in a work day.

| 65.  During the relevant time period, Defendants intentionally and willfully
failed to pay for all hours Defendants suffered and/or permitted Plaintiffs and members of
the Class to work, including for overtime hours.

66.  Plaintiffs and members of the Class allege that wages are due to them for
all hours worked during which they were not paid proper overtime wages pursuant
California Labor Code §§ 510 and 1194 and all applicable laws, rules, orders,
requirements and regulatiohs.

67.  Plaintiffs and members of the Class demand all applicable reimbursements,
interest and penalties for her lost overtime wages. Plaintiffs and members of the Class
further demand reasonable attorneys’ fees and-costs of suit pursuant to California Labor

Code §§ 218.5, 1194, and any other applicable statute or regulation.
-13-
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SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE SECTIONS 226.7, 512 AND
‘ WAGE ORDER 4-2001 (MEAL PERIODS)
(BY PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANTS)

68.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent
paragraphs. ' '

69.  California Labor Code section 512(a) states (in relevant part): “An
employer may not employ an employee for a work period of more than five (5) hours per
day without providing the employee with a meal period of not less than 30 minutes,
except that if the total work period per day of the employee is no more than six hours, the
meal period may be waived by mutual consent of both the employer and employee.”

70.  Section 11(A) of the applicable Industrial Welfare Commission Wage
Orders provides (in relevant part): “No employer shall employ any person for a work
period of more than five (5) hours without a meal period of not less than 30 minutes,
except that when a work i)eriod of not ﬁore than six (6) hours will complete the day’s
work the meal period may be waived by mutual consent of the employer and the
employee.”

71.  California Labor Code section 226.7(b) provides: “If an employer fails to
provide an employee a meal period or rest period in accordance with an applicable order
of the Industrial Welfare Commission, the employer shall pay the employee one
additional hour of pay at the employee’s regular rate of compensation for each work day
that the meal or rest period is not provided.” .

72.  Defendants worked Plaintiffs and members of the Class more than five (5)
hours per day without an off-duty, timely, and/or uninterrupted 30-minute meal period as
required by California Labor Code section 512 and section 11 of the applicable Industrial
Welfare Commission Wage Order. \

73.  Plaintiffs and members of the Class demand all applicable reimbursements,

interest, and penalties.
-14-
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THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION .
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE § 226.7 AND WAGE ORDER 4-
2001 (REST PERIODS)
(BY PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANTS)

74.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent

paragraphs.

75.  Atall relevant times, California Labor Code section 226.7 provides that no
employer shall require an employee to work during any rest period mandated by an
applicable order of the California Industrial Welfare Commission.

76. Atall relevanf times, the applicable Wage Order provides that “[e]very
employer shall authorize and permit all employees to take rest periods, which insofar as
practicable shall be in the middle of each work period” and that the “rest period time shall
be based on the total hours worked daily at the rate of ten (10) minutes net rest time per
four (4) hours or major fraction thereof unless the total daily work time is less than three
and one-half (3 /2) hours.”

77.  During the relevant time period, Defendants required Plaintiffs and
members of the Class to work four (4) or more hours without authorizing or permitting.a
ten (10) minute rest period per each four (4) hour period worked.

78.  During the relevant time period, Defendants willfully required Plaintiffs
and members of the Class to work during rest periods and failed to pay the full rest period
premium for work performed during rest periods.

79.  During the relevant time period, Defendants failed to pay Plaintiffs and
members of the Class the full rest period premium due pursuant to California Labor Code
section 226.7. Defendants’ conduct violates applicable Wage Orders and California
Labor Code section 226.7. .

80.  Pursuant to the applicable Industrial Welfare Commission Wage Order and

California Labor Code section 226.7(b), Plaintiffs and members of the Class are entitled

-15-
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to recover from Defendants one additional hour of pay at the employee’s regularly hourly
rate of compensation for each work day that the rest period was not provided.

81.  Plaintiffs and members of the Class demand all applicable reimbursements,
interest, and penalties. |

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE § 226(a)
(NON-COMPLIANT WAGE STATEMENTS)
(BY PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANTS)

82.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent
paragraphs.

83. At all material times set fprth herein, California Labor Code section 226(a)
provides that every employer shall furnish each of his employees an accurate itemized
statement in writing showing (1) gross wages earned, (2) total hours worked by the
employee, (3) the number of piece-rate unité earned and any applicable piece rate if ’fhe
employee is paid on a piece-rate basis, (4) all deductions, provided that all deductions
made on written orders of the employee may be aggregated and shown as one item, (5)
net wages earned, (6) the inclusive dates of the period for which the employee is paid, (7)
the name of the employee and his or her social security number, (8) the name and address
of the legal entity that is the employer, and (9) all applicable hourly rates in effect during

the pay period and the corresponding number of hours worked at each hourly rate by the

employee.

84.  Due to their misclassiﬁcat\ion as an exempt employee, Defendants
inteﬁtionally and willfully failed to provide Plaintiffs and members of the Class with .
complete and accurate wage statements. The deficiencies include, but are not limited to:

the failure to include total hours worked by the employee.

85.  Asaresult, Plaintiffs and m@mbers. of the Class have sﬁffered injury and

damage to their statutory-protected rights.

~-16~
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86.  Plaintiffs and members of the Class demand damages under California
Labor Code section 226 of an aggregate penalty not exceeding four thouéand dollars per
employee. | '
FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION
FAILURE TO PAY ALL WAGES OWED UPON TERMINATION IN
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE §§ 201-203
(BY PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANTS)

87.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent
paragraphs. ‘ ‘ '

88.  Atall relevant times, California Labor Code sections 201203 provide that
if an employer discharges an employee, the wages earned and unpaid at the time of
discharge are due and payable immediately, and if an employee quits his or her
employment, his or her wages shall become due and payable not later than seventy-two
(72) hours thereafter, unless the employee; has given seventy-two (72) hours’ notice of his
or her intention to quit, in which case the employee ié entitled to his or her wages at the
time of quitting.

89.  As Plaintiff and other members of the class were denied wages owed to
them (based on being misclassified as exempt employees), they were not paid all wageé
owed to them at the time of their termination or resignation. '

90. During the relevant time period, and as alleged above, Defendants
intentionally and willfully failed to pay Plaintiff and other members of the Class tﬁeir
wages, earned and unpaid, within the required time period.

91.  Plaintiffs are informed and believe ;chat other members of the Class were
not paid their final wages immediately upon their termination or within seventy-two (72)
hours of their resignation, is in violation of California Labor Code sections 201 and 202.

92.  On information and belief, Plaintiffs contends that Defendants’ failure to

pay all wages earned upon termination in accordance with Labor Code section 201 was

-17-
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willful. At all times relevant, Defendants had the ability to pay all earned and unpaid
wages in accordance with Labor Code section 201 but intentionally chose not to comply.
93.  California Labor Code section 203 provides that if an employer willfully
fails to pay wages owed, in accordance with sections 201 and 202, then the wages of tfle
employee shall continue as a penalty from the due date thereof at the same rate until paid
or until an action is commenced; but the wages shall not continue for more than thirty -
(30) days. )
94.  Pursuant to Labor Code § 218.5, Plaintiff and members of the Final Wages
Class are entitled to recover the full amount of their unpaid wages, waiting time penalties,
reasonable attorneys’ fees, and costs of suit. Plaintiff and the other members of the Final
Wages Class are entitled to recover interest on all due and unpaid wages and waiting time
penalties under Labor Code § 218.6 and/or Civil Code § 3287(a).
SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION
PRIVATE ATTORNEYS GENERAL ACT OF 2004, LABOR CODE SECTION
2698 ET SEQ.
(REPRESENTATIVE ACTION BY PLAINTIFFS AGAINST DEFENDANT S)
95.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent
paragraphs.
96.  Plaintiffs seek penalties pursuant to PAGA for based on Defendants’
following violation of the California Labor Code:
(a)  California Labor Code sections 510, 1194, 1198, and Wage Order 4-
2001 (underpayment of overtime wages);
(b)  California Labor Code sections 226.7, 512, and Wage Order 4-2001
~ (failure to authorize/provide meal and rest periods);
(c)  California Labor Code section 226 (non-compliant wage
statements); and
(d)  California Labor Code sections 201-203 (failure to pay all wages

upon resignation or termination).
-18- ' .
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97.  Plaintiffs seek civil pénalties due to Plaintiffs, other aggrieved employees, ‘
and the State of California according to proof, pursuant to the California Labor Code,
.including California Labor Code §§ 2699(a) and 2699(f), which provides for $100 for
each initial violation and $200 for each subsequent violation per employee pay period.

98.  Plaintiffs were compelled to retain the services of counsel to file this action
to protect Plaintiffs’ interests and the interests of other similarly aggrieved employees,
and to assess and collect the civil penalties owed by Defendants. Plaintiffs have thereby
incurred attorneyé’ fees and costs, which Plaintiffs are entitled to recover under
California Labor Code § 2699(g).

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA BUSINESS & PROFESSIONS CODE § 17200
(BY PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANTS)

99.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent
paragraphs. . | : | :

100. Business and Professions Code § 17200, et seq. (“UCL”), defines unfair
competition to include any “unfair,” “unlawful,” or “fraudulent” business practice. |

101. At all times relevant herein the UCL was in full force and effect and
binding on Defendants.

102. The actions alleged herein by Defendants were “unlawful” under the UCL
based on the violations of each of the statutes and regulations alleged herein.
Defendants’ conduct, as alleged herein, has been, and continues to be, unfair, unlawful
and harmful to Plaintiffs, members of the Class, the general public, and to Defendants’
competitors.

103. Plaintiffs and members of the Class have been personally injured by
Defendants’ unlawful business acts and practices as alleged herein, including, but not
necessarily limited to, the loss of money and/or property.

104. Pursuant to California Business & Professions Code sections 17200, et seq.,

Plaintiffs aﬁd members of the Class are entitled to restitution of the wages withheld and
-19-
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retained by Defendants, an injunction requiring Defendants to appropriate classify the
Class as non-exempt employees, and an injunction requiring Defendants to pay all
outstanding wages due to Plaintiffs and class members.
EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION
FAILURE TO PAY OVERTIME WAGES IN VIOLATION OF FAIR LABOR
STANDARDS ACT
(BY PLAINTIFF AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANTS)
105. Plaintiffs bring this action under the Fair Labor Standards Act (“FLSA”),

29 U.S.C. §§ 201 et seq., on behalf of themseives and all similarly situated current and
former Time System Coordinators who elect to opt into this action pursuant to the
collective action provision of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 216(b)

106. At all relevant times, Plaintiffs and other similarly situated current and
former Time System Coordinators were engaged in commerce and/or the production of
goéds for commerce within the meaning of 29 U.S.C. §§ 206(a) and 207(a).

107. The overtime wage provisions set forth in §§ 201 et seq. of the FLSA apply
to Defendants. | | b

108. Defendants were and are employers of Plaintiffs and other similarly
situated current and former Time System Coordinators and are engaged in commerce
and/or the production of goods for commerce within the meaning of 29 U.S.C. §§ 206(a)
and 207(a).

109. At all relevant times, Plaintiffs and other similarly situated current and
former Time System Coordinators were and are employees within the meaning of 29
U.S.C. §§ 203(e) and 207(a).

110. Defendants have failed to pay Plaintiffs and other similarly situated current
and former Time System Coordinators the wages to which they were entitled under the
FLSA.

111. Defendants’ violations of the FLSA, as alleged herein, have been willful

and intentional. Because Defendants’ violations of the FLSA have been willful, a three-
220-
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]

year statute of limitations applies, pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 255, as it may be tolled or
extended by agreement, equity or operation of law.

112.  As aresult of Defendants’ willful violations of the FLSA, Plaintiff and
other similarly situated current and former Time System Coordinators have suffered
damages by being denied wages in accordance with 29 U.S.C. §§ 201 et seq., in amounts
to be determined at trial or through undisputed record evidence, and are entitled to
recovery of such amounts, liquidated damages, prejudgment interest, attorneys’ fees,
costs, and other compensation pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b).

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

113. Plaintiffs demand a jury trial.
/I
//
/

21-
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Civil Procedure section 382;

proof;

(h)  For special damages according to proof;

of law providing for prejudgment interest; ~

- () For attorneys’ fees where allowed by law;

By:

and the members of the Class the following relief against Defendants:

114. 'WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully requests the Court grant Plaintiffs
(e)  For an order certifying each of the Class under California Code of
(®)  For appointment of Plaintiffs as representatives of the Class;

(g)  For general economic and non-economic damages according to

@) For prejudgment interest pursuant to California Civil Code section

3287 and/or California Civil Code section 3288 and/or any other provision

(k)  For costs of suit incurred herein; and
)] For such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.
Dated: September 27, 2018 Respectfully submitted,
AZADIAN LAW GROUP, PC

SR Mg

George S. Azadian
Attorneys for Plaintiffs,

the Proposed Class

22-
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behalf of herself and all others similarly |

Ph.: (626)449-4944 . Salazar /

Fax: (626)628-1722
Email: George@azadlanlanroup com

Attorneys for Plaintiffs,
TIFFANY GRETLER, TAURA CARMONA SHELIA TAYLOR, SHALYSE KEMP,

and the Class

SEYFARTH SHAW LLP
Christian J. Rowley (SBN 187293) -
crowley@seyfarth.com

Kerry Frledrlchs (SBN 198143) .
kfrledrlchsg@seyfarth ;com
Parnian Vafaeenia (SBN 316736)
pvafaeenia@seyfarth.com

560 Mission Street, 31st Floor
San Francisco, Cahforma 94105
Telephone: €415g'397~'2823
Facsimile: (415) 397-8549

Attorneys for Défendant
KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN INC

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIF ORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

TIFFANY GRETLER, an individual on |CASE NO. RIC1805047

situated; LAURA CARMONA, an [Assigned for all purposes to the Hon. Craig
1nd1v1dua1 on behalf of herself and all | G, Riemer, Dept. 5]
others similarly situated; SHELIA

TAYLOR an individual on behalf of | STIPULATION FOR LEAVE TO FILE

herself and o Jthert similarl y Situated; | PIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT [Cal,

behalf of herself and all others snmlarly Code. Civ. Proc. § 472]; AND

|| situated . | [PR(&@ED] ORDER

Plaintiffs,
V.

KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH
PLAN, INC., a corporation; and DOES 1
through 10 mclusrve

Defendants.

Q

STIPULATION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT [Cal. Code. Civ. Proc, §472];
AND [PROPOSED] ORDER

B, 3072 %0 11n
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Pursuant to section 472 of the California Code of Civil Procedure, Plaintiffs

Tiffahy Gfetler, Laura Carmona, Shelia Taylor, and Shalyse Kemp (collectively,

: “Plamtlffs”) and Defendant KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN INC
. (“Defendant”) (Plaintiff and Defendant are collectively referred to ds the “Partles”)

through their counsel of record, hereby subm1t this. Stipulation for Leave.to Flle.a,F,,lrst .

Amended Complaint. The First Amended Complaint’ atfached hereto as Exhibit A.

RECITALS
WHEREAS Plaintiffs ﬁled this’ lawsuxt in the R1ver31de County Supenor Court on| -

'March 13, 2018.

WHEREAS, ¢counsel for the Partles have met.and conferred over amendmg the

|l coimplaint to: (1) add claims under Cahforma Labor Code section 201-203 (faﬂure to pay SR

: all wages owed upon termmatlon/remgnatlon) nowthat on¢ of the Plamtlffs is no Ionger {

employed by Defendant; (2) o add clanms under the Private. Attorney ‘General Act

; (“PAGA”), (3) to add claims under the Falr Labor Standards Act (“FLSA”), and (4) to -
add additional parties as Defendants. ‘ !

-1-
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STIPULATION

NOW, THEREFORE, Plaintiffs and Defendant, by and through their undersigned |
counsel of record, hereby agree and stipulate that:

1. Plaintiffs may file the First Amended Complaint, attached hereto as Exhibit
A.

2. Counsel for Defendant shall accept service of the First Aménded Complaint
on behalf of all Defendants. .

3. The allegations in the First Amended Complaint ate controvetted by
Defendants.

4, Defendénts shall respond to the First Amended Coﬁ;plaint within fourteen
(14) days of the Court entering an Order ’granting' this stipulation. .

DATED: September)72018 AZADIAN LAW GROUP PC
GEORGE S. AZADIAN

ANI AZADIAN
EDRIK MEHRABI

By:

GEORGE S. AZADIAN

© Attorneys for Plaintiffs TIFFANY GRETLER,
LA CARMONA, SHELIA TAYLOR,
SHALYSE KEMP, and the Class -

DATED: September 17,2018 SEYFARTH SHAW LLP
-CHRISTIAN J. ROWLEY
KERRY FRIEDRICHS
PARNIAN VAFAEENIA

4

PARNIAN VAFAEENIA
Attorneys for Defendant Kaiser Foundation
Health Plan, Inc.

-

STIPULATION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT [Cal. Code. Civ. Proc. §472];
AND [PROPOSED]} ORDER
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4

ORDERED:

[

[PROPOSED] ORDER
Based on the foregoing Stipula(tioni and for good cause shown, IT IS HEREBY

1. Plaintiff is granted leave to file the First Amended Complamt attached as

Exhibit A to the Stipulation reached by the parties. ﬁéthz/’% Méé—"‘

2. The allegations in the First Amended Complaint are controverted by ’

Defendants. 4 _/Z

3. Counsel for Defendant)vi'ﬂ'accept service of'the First Amended Complaint
and Defendants shall respond within fourteen (14) days of the ;ecai@t'oflﬂae’
notice-of sntryofthisOrdes, Loeorern, o/; P Attrmmdma

Q

Dated; é@gdzf 2018 —AﬁM”\? _,%
HON. @G G. RIEMER
JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT

&

—t<

-3-
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AZADIAN LAW GROUP, PC
GEORGE S. AZADIAN (SBN 253342)
ANI AZADIAN (SBN 284007)
EDRIK MEHRABI (SBN 299120)

790 E. Colorado Blvd., 9th Floor
Pasadena, California 91101

Ph.: (626; 449-4944

Fax: (626) 628-1722

Email: George@azadianlawgroup.com

Attorneys for Plaintiffs,
and the Class

TIFFANY GRETLER, an individual on
behalf of herself and all others similarly
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Case 5!18-cv-02175 Document 1-12 Filed 10/12/18 Page 8 of 29 Page ID #:164

Plaintiffs Tiffany Gretler, Laura Carmona, Shelia Taylor, and Shalyse Kemp
(together, “Plaintiffs”) allege as follows on knowledge as to their own acts/interactions,

and on information and belief as to all other matters:

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendants because they each
conduct business in the State of California.

2. Under California Code of Civil Procedure section 395(a), venue is proper in
this County because Defendants do business in this County and the harm to Plaintiffs
occurred in this County. |

PARTIES

3. Plaintiff Tiffany Gretler (“Plaintiff Gretler”) at all times relevant hereto, °
was and is a resident of the State of California.

4, Plaintiff Laura Carmon:; (“Plaintiff Carmona™) at all times relevant hereto,
was and is a resident of the State of Cahforma e

5. Plaintiff Shelia Taylor (“Plalntlff Taylor”) at all times relevant hereto, was

and is a resident of the State of California.

6. Plaintiff Shalyse Kemp (“Plaintiff Kemp”) at all times relevant hereto, was
and is a resident of the State of California.

7. Plaintiffs are informed and believe that Defendant Kaiser Foundation
Health Plan, Inc. (“KFHP”) and Defendant Kaiser Foundation Hospitals (“KTFH”) are
corporations organized and existing under the laws of California, with their principal
place of business located at 1 Kaiser Plaza, Oakland, California.

8. Plaintiffs are informed and believe that Defendant Southern California
Permanente Medical Group (“SCPMG”) is organized as a partnership under the laws of

- California, with its principal place of business located in Los Angeles County at 393 East
Walnut Street, Pasadena, California.

9. Defendants KFHP, KFH and SCPMG, if not separately noted are

hereinafter collectively referred to as “Defendants.”
-1-

PLAINTIFFS’ [PROPOSED] FIRST AMENDED CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT



00 1 Oy W N e

[N T G T N6 TR N TR N T N S N S N T N R e e e e = S S )
0 N Y A W e OV N Yy LN e O

Case 5:18-cv-02175 Doecument 1-12 Filed 10/12/18 Page 9 of 29 Page ID #:165

10.  The true names and capacities of the defendants named herein as Does 1
through 10, inclusive, whether individual, corporate, associate or otherwise, are unknown
to Plaintiffs who therefore sues such defendants by fictitious names pursuant to
California Code of Civil Procedure section 474, Plaintiffs are informed and believe that
all of the Doe defendants are California residents. Plaintiffs will amend this Complaint to
show such true names and capacities when they have been determined.

11.  Plaintiffs are informed and believe that at all times relevant herein, each
defendant designated, including Does 1 through 10, was the agent, managing agent,
principal, owner, partner, joint venture, representative, manager, servant, employee
and/or co-conspirator of each of the other defendants, and was at'all times mentioned
herein acting within the course and scope of said agency and employment, and that all
acts or omissions alleged herein were duly committed with the ratification, knowledge,
permission, encouragement, authorization and consent of each defendant designated

herein.

PLAINTIFFS’ FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

12.  Plaintiffs are current and former employees of Defendants with the job title
of “National Timekeeping Coordinator” also sometimes referred to as “Time System
Coordinator.”

13.  Since approximately 2015, all Timekeeping Coordinators worked from a
centralized location at a call center in Corona, California.

14.  Plaintiff Gretler started as a Timekeeping Coordinator in approximately
December of 2015.

15, * Plaintiff Carmona started as a Timekeeping Coordinator in approximately
August of 2017.

16.  Plaintiff Taylor started as a Timekeeping Coordinator in approximately
April of 2016 until she stopped working in that position and changed formal employers
from Defendant KFHP to Defendant SCPMG in approximately May of 2018.

D
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17.  Plaintiff Kemp started as a Timekeeping Coordinator in approximately July
of 2015.

18.  Defendants misclassified Plaintiffs and all other Timekeeping Coordinators
as exempt employees not entitled to overtime pay. |

19.  Timekeeping Coordinators are not required to have any college degree
(neither Plaintiff Gretler nor Plaintiff Carmona have a college degree), professional
certificates or licenses, and they do not manage or supervise other employees.

20.  Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators were micromanaged
employees who do not spend the majority of their working time exercising discretion or
independent judgment in performiﬁg their_duties.

| 21.  Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators engage in routine and
repetitive tasks that do not involve any significant time being spent on a comparison and
evaluation of possible courses of conduct and acting or making a decision after the
various possibilities have been considered. .

22.  As detailed below, the job duties of Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping
Coordinators consist mainly of: (1) answering a high volume of calls and providing set
responses during their scheduled hours at work; (2) repetitive data entry related to
processing standardized payroll forms; and (3) repetitive processing of pay period
adjustments.

23.  Intotal, Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators work approximateiy
15-30 hours a week of overtime (hours in excess of eight (8) hours a day or forty (40)
hours a week) and are not compensated for overtime due to their misclassification as
exempt employees.

24.  In order to work from home, Defendants provides Plaintiffs and other
Timekeeping Coordinators with a laptop that is taken home with the employee, and

brought back to work for their scheduled call center hours (the same computer is used at

work through a docking station at the call center).

-3
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25.  With regard to answering a high volume of calls and generally providing
set responses, Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators generally spend over 80-
90% of the hours they are scheduled to work at the Corona call center answering calls.

26.  Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators, answer calls from
Defendants’ managers and the managers from Defendants’ affiliated/controlled
companies or organizations who are considered “timekeepers” or “approvers” of
employees’ timecards. These managers include timekeepers or ai)provers from
Defendants’ affiliated Kaiser entities.

27.  Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators generally answer
approximately 400 or more calls a month (ranging from 20-40 calls a day). In addition,
Timekeeping Coordinators can also email their questions and Plaintiffs and the other -
Timekeeping Coordinators largely respond with template email responses (5-10 emails a
day with similar questions that can be asked over the phone).

28.  There is a thirty (30) second rest period between calls to finalize any notes
or send out a template email to the manager who cailed. Thereafter, Plaintiffs and the
other Timekeeping Coordinators are marked as “available” to receive another call.

29.  If Plaintiffs or the other Timekeeping Coordinators are not ready for a call
they must electronically designate themselves as not ready for a call. In the event
Plaintiffs or the other Timekeeping Coordinators electronically designate themselves as
not ready for a call for any period other than their designated lunch time, a supervisor

will see why they are not ready.

30. Even the times when Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators are
permitted to have a meal is micromanaged by management in order to ensure they are

answering repetitive and routine calls.

31. Defendants tracks how many seconds it takes Plaintiffs and the other
Timekeeping Coordinators to answer the phone (speed to answer) and track the number-

of calls received and number of calls answered. If a Timekeeping Coordinator is below .

4.
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Case 5:18-cv-02175 Document 1-12 Filed 10/12/18 Page 12 of 29 Page ID #:168

the average or quota set for the number of calls, they are reprimanded and face
termination. |

.32.  Plaintiffs and the other Timekeeping Coordinators are required to be at
their desk at all times during their scheduled shifts. If Plaintiffs are not on calls during
their scheduled hours for more than ten to fifteen (10-15) minutes, a manager will “ping”
the employee (through Skype) to determine why they are not on the phone.

33.  Calls will generally last for five (5) minutes and if a call lasts fifteen (15)
minutes, a manager will “ping” the employee to inquire why the call has not been
completed because the answers provided are generally very routine and should not take
any significant amount of time to ascertain.

34. A very large portion of the calls from managers are responded to with
simple, form responses either verbally or through template emails. For example, the
following are routine calls generally received by Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping
Coordinators that are responded to with standard responses either verbally or through

template emails:

Can you walk me through how to do a pay period adjustment?
Can you remove the HK60 error message?

How do I code holiday on a timecard?

I can’t clock in for work, I’'m getting an error.

Can you reset my password?

My computer is frozen, what do I do?

Can you tell me how to review my time card?

How do I approve my employees’ timecards?

I sent a Form 3646 form yesterday. Do you know when it will be
processed?

j. Is an employee eligible for a shift differential if the employee is
scheduled for night shifts but works days?

FER MO RO o

35. When a manager/timekeeper has a question related to a specific employee
or an employee calls with a question (such as if they are eligible for a specific holiday),
Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators enter the employee’s ID number and the

database called “My HR” directs them to the applicable collective bargaining agreement

-5.
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and pay practice policy for the specific employee to obtéin the answer. This function
does not require anything more than the use of skill in apblying well-established
techniques, procedures and specific standards described in manuals or other sources that
Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators are directed to for any specific employee.

36.  Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators cannot make changes to
timecards without manager/timekeeper approval. |

37.  Plaintiffs are informed and believe that Defendants operate another call
center where non-exempt hourly employees (N ationa[il Payroll Coordinators) provide a
similar function related to questions and issues pertaining to employees’ rate of pay or
whether the employee was underpaid or overpaid based on their rates of pay.

38.  With regard to the repetitive data entry related to processing standardized
payroll forms (generally done during the thirty (30) minute period they are permitted to
be off the phone for lunch and from home after the employees’ scheduled call center
hours), Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators would generally spend ten (10)
hours a week in addition to their scheduled call center hours performing data entry. This
data entry is for Forms 3644 and 3646. On average, Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping
Coordinators complete the data entry for approximately 350 forms a month.

39. Form 3644 is a form completed by an employee who requests to view their
own time card. The employee fills out the form then the Tiﬁlekeeping Coordinators view
the form on “Case Manager” (a program that is part of My HR)before entering the
information from the Form 3644 into “Mainframe” (the centralized time system used by
Defendants).

40.  Form 3646 is a form used-to add a new employee or if an empléyee
transfers. This form is filled out by the newly hired or recently transferred employee’s
manager. A manager/ timekeeper fills out the form then the Timekeeping Coordinators
view the form on “Case Manager” (a program that is part of My HR)before entering the
information from the Form 3646 into “Mainframe” (the centralized time system used by

Defendants).
6~

PLAINTIFFS’ [PROPOSED] FIRST AMENDED CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT




W 00 1 O L bW N

[ T NG T NG T N TR N TN NG R N S & T & R S S e e e e e
0. 1 O b W RN e O 0Oy s W N e O

Case 5:18-cv-02175 Document 1-12 Filed 10/12/18 Page 14 of 29 Page ID #:170

41.  Plaintiffs are informed and believe that Defendants utilize non-exempt
hourly employee to conduct the similar data entry related to Form 3645 (a form used to
change a primary approver or adding an alternate approver).

42.  With regard to the repetitive processing of pay period adjustments
(generally done during the thirty (30) minute period they are permitted to be off the
phone for lunch and from home after the employees’ scheduled call center hours),
Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators generally spend another five (5) hours a
week in addition to their scheduled call center hours processing pay period adjustments.
On average, Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators process approximately 525
pay period adjustments a month.

43. A pay period adjustment is needed when a manager/timekeeper incorrectly
codes time (such as inputting overtime when it was not overtime) or when an employee
forgets to punch in or punch out. The pay period adjustment is submitted by the
manager/timekeeper through Mainframe. Plaintiffs and other Timekeeping Coordinators
merely see if the adjustment is positive (resulting in increased money to the employee).
If the adjustment is positive, Timekeeping Coordinators select approve and the
information is sent to Defendants’ payroll for processing. If the adjustment is negative
(resulting in decreased money to the employee), Timekeeping Coordinators send a
template email to the manager/timekeel‘)er to have a form authorization signed by the
employee, obtains the authorization once it is returned, and transmits the authorization to
payroll for processing.

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

44. This class action is filed under the provisions of Code of Civil Procedure

section 382, which provides that a class action may be brought when the question is one
of common interest to many persons, or when the number of persons is numerous and it
is impractical to bring them all before the court. This action is properly maintained as a

class action as set forth below.

-
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45.  Plaintiffs brings this action on behalf of themselves and all others similarly
situated in the “Class”, as follows:

All persons within California who worked for any of the Defendants as

in the position of “National Timekeeping Coordinator,” “Time Systems

Coordinator,” or perSons with similar titles and/or similar job duties at

any time on or after March 13, 2014.

46.  Plaintiffs reserve the right to amend the class definition to seek recovery on
behalf of additional persons as warranted as facts are learned through further
investigation and discovery. .

47. Numerosity: Plaintiffs do not know the number of members in the
proposed class, but believe, based on Defendants’ number of Timekeeping Coordinators,
turnover of employees during the statutory period, and investigation of counsel, that the
number is approximately 150 employees, if not substantially higher. Thus, joinder of all
members of the Class is impractical due to the number of members and relatively small _
value of each member’s claim.

48.  Typicality: Plaintiffs’ claims are typical of the claims of each member of
the Class because Plaintiffs work and/or worked for Defendants as Timekeeping
Coordinators, were improperly classified as exempt employees, worked more than eight
(8) hours in a day and/or forty (40) hours in a week during their employment, did not
receive any overtime compensation, and did not receive meal and rest periods in
compliance with the requirements of California law.

49. Commonality: The members of the Class share a well-defined community
of interest regarding qﬁestions of law and fact, which predominate over questions that
may affect individual members of the Class. These common questions of law and fact
include (but are not limited to):

(a)  Whether Defendants can meet their burden of proving that it

properly classified Timekeeping Coordinators as exempt;

-8-
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(b)  Whether Defendants paid Plaintiffs and members of the Class for all
hours Defendants suffered and/or permitted them to work;

() Whether Defendants required Plaintiffs and members of the Class to
work over eight (8) hours per day and/or over forty (40) hours per week, and failed
to pay the legally required overtime compensation;

(d)  Whether Defeﬁdants required Plaintiffs and members of the Class to

work over twelve (12) hours per day and/or over forty (40) hours per week, and

- failed to pay the legally required overtime compensation;

(¢)  Whether Defendants falsely informed Plaintiffs and members of the
Class that they were exempt employees not entitled to overtime compensation;

® Whether Defendants provided Plaintiffs and members of the Class
with laptops and remote access so that they could continue to work from home late
into the night or during the weekends;

- (g)  Whether Defendants and its management regularly witnessed
Plaintiffs and members of the Class ieaving the office after much longer than eight
(8) hours of work;

(h)  Whether Defendants knew or should have known that Plaintiffs and
members of the Class were entitled to receive certain wages for overtime
compensation;

@) Whether Defendants failed to timely pay all wages due to Plaintiffs
and members of the Class duﬁng their employment;

® Whether Defendants engaged in unfair business practices in
violation of California Business & Professions Code sections 17200, et seq.;

(k)  Whether Plaintiffs and the class are entitled to compensatory
damages pursuant to the California Labor Code; and

)] The appropriate amount of damages, restitution, and/or monetary

penalties resulting from Defendants’ violations of California law.

-9-
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50. Predominance: The qhestions that are common to all class members
predominate over any questions that are unique to individual class members because the
answers to these questions will determine Defendants’ liability to all class members and
any remaining individual questions with respect to amounts of relief may be resolved by
reference to Defendants’ payroll records or a damages phas‘e of the case.

51. Superiorjﬁ: A class action is vastly superior to other available means for
the fair and efficient acijudication of class members’ claims. Because this case involves
large numbers of employees, most, if not all, of whom have relatively small individual
claims, it would be beneficial to the parties and this Court to allow them to
simultaneously and efficiently prosecute their common claims in a single forum without
the unnecessary duplication of effort and expense that numerous individual actions would
entail. Additionally, because the monetary amounts due to many individual class
members are likely to be relatively small, it would make it difficult, if not impossible, for
individual class members to both seek and obtain relief. Moreover, a class action will
serve an important public interest by permitting class members to effectively pursue the
recovery of moneys owed to them. Further, a class action will prevent the potential for
inconsistent or contradictory judgments inherent in individual litigation.

52.  Ascertainable Classes: The members of the Class can be easily ascertained

from Defendants’ payroll records and other records maintained by Defendants.

53.  Adequacy Of Class Representatives: Plaintiffs will fairly and adequately
represent and protect the interests of the Class in that Plaintiffs have no interests
antagonistic to any member of the Class. There are no material conflicts between the
claims of Plaintiffs and the members of the Class that would make class certification
inappropriate.

54,  Adequacy Of Class Counsel: Plaintiffs have retained counsel experienced

in handling class action claims and wage & hour clainis.

-10-
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FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

FAILURE TO PAY OVERTIME WAGES IN VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA
LABOR CODE §§ 510, 1194(A), 1198, 1199 AND WAGE ORDER 4-2001
(BY PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANTS)

55.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all the preceding and subsequent -
paragraphs. . .

56. At all relevant times, the California Industrial Wage Orders and California
Code of Regulations were in effect and binding on Defendants. .

57.  Subdivision 3 of Wage Order 4-2001 provides that:

(A) Daily Overtime — General Provisions |

(1) The following overtime provisions are applicable to employees 18 years
of age or over and to employees 16 or 17 years of age who are not
required by law to attend school and are not otherwise prohibited by law
from engaging in the subject work. Such employees shall not be
.employed more than eight (8) 'hours in any belzciay or more than 40
hours in any workweek unless the employee receives one and one—half
(1 '%) times sﬁch employee’s regular rate of pay for all hours wofked .
over 40 hours in the workweek. Eight (8) hours of labor constitutes a
day’s work. Employment beyond eight (8) hours in any workday or
more than six (6) days in any workweek is permissible provided the

. employee is compensated for such overtime at not less than:

(a) One and one-half (1 %) times the employee’s regular rate of pay
for all hours worked In excess of eight (8) hours up to and
including twelve (12) hours in any workday, and for the first
eight (8) hours worked on the seventh (7™ consecutive day of
work in a workweek.; and ! .

(b) Double the employee’s regular rate of pay for all hours worked in

excess of 12 hours in any workday and for all hours worked in
-11- ‘
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excess of eight (8) hours on the seventh (7“‘) consecutive day of
work in a workweek.
(c) The overtime rate of compensation required to be paid to a

nonexempt full-time salaried employee shall be computed by
using the employee’s regular hourly salary as one fortieth (1/40)
of the employee’s weekly salary.

58. At all relevant times, Labor Code § 510 was in effect and binding on

Defendants. The pertinent part of Labor Code § 510 provides that:

(a) Eight hours of labor constitutes a day’s work. Any work in excess of
eight hours in one workday and any work in excess of 40 hours in any
one workweek and the first eight hours worked on the seventh day of
work in any one workweek shall be compensated at the rate of no less
than one and one-half times the regular rate of pay for an employee.
Any work in excess of 12 hours in one day shall be compensated at the
rate of no less than twice the regular rate of pay for an employee. In
addition, any work in excess of eight hours on any seventh day of a
workweek shall be compensated at the rate of no less than twice the
regular rate of pay of an employee. .

59. At all relevant times, California Labor § 1194 was in effect and binding on
Defendants. Labor Code § 1194 provides in reievant part:

(a) Notwithstanding any agreement to work for a lesser wage, any

employee receiving less than the legal minimum wage or the legal overtime

compensation applicable to the employee is entitled to recover in a civil
action the unpaid balance of the full amount of this minimum wage or
overtime compensation, including interest thereon, reasonable attorney’s,
and costs of suit.

60. At all relevant times, California Labor § 218.5 was in effect and binding on

Defendants. Labor Code § 218.5 provides in relevant part:
-12-
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In any action brought for the nonpayment of wages, fringe benefits, or
health and welfare or pension fund contributions, the court shall award
reasonable attorney's fees and costs to the prevailing party if any party to
the action requests attorney's fees and costs upon the initiation of the
action.

61. At all relevant times, Plaintiffs and members of the Class were
misclassified as exempt employees.

62. At all relevant times, Plaintiffs and members of the Class were subject to
the overtime provisions of the California Industrial Welfare Commission’s Wage Orders.

63.  Throughout their employment, Plaintiffs and members of the Class |
regularly and with Defendants’ knowledge worked more than eight (8) hours in working
day. Plaintiffs allege that they sometimes even worked more than 12 hours in a working
day.

64.  Plaintiffs allege that Defendants did not pay 1 % times the legal minimum
hourly wage rate for all the hours worked over eight (8) hours in a work 'day and/or 40
hours in a work week. Plaintiffs allege that Defendants did not pay two times the legal
minimum hourly rate for all the hours worked over 12 hours in a work day.

| 65.  During the relevant time period, Defendants intentionally and willfully
failed to pay for all hours Defendants suffered and/or permitted Plaintiffs and members of
the Class to work, including for overtime hours.

66.  Plaintiffs and members of the Class allege that wages are due to them for
all hours worked during which they were not paid proper overtime wages pursuant
California Labor Code §§ 510 and 1194 and all applicable laws, rules, orders,
requirements and regulatidns.

67. Plaintiffs and members of the Class demand all applicable reimbursements,
interest and penalties for her lost overtime wages. Plaintiffs and members of the Class
further demand reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of suit pursuant to California Labor

Code §§ 218.5, 1194, and any other applicable statute or regulation.
-13-
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SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE SECTIONS 226.7, 512 AND
| WAGE ORDER 4-2001 (MEAL PERIODS)
(BY PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANTS)

68.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent
paragraphs. ' '

69.  California Labor Code section 512(a) states (in relevant part): “An
employer may not employ an employee for a work period of more than five (5) hours per
day without providing the employee with a meal period of not less than 30 minutes,
except that if the total work period per day of the employee is no more than six hours, the
meal period may be waived by mutual consent of both the employer and employee.”

70.  Section 11(A) of the applicable Industrial Welfare Commission Wage
Orders provides (in relevant part): “No employer shall employ any person for a work
period of more than five (5) hours without a meal period of not less than 30 minutes,
except that when a work iaeriod of not nﬁore than six (6) hours will complete the day’s
work the meal period may be waived by mutual consent of the employer and the
employee.”

71.  California Labor Code section 226.7(b) provides: “If an employer fails to
provide an employee a meal period or rest period in accordance with an applicable order
of the Industrial Welfare Commission, the employer shall pay the employee one
additional hour of pay at the employee’s regular rate of compensation for each work day

that the meal or rest period is not provided.” .

72.  Defendants worked Plaintiffs and members of the Class more than five (5)
hours per day without an off-duty, timely, and/or uninterrupted 30-minute meal period as
required by California Labor Code section 512 and section 11 of the applicable Industrial
Welfare Commission Wage Order.

73.  Plaintiffs and members of the Class demand all applicable reimbursements,

interest, and penalties.
-14-
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THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION .
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE § 226.7 AND WAGE ORDER 4-

2001 (REST PERIODS)
(BY PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANTS)

74.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent
paragraphs.

75.  Atall relevant tifnes, California Labor Code section 226.7 provides that no
employer shall require an employee to work during any rest period mandated by an
applicable order of the California Industrial Welfare Commission.

76.  Atall relevanf times, the applicable Wage Order provides that “[e]very
employer shall authorize and permit all employees to take rest periods, which insofar as
practicable shall be in the middle of each work period” and that the “rest period time shall
be based on the total hours worked daily at the rate of ten (10) minutes net rest time per
four (4) hours or major fraction thereof unless the total daily work time is less than three
and one-half (3 %2) hours.”

77.  During the relevant time period, Defendants required Plaintiffs and
members of the Class to work four (4) or more hours without authorizing or permitting.a
ten (10) minute rest period per each four (4) hour period worked.

78.  During the relevant time period, Defendants willfully required Plaintiffs
and members of the Class to work during rest periods and failed to pay the full rest period
premium for work performed during rest periods.

79.  During the relevant time period, Defendants failed to pay Plaintiffs and
members of the Class the full rest period premium due pursuant to California Labor Code
section 226.7. Defendants’ conduct violates applicable Wage Orders and California
Labor Code section 226.7.

80.  Pursuant to the applicable Industrial Welfare Commission Wage Order and

California Labor Code section 226.7(b), Plaintiffs and members of the Class are entitled

-15-
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to recover from Defendants one additional hour of pay at the employee’s regularly hourly
rate of compensation for each work day that the rest period was not provided.

81.  Plaintiffs and members of the Class demand all applicable reimbursements,
interest, and penalties. |

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE § 226(a)
(NON-COMPLIANT WAGE STATEMENTS)
(BY PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANTS)

82.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent

paragraphs.

83. At all material times set fprth herein, California Labor Code section 226(a)
provides that every employer shall furnish each of his employees an accurate itemized
statement in writing showing (1) gross wages earned, (2) total hours worked by the
employee, (3) the number of piece-rate unifs earned and any applicable piece rate if 1fhe
employee is paid on a piece-rate basis, (4) all deductions, provided that éll deductions
made on written orders of the employee may be aggregated and shown as one item, (5)-
net wages earned, (6) the inclusive dates of the period for which the employee is paid, (7)
the name of the employee and his or her social security number, (8) the name and address
of the legal entity that is the employer, and (9) all applicable hourly rates in effect during

the pay period and the corresponding number of hours worked at each hourly rate by the

employee.
84.  Due to their misclassification as an exempt employee, Defendants

interitionally and willfully failed to provide Plaintiffs and members of the Class with ,

complete and accurate wage statements. The deficiencies include, but are not limited to:

the failure to include total hours worked by the employee.
85.  As aresult, Plaintiffs and members' of the Class have suffered injury and

damage to their statutory-protected rights.

-16-
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86.  Plaintiffs and members of the Class demand damages under California
Labor Code section 226 of an aggregate penalty not exceeding four thouéand dollars per
employee. | '

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION
FAILURE TO PAY ALL WAGES OWED UPON TERMINATION IN
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE §§ 201-203
(BY PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANTS)

87.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent
paragraphs. . ‘ '

88. At all relevant times, Califofnia Labor Code sections 201-203 provide that
if an employer discharges an employee, the wages earned and unpaid at the time of
discharge are due and payable immeciiately, and if an employee quits his or her
employment, his or her wages shall become due and payable not later than seventy-two
(72) bours thereafter, unless the employeg has given seventy-two (72) hours’ notice of his
or her intention to quit, in which case the employee ié entitled to his or her wages at the
time of quitting.

89.  As Plaintiff and othér members of the class were denied wages owed to
them (based on being misclassified as exempt employees), they were not paid all wageé
owed to them at the time of their termination or resignation. '

90. During the relevant time period, and as alleged above, Defendants
intentionally and willfully failed to pay Plaintiff and other members of the Class tﬁeir
wages, earned and unpaid, within the required time period.

91. Plaintiffs are informed and believe ;chat other members of the Class were
not paid their final wages immediately upon their termination or within seventy-two (72)
hours of their resignation, is in violation of California Labor Code sections 201 and 202,

92.  On information and belief, Plaintiffs contends that Defendants’ failure to

pay all wages earned upon termination in accordance with Labor Code section 201 was

-17-
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willful. At all times relevant, Defendants had the ability to pay all earned and unpaid
wages in accordance with Labor Code section 201 but intentionally chose not to comply.
93,  California Labor Code section 203 prevides that if an employer willfully
fails to pay wages owed, in accordance with sections 201 and 202, then the wages of tﬁe
employee shall continue as a penalty from the due date thereof at the same rate until paid
or until an action is commenced; but the wages shall not continue for more than thirty -
(30) days. )
94,  Pursuant to Labor Code § 218.5, Plaintiff and members of the Final Wages
Class are entitled to recover the full amount of their unpaid wages, waiting time penalties,
reasonable attorneys’ fees, and costs of suit. Plaintiff and the other members of the Final
Wages Class are entitled to recover interest on all due and unpaid wages and waiting time
penalties under Labor Code § 218.6 and/or Civil Code § 3287(aj.
SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION
PRIVATE ATTORNEYS GENERAL ACT OF 2004, LABOR CODE SECTION
2698 ET SEQ.
(REPRESENTATIVE ACTION BY PLAINTIFFS AGAINST DEFENDANTS)
95.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent
paragraphs.
96.  Plaintiffs seek penalties pursuant to PAGA for based on Defendants’
following violation of the California Labor Code:
(a)  California Labor Code sections 510, 1194, 1198, and Wage Order 4-
2001 (underpayment of overtime wages);
(b)  California Labor Code sections 226.7, 512, and Wage Order 4-2001
~ (failure to authorize/provide meal and rest periods);
(¢)  California Labor Code section 226 (non-compliant wage
statements); and
(d)  California Labor Code sections 201-203 (failure to pay all wages

upon resignation or termination).
-18-
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97.  Plaintiffs seek civil pénalties due to Plaintiffs, other aggrieved employees, .
and the State of California according to proof, pursuant to the California Labor Code,
'including California Labor Code §§ 2699(a) and 2699(f), which provides for $100 for
each initial violation and $200 for each subsequent violation per employee pay period.

98.  Plaintiffs were compelled to retain the services of counsel to file this action
to protect Plaintiffs’ interests and the interests of other similarly aggrieved employees,
and to assess and collect the civil penalties owed by Defendants. Plaintiffs have thereby
incurred attorneyé’ fees and costs, which Plaintiffs are entitled to recover under
California Labor Code § 2699(g).

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA BUSINESS & PROFESSIONS C‘ODE § 17200
(BY PLAINTIFFS AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANTS)

99.  Plaintiffs incorporate by this reference all preceding and subsequent
paragraphs. ) | : ‘ _

100. Business and Professions Code § 17200, et seq. (“UCL”), defines unfair
competition to include any “unfair,” “unlawful,” or “fraudulent” business practice.

101. At all times relevant herein the UCL was in full force and effect and
binding on Defendants.

102. The actions alleged herein by Defendants were “unlawful” under the UCL
based on the violations of each of the statutes and regulations alleged herein.
Defendants’ conduct, as alleged herein, has been, and continues to be, unfair, unlawful
and harmful to Plaintiffs, members of the Class, the general public, and to Defendants’
competitors.

103. Plaintiffs and members of the Class have been personally injured by
Defendants’ unlawful business acts and practices as alleged herein, including, but not
necessarily limited to, the loss of money and/or property.

104. Pursuant to California Business & Professions Code sections 17200, et seq.,

Plaintiffs and members of the Class are entitled to restitution of the wages withheld and
-19-
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retained by Defendants, an injunction requiring Defendants to appropriate classify the
Class as non-exempt employees, and an injunction requiring Defendants to pay all
outstanding wages due to Plaintiffs and class members.
EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION
FAILURE TO PAY OVERTIME WAGES IN VIOLATION OF FAIR LABOR
STANDARDS ACT
(BY PLAINTIFF AND THE CLASS AGAINST DEFENDANTS)
105. Plaintiffs bring this action under the Fair Labor Standards Act (“FLSA”),

29 U.S.C. §§ 201 et seq., on behalf of themseives and all similarly situated current and
former Time System Coordinators who elect to opt into this action pursuant to the
collective action provision of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. § 216(b)

106. At all relevant times, Plaintiffs and other éimilarly situated current and
former Time System Coordinators were engaged in commerce and/or the production of |
goods for commerce within the meaning of 29 U.S.C. §§ 206(a) and 207(a).

107. The overtime wage provisions set forth in §§ 201 et seq. of the FLSA apply
to Defendants. | ‘

108. Defendants were and are employers of Plaintiffs and other similarly
situated current and former Time System Coordinators and are engaged in commerce
and/or the production of goods for commerce within the meaning of 29 U.S.C. §§ 206(a)
and 207(a).

109. At all relevant times, Plaintiffs and other similarly situated current and
former Time System Coordinators were and are employees within the meaning of 29
U.S.C. §§ 203(e) and 207(a).

110. Defendants have failed to pay Plaintiffs and other similarly situated current
and former Time System Coordinators the wages to which they were entitled under the
FLSA.

111. Defendants’ violations of the FLSA, as alleged herein, have been willful

and intentional. Because Defendants’ violations of the FLSA have been willful, a three-
20-
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year statute of limitations applies, pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 255, as it may be tolled or
extended by agreement, equity or operation of law.

112. As aresult of Defendants’ willful violations of the FLSA, Plaintiff and
other similarly situated current and former Time System Coordinators have suffered
damages by being denied wages in accordance with 29 U.S.C. §§ 201 et seq., in amounts
to be determined at trial or through undisputed record evidence, and are entitled to
recovery of such amounts, liquidated damages, prejudgment interest, attorneys’ fees,
costs, and other compensation pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b).

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

113. Plaintiffs demand a jury trial.
1
/
/

21-
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1 PRAYER FOR RELIEF
2 114. WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully requests the Court grant Plaintiffs
3 || and the members of the Class the following relief against Defendants:
4 | (e)  For an order certifying each of the Class under California Code of
5 Civil Procedure section 382;
6 (f)  For appointment of Plaintiffs as representatives of the Class;
7 ()  For general economic and non-economic damages according to
8 proof;
9 (h)  For special damages according to proof;
10 @i  For prejudgment interest pursuant to California Civil Code section
11 3287 and/or California Civil Code section 3288 and/or any other provision
12 ~ of law providing for prejudgment interest; ~
13 ) For attorneys’ fees where allowed by law;
14 _ (k)  For costs of suit incurred herein; and =~ i
15 (D  For such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.
‘16
17 || Dated: September 27, 2018 Respectfully submitted,
18 AZADIAN LAW GROUP, PC
° Y ey P S
20
21 By:
George S. Azadian
22 Attorneys for Plaintiffs,
TIFFANY GRETLER, ‘LAURA CARMONA,
23 SHELIA TAYLOR, SHALYSE KEMP, and
the Proposed Class
24
25
26
27
28
22-
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i“il;vb.»zu-\-‘;:bu\x "o .
AZADIAN LAW GROUP, PC SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFQ

GEORGE S. AZADIAN (SBN 253342) COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
ANI AZADIAN (SBN 284007) 0CT 02 2018
EDRIK MEHRABI (SBN 299120) At

790 E. Colorado Blvd., 9th Floor S. Salazar

NIA

JU

Pasadena, California 91101

Ph.: (626) 449-4944

Fax: (626)628-1722

Email: George@azadianlawgroup.com

Attorneys for Plaintiffs,
TIFFANY GRETLER, LAURA CARMONA, SHELIA TAYLOR, SHALYSE KEMP,

and the Class
SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

e
TIFFANY GRETLER, an individual on | CASE NO. RIC1805047
behalf of herself and all others similarly -
situated; LAURA CARMONA, an PROOF OF SERVICE
individual on behalf of herself and all
others similarly situated; SHELIA
TAYLOR an individual on behalf of
herself and all others similarly situated;
SHALYSE KEMP an individual on
_behalf of herself and all others similarly | . . _ ... . e
situated

Plaintiffs,
v.

KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH
PLAN, INC., a corporation; and DOES 1
through 10 mcluswe

Defendants.

N

B 816770 190

PROOF OF SERVICE
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PROOY OF SERVICE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

I'reside in the State of California. I am over the age of 18. My busmess address is
790 E. Colorado Blvd., 9th Floor, Pasadena, California 91101.

On September 27, 2018, I served the foregoing documents described as:
1. STIPULATION FOR LEAVE TO FILE FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT

[Cal. Code. Civ. Proc. § 472]; AND [PROPOSED] ORDER
on all interested parties in this action by placing a true and accurate copy thereof,
enclosed in a sealed envelope, addressed as follows:

Christian J. Rowley
Kerry Friedrichs
Elizabeth J. MacGregor
SEYFARTH SHAW LLP

560 Mission Street, 31st Floor
San Francisco, California 94105

xxxx BY MAIL: I am "readily familiar" with the firm's practice of collection and
_ processing correspondence for mailing. Under that practice it would be
deposited with the U.S. postal service on that same day with postage
thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of business. I am aware that on
motion of the party served, service is presumed invalid if postal
cancellation date or postage meter date is more than one day after date of
deposit for mailing in affidavit.

xxxx (STATE): I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
California that the above is true and correct.

Executed on September 27, 2018, at Pasadena, California.

TONYA DEGRUY

-1-
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PUBLIC ACCESS

Minute Order
Case Name: GRETLER VS KAISER FOUNDATION
Riverside Civil Class Action-Complex Case (Riverside)
Case Number: RIC1805047 File Date: 3/13/2018
Action Date: 10/11/2018 Action Time: 8:30 AM Department: 05

Action Description: Status Conference

Hearing Continued (Not Held) to 12/03/18 at 8:30 in Department 05.

Reason for continuance: per minute order on 10/2/18
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[VERSIDE SUPERIOR COU

PUBLIC ACCESS

Minute Order
Case Name: GRETLER VS KAISER FOUNDATION ,
Riverside Civil Class Action-Complex Case (Riverside)
Case Number: RIC1805047 File Date: 3/13/2018
Action Date: 10/9/2018 Action Time: 3:54 PM Department: N/A

Action Description: Answer to 1st Amended Complaint of GRETLER by KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN INC, KAISER
FOUNDATION HOSPITALS, SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PERMANENTE MEDICAL GROU P represented by SEYFARTH SHAW
filed. (Over $25,000.00)

Receipt: 181009-0526 $900.00
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E SUPERIOR COUR

PUBLIC ACCESS

Minute Order
Case Name: GRETLER VS KAISER FOUNDATION
Riverside Civil Class Action-Complex Case (Riverside)
Case Number: RIC1805047 File Date: 3/13/2018
Action Date: 10/9/2018 Action Time: 2:53 PM Department: N/A

Action Description: Returned Document: ANSWER submitted by KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN INC.

The court is unable to process the enclosed document(s) for the reason(s) indicated below:

Other: KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN INC IS THE ONLY PARTY LISTED ON THE COMPLAINT.

REJECT NOTICE PRINTED
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PUBLIC ACCESS

: Minute Order
Case Name: GRETLER VS KAISER FOUNDATION
Riverside Civil Class Action-Complex Case (Riverside)
Case Number: RIC1805047 File Date: 3/13/2018
Action Date: 10/3/2018 Action Time: 10:24 AM ' Department: N/A

Action Description: Returned Document: SUMMONS submitted by TIFFANY GRETLER.

The court is unable to process the enclosed document(s) for the reason(s) indicated below:
DOCUMENT DOES NOT STATE SUMMONS IS AS TO 1ST AMENDED COMPLAINT ISSUED.
REJECT NOTICE PRINTED




T RINVERSIBE SUPERTORCOURT ™

PUBLIC ACCESS

Minute Order
Case Name: GRETLER VS KAISER FOUNDATION
Riverside Civil Class Action-Complex Case (Riverside)
Case Number: RIC1805047 File Date: 3/13/2018
Action Date: 10/2/2018 Action Time: 8:00 AM Department: 05

Action Description: Court on its Own Motion: Continues Status Conference

Honorable Judge Craig G. Riemer, Presiding

Clerk: S. Salazar

Court Reporter: None

On Court's Own Motion: V

The Status Conference set for 10/11/18 is ordered continued to 12/03/18 at 8:30 in Department 05.
Notice to be given by Clerk

Minute entry completed.
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PUBLIC ACCESS

Minute Order
Case Name: GRETLER VS KAISER FOUNDATION
Riverside Civil Class Action-Complex Case (Riverside)
Case Number: RIC1805047 ) File Date: 3/13/2018
Action Date: 10/1/2018 Action Time: 3:51 PM Department: N/A

Action Description: Stipulation and Order for Leave to File First Amended Complaint is Granted ; Honorable Judge Craig G.
Riemer.

30 days Leave to Amend.
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IVERSIDE SUPERTOR"'COURT

PUBLIC ACCESS

Minute Order

Case Name: GRETLER VS KAISER FOUNDATION

Riverside Civil

Class Action-Complex Case (Riverside)

Case Number: RIC1805047

File Date: 3/13/2018

Action Date: 9/27/2018 Action Time: 2:16 PM

Department: N/A

Action Description: Stipulation and Order Fee Paid by TIFFANY GRETLER

Receipt: 180927-0333 $20.00
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PUBLIC ACCESS

Minute Order
Case Name: GRETLER VS KAISER FOUNDATION
Riverside Civil Class Action-Complex Case (Riverside)
Case Number: RIC1805047 File Date: 3/13/2018
Action Date: 9/26/2018 Action Time: 3:39 PM Department: N/A

Action Description: Returned Document: 1STAMENDED COMPLAINT submitted by TIFFANY GRETLER.

The courtis unable to process the enclosed document(s) for the reason(s) indicated below:
LEAVE OF COURT IS REQUIRED TO FILE A 1STAMENDED COMPLAINTAS ANANSWER ISONFILE.
REJECT NOTICE PRINTED
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PUBLIC ACCESS

Minute Order
Case Name: GRETLER VS KAISER FOUNDATION
Riverside Civil Class Action-Complex Case (Riverside)
Case Number: RIC1805047 File Date: 3/13/2018
Action Date: 8/17/2018 Action Time: 8:30 AM Department: 05

Action Description: Status Conference

Notice sent to AZADIAN LAW GROUP PC on 5/24/18
Notice sent to SEYFARTH SHAW on 5/24/18
Hearing Continued (Not Held) to 10/11/18 at 8:30 in Department 05.

Reason for continuance: Pursuant to Order filed on 8/16/18
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PUBLIC ACCESS

Minute Order
: Case Name: GRETLER VS KAISER FOUNDATION
Riverside Civil Class Action-Complex Case (Riverside)
Case Number: RIC1805047 File Date: 3/13/2018
Action Date: 5/21/2018 Action Time: 8:30 AM Department: 05

Action Description: Case Management Conference Hearing - Complex Case.

Notice sent to AZADIAN LAW GROUP PC on 3/19/18
Honorable Judge Craig G. Riemer, Presiding

Clerk: S. Salazar

Court Reporter: S. Detwiler

TIFEANY GRETLER, LAURA CARMONA, SHEILA TAYLOR, SHALYSE KEMP represented by AZADIAN LAW GROUP PC - George
Azadian present.

KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN INC represented by SEYFARTH SHAW - Christian Rowley present.
At 8:32, the following proceedings were held:

Court has read and considered Joint Statement filed.

Court makes the following orders:

Discovery stay is ordered lifted.

Status Conference Set: 08/17/18, @ 8:30 in Department 05

Stat Count: Pretrial conference

Hearing held: Pre-disposition hearing.

Notice waived.

Minute entry completed.
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PUBLIC ACCESS

Minute Order
Case Name: GRETLER VS KAISER FOUNDATION
Riverside Civil Class Action-Complex Case (Riverside)
Case Number: RIC1805047 File Date: 3/13/2018
Action Date: 4/19/2018 Action Time: 2:30 PM . Department: N/A

Action Description: Answer to Complaint of GRETLER by KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN INC represented by SEYFARTH
SHAW filed. (Over $25,000.00)

Receipt: 180419-0362 $450.00
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IVERSIDE SUPERIOR

PUBLIC ACCESS

Minute Order
Case Name: GRETLER VS KAISER FOUNDATION
Riverside Civil Class Action-Complex Case (Riverside)
Case Number: RIC1805047 . File Date: 3/13/2018
Action Date: 3/15/2018 Action Time: 3:01 PM Department: N/A

Action Description: Class Action Case Management Order #1; Honorable Judge Craig G. Riemer

Notice to be given by clerk.

Notice sent to AZADIAN LAW GROUP PC on 3/15/18
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RIVERSIDE SUPERIOR COURT

PUBLIC ACCESS

Minute Order

Case Name: GRETLER VS KAISER FOUNDATION

Riverside Civil Class Action-Complex Case (Riverside)
File Date: 3/13/2018

Case Number: RIC1805047
Action Date: 3/13/2018 Action Time: 3:41 PM Department: N/A

Action Description: Complaint Filed - Class Action. (Riverside)
Receipt: 180313-0483 $450.00
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SEYFARTH SHAW LLP
Christian J. Rowley (SBN 187293)
crowley@seyfarth.com
Kerry Friedrichs (SBN 198143)
kfriedrichs@seyfarth.com
Parnian Vafaeenia gSBN 316736)
Evafae_enl_a@seyfar h.com

60 Mission Street, 31st Floor
San Francisco, California 94105
Telephone: (415) 397-2823
Facsimile: (415) 397-8549

Attorneys for Defendants

KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC.,

KAISER FOUNDATION HOSPITALS, AND
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PERMANENTE

MEDICAL GROUP

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

TIFFANY GRETLER, an individual on
behalf of herself and all others similarly
situated; LAURA CARMONA, an
individual on behalf of herself and all others
similarly situated; SHELIA TAYLOR an
individual on behalf of herself and all others
similarly situated; SHALYSE KEMP an
individual on behalf of herself and all others
similarly situated,

Plaintiffs,
V.

KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN,
INC., a corporation; KAISER
FOUNDATION HOSPITALS, a
corporation; SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
PERMANENTE MEDICAL GROUP, a
partnership; and DOES 1 through 10
Inclusive,

Defendants.

Case No.
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PROOF OF SERVICE

| am a resident of the State of California, over the age of eighteen years, and not a
Earty to the within action. My business address is 560 Mission Street, 31st Floor, San
rancisco, California 94105.” On October 12, 2018, | served the within document(s):

DEFENDANTS KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC., KAISER
FOUNDATION HOSPITALS, AND SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PERMANENTE
MEDICAL GROUP’S NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF CIVIL ACTION

| sent such document from facsimile machines (415) 397-8549 on October 12,

1 2018. | certlf%that said transmission was completed and that all pages were
received and that a report was g?enerated by said facsimile machine which confirms
said transmission and receipt. 1, thereafter, mailed a copy to the interested
party(ies) in this action by placing a true copy thereof enclosed in sealed
envelope(s) addressed to the parties listed below.

]lgyl Iplacing the document(s(} listed above In a sealed envelope with postage thereon
u

x] prepaid, in the United States mail at San Francisco, California, addressed as
set forth below.
by OIoersonally delivering the document(s) listed above to the person(s) at the

[1 address(es) set forth below.

by placing the document(s) listed above, together with an unsigned co%y of this

L1 declaration, in a sealed envelope or package provided by an overnight delivery
carrier with postage paid on account and deposited for collection with the
overnight carrier at San Francisco, California, addressed as set forth below.

1 by transmitting the document(s) listed above, electronically, via the e-mail
addresses set forth below.

L1 electronically by using the Court’s ECF/CM System.

George S. Azadian, Esq.

Ani Azadian, Esqg.

Edrik Mehrabl, Esg.

AZADIAN LAW GROUP, PC

790 E. Colorado Boulevard, 9th Floor
Pasadena, California 91101

Tel: (62%) 449-4944

Fax:_162 ) 628-1722

Email: George@azadianlawgroup.com

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
TIFFANY GRETLER, LAURA CARMONA,
SHELIA TAYLOR and SHALYSE KEMP

I am readily familiar with the firm's practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice it would be deposited with the U.S.
Postal Service on that same day with postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course
of business. | am aware that on motion of the party served, service is presumed invalid if
postal cancellation date or postage meter date i1s more than one day after date of deposit
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for mailing in affidavit.

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the
above is true and correct. Executed on October 12, 2018, at San Francisco, California.

Jennifer Doctor

2
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